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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 16" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of AKG Exim Limited
(CIN: LO0063DL2005PLC139045) will be held on Thursday, 30t September, 2021 at 4:30 P.M. at through
video conferencing (VC) mode organized by the Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Balance Sheet of the
Company for the Financial year ended 315t March, 2021 and Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;

To re-appoint M/s. Sharma & Sharma, Chartered Accountants as a Statutory Auditors of the
Company and to fix their remuneration and to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 & 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any re-enactment or modification
thereto and such other applicable provisions, if any, M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi (having FRN:0009462N) be and hereby re-appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing 16th Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 18th Annual General Meeting , at a remuneration as may be mutually
agreed upon between the Board and the aforesaid Auditors”

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Rajeev Goel (DIN: 01507297), who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Rajeev Goel (DIN: 01507297), who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for reappointment be and hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company liable
to retire by rotation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To appoint Mr. Rao Laxman Singh (DIN: 08055192), as an Independent Director (Non-

Executive) of the company:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV and
read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other
applicable provisions, sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), in accordance with Articles of association of the Company, and subject to the
approval of the Board of Directors at its meeting held as on 11th January, 2021, the consent of the
shareholders be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Rao Laxman Singh (DIN:08055192) as an
Independent Director (in the capacity of Non-Executive) of the Company to hold the office for a
term of Five (5) consecutive years commencing from 11th January, 2021 and whose office shall
not be subject to the retire by rotation.”
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5. To approve payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors of the Company:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149(9), 197, 198 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and Schedule V thereto and the rules made thereunder and
Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
including any amendment(s), statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force, and the Articles of Association of the Company, approval / consent of the Members
of the Company be and is hereby accorded for payment of remuneration to the Non-Executive
Directors of the Company not exceeding X. 25,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Twenty Five Lacs only
per annum), in aggregate (to be distributed in such manner and proportion as the Board of Directors
of the Company (the “Board”) may decide from time to time based on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee), in addition to the sitting fees / reimbursement of
expenses (if any) for attending the meetings of the Board or Committees thereof, notwithstanding
the remuneration paid may exceed the limits prescribed under Section 197(1)(ii) read with the
Table in Schedule V, Part Il, Section Il (A) to the Act in any financial year(s), for financial year
commencing from April 1, 2021, paid in accordance with Schedule V to the Act.’

‘FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year(s)
out of the above during the term of office of the Non-Executive Directors, the Company will pay
the Non-Executive Directors of the Company in respect of such financial year(s) in which such
inadequacy or loss arises, the above remuneration, in accordance with the provisions of Section
197(3) read with Schedule V to the Act.’

‘FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board or a Committee thereof be and is hereby authorised to settle
any question or difficulty in connection herewith and incidental hereto.”

By Order of the Board

For AKG EXIM LIMITED.

Sd/-

Pragati Parnika

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer)
M. No.: A58202

Place: Gurugram

Date: 13% August, 2021
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NOTES:

1.

In view of the unprecedented outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing has become a
norm. Pursuant to the General Circular nos. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 17/2020 dated April
13, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) followed by Circular No. 20/2020
dated May 05, 2020 and further latest circular issued by MCA , Circular no. 02/2021 dated 13
January 2021 and Circular  no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), Companies are allowed to hold Annual
General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conference (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM),
without the physical presence of members at a common venue. Accordingly, the 16th Annual
General Meeting (the “AGM” or the “16th AGM” or the “Meeting”) of AKG Exim Limited (the
“Company”) will be held through VC or OAVM in compliance with the said circulars and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) (the “Act”) and the rules made
thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as
amended) (the “Listing Regulations”). Members attending the AGM through VC or OAVM shall be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI CIRCULARS, THE REQUIREMENT OF SENDING
PROXY FORMS TO HOLDERS OF SECURITIES AS PER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 105 OF THE ACT
READ WITH REGULATION 44(4) OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS, HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH.
THEREFORE, THE FACILITY TO APPOINT PROXY BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE
AND CONSEQUENTLY, THE PROXY FORM AND ATTENDANCE SLIP ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS
NOTICE CONVENING THE 16TH AGM OF THE COMPANY (THE “NOTICE”).

In pursuance of Section 113 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, the corporate members are
entitled to appoint authorized representatives for the purpose of voting through remote e-Voting
or for the participation and e-Voting during the AGM, through VC or OAVM. Institutional
Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF
/ JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / appropriate Authorization
Letter together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Company Secretary through e-mail at csakg@akg-global.com with
a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in .

Since the 16th AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the
Notice.

The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Friday,
24th September, 2021 to Thursday, 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive), for the purpose
of Annual General Meeting.

In case of Joint-holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote during the AGM.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding 170 of the Act, and
the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained
under the Companies Act, 2013 will be available electronically for inspection by the members
upto & including the day of AGM. Members desirous of inspecting the same may send their
requests at csakg@akg-global.com from their registered e-mail addresses mentioning their names
and folio numbers / demat account numbers.

Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act and the rules made thereunder setting out the
material facts and the reasons for the proposed resolutions, in respect of the Special Businesses
under Item No. 4 & 5 is annexed hereto.
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Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, the securities of listed companies can be
transferred only in the dematerialized mode w.e.f. April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission
or transposition of securities. In this regard, SEBI has clarified by a Press Release No. 12/2019
dated March 27, 2019, that the said amendments do not prohibit an investor from holding the
shares in physical mode and the investor has the option of holding shares in physical mode even
after April 1, 2019. However, any investor who is desirous of transferring shares (which are held
in physical mode) after April 1, 2019 can do so only after the shares are dematerialized. SEBI
vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/ CIR/P/2020/166 dated September 7, 2020 has fixed
March 31, 2021 as the cut-off date for re-lodgement of transfer deeds. Further, the shares that
are re-lodged for transfer (including those requests that are pending with the Company / RTA)
shall henceforth be issued only in demat mode. In exceptional cases, the transfer of physical
shares is subject to the procedural formalities as prescribed under SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOS3/CIR/P/2018/139 dated November 6, 2018.

ELECTRONIC DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT AND PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF EMAIL ID FOR

OBTAINING COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT:

10.In compliance with the aforementioned Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report

11

2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode (e-mail), to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participants (DPs)/ Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent (the “RTA”) i.e., MAS Services Ltd.

.The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21, shall also be available

on the websites of the Company at www.akg-global.com and the website of Stock Exchanges i.e.,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) where Equity Shares of the Company are listed
www.nseindia.com respectively.

The Notice shall also be available on the e-Voting website of the agency engaged for providing e-
Voting facility, i.e., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), viz., www.evoting.nsdl.com.

12.The Members whose email ids are not registered with the Company or Depository Participant(s) as

on the Cut -Off date are requested to register their e-mail Ids by sending e-mail citing subject
“AKG-Registration of e-mail Id’s for e-voting” to Registrar and share transfer Agent (RTA) of
the Company, i.e., MAS SERVICES LIMITED at info@masserv.com or to the Company at csakg@akg-
global.com with the name of registered shareholder(s), folio number(s)/DP Id/Client Id and
Number of equity shares held from the e-mail address they wish to register to enable them to
exercise their vote on special businesses as set out in Notice through remote e-voting facility
provided by NSDL.

PROCEDURE FOR JOINING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM:

13.Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access the same by following the steps mentioned at note no.27 "Step
1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system”. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link”
placed under “Join General Meeting” menu against Company name. You are requested to click on
VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.

Please note that the Members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting
instructions m mentioned in the notice. Further Members can also use the OTP based login for
logging into the e-voting system of NSDL.

14.For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of AGM, Members can login and join at least

30 (thirty) minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM and shall be kept open throughout the
proceedings of AGM.
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15.Members who need assistance before or during the AGM with use of technology, can:
- Send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or use Toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 /1800 224 430; or

- Contact Mr. Amit Vishal, Senior Manager, NSDL at the designated email ID:
evoting@nsdl.co.in; or Ms. Sarita Mote at 022 2499 4890/ Ms. Soni Singh at 022 2499 4559

16.Please note that participants connecting from Mobile devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio / Video loss due to fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

17.Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

PROCEDURE TO RAISE QUESTIONS / SEEK CLARIFICATIONS WITH RESPECT TO ANNUAL REPORT:

18.As the AGM is being conducted through VC / OAVM, for the smooth conduct of proceedings of the
AGM, Members are encouraged to express their views / send their queries in advance mentioning
their name, demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile number at csakg@akg-
global.com . Questions / queries received by the Company till 5.00 p.m. on Tuesday, 28
September, 2021 shall only be considered and responded during the AGM.

19.Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker, by following the steps mentioned at note no. 27, Step 1: Access to NSDL
e-Voting system between 9.00 a.m. on Monday, 27th September, 2021 to 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday,
29th September, 2021. After successful login, Members will be able to register themselves as a
speaker shareholder by clicking on the link available against the EVEN of the Company. Speakers
can also send their questions in advance to the Company at csakg@akg-global.com.

20.Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, as
appropriate for smooth conduct of the AGM.

PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING THE AGM:

21. In compliance with the provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as substituted by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment, Rules 2015, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its
members facility to exercise their right to vote at 16th Annual General Meeting by electronic means
and the business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by National Securities
Depositories Limited (NSDL).

22. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to
provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed to be
passed at AGM by electronic means.

23. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on
Thursday, 23rd September, 2021, i.e., the date prior to the commencement of book closure, being
the cut-off date, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. A person who is
not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice of AGM for information purpose only.

24. The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on Friday, 13th August, 2021 has
appointed Mr. Gagan Goel, (Membership no. A30824) Proprietor of M/s. Gagan Goel & Co.,
Practicing Company Secretaries, Delhi, as the Scrutinizer for scrutinizing the process of remote e-
Voting and also e-Voting during the Meeting in a fair and transparent manner.
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25.

26.

27.

Thereafter, The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of electronic voting for
all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote
e-Voting facility.

The results declared along with Scrutinizers’ Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.akg-global.com within two days of the passing of the resolutions at the 16th AGM of the
Company and shall be immediately communicated National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where
the shares of the Company are listed.

In addition to this, the results along with Scrutinizer’s report shall also be available at the
Company'’s registered office.

Members may cast their votes on electronic voting system from any place (remote e-voting). The
voting period begins on Monday, 27th September, 2021 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday,
29th September, 2021 at 05.00 p.m. (preceding the date of AGM). In addition, the facility for
voting through electronic voting system shall also be made available during the AGM. Members
attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be eligible to cast their
vote through e-voting during the AGM. Members who have voted through remote e-voting shall be
eligible to attend the AGM, however, they shall not be eligible to vote at the meeting. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

The details of the process and manner for remote e-voting are explained herein below:
How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A.)Login_method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated 09 December 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders | A. NSDL IDeAS facility

holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL If you are already registered, follow the below steps:

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile.

2. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see
e-Voting services.
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Type of shareholders

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

If you are not registered in IDeAS, follow below steps:
1. Option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.

2. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” or click at https://
eservices.nsdl.com / SecureWeb / ldeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Please follow steps given in points 1 to 5 above.
B. E-voting through NSDL website

1.

Login Method

1.

Click on “Access to e-Voting” appearing on the left-hand side
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.

Click on the options available against company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e., NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting and e-voting during the
meeting.

Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer
or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon ‘Login’ which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.,
your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made available
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication

The URL for wusers to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e., NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

10
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4. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP i.e., NSDL where the e-
Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders | 1. You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding  securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

through their depository

participants 2. Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you

click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can
see e-Voting feature.

3. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting
service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login Type Helpdesk Details

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in demat mode with NSDL | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call
at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B. Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

11
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To Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

5.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e., IDEAS, you can log-in
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e., Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding Your User ID is:
shares i.e. Demat

(NSDL or CDSL) or
Physical

a) For Members who

hold shares in demat
account with NSDL. For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12******

then your user ID is IN30Q***12%*****,

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

b) For Members who | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

hold shares in demat
account with CDSL. For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your

user ID .is 12**************

c) For Members holding | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
shares in  Physical [ company

Form.
For example, if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then

user ID is 101456001***

Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’,
you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your
password.

C) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

12
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits
of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a. Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b. Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c. If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes
on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting
on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system:

How to cast your vote on NSDL e-Voting system?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-
Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted
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6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM are as under:

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-Voting.

2. Only those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC or OAVM facility and have not
cast their votes on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of AGM shall be the same person mentioned for remote e-Voting.

By Order of the Board

For AKG EXIM LIMITED.

Sd/-

Pragati Parnika

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer)
M. No.: A58202

Place: Gurugram

Date: 13 August, 2021
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 4

To appoint Mr. Rao Laxman Singh (DIN: 08055192), as an Independent Director (Non-Executive)
of the company

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on the 11* January, 2021 appointed Mr.
Rao Laxman Singh (DIN: 08055192), as an Independent Director (in the capacity of non-Executive)
with immediate effect from the 11th January, 2021 whose office is not liable to retire by rotation
pursuant to the provision of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV and read with Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, sections,
rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modifications or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance with Articles of association of
the Company.

Mr. Rao Laxman Singh has given the declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of the
Independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the board, he has fulfilled the conditions as specified in the Act, and Rules made
thereunder for appointment as an Independent Director.

The terms and conditions of appointment of above Director shall be open for the inspection by the
Members at the registered office of the company an any working day during business hours of the
company upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

The brief profiles of the independent director to be appointed are given below:

He is Graduate from Kurukshetra University, M.A., LL.B., PGDM Business Administration and CAIIB
Diploma in Cooperation and rural finance. He is having more than 30 years of experience in the field
of Banking, Administration and liasoing with various departments. He looks Banking activities of our
Company Banking, Business Development Client relationship, Administration Control and team
management. He has been on the board of Company since January,2018. He is associated as a Director
in M/s. Singametal Ventures Pvt. Ltd.

Except Mr. Rao Laxman Singh, the appointee, none of the other Directors of the Company and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise.

Your Board recommends passing the proposed Resolution given in the item no. 4 as an Ordinary
Resolution

Item No. 5

In terms of Regulation 17(6) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015 (as amended), the board shall recommend all fees or compensation, if any, paid to
non-executive directors, and shall require approval of shareholders in general meeting. The said
requirement shall not apply to payment of sitting fees to non-executive directors, if made within the
prescribed limits of the Companies Act, 2013

Further, in terms of the amendments introduced by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020, effective
from March 18, 2021, Section 197(3) read with Schedule V thereto and proviso to Section 149(9) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) (the “Act”), now allow companies to pay to its non-executive
directors remuneration exclusive of any fees payable under Section 197(5) of the Act in accordance
with the provisions of Schedule V, in case of loss or inadequacy of profits.
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In terms of the proviso under Schedule V, Part I, Section Il (A) to the Act, remuneration in excess of
Limits provided in the Table therein, may be paid if the resolution passed by the shareholders, is a
special resolution. Having regard to the view that the non-executive directors, devote their valuable
time, bring an objective view with rational judgement and have diversified experience to give critical
advice to the Company, they should be appropriately compensated for the same both in case of
inadequacy of profits or losses as well.

Considering the above, based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on August 13, 2021 felt it prudent to approach
the Members of the Company seeking their approval by way of Special Resolution for payment of
remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company. The remuneration shall be paid in such
manner and form as permissible under the Act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company and the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Considering the impact of the pandemic on the financial performance of the Company and in terms
of the above mentioned provisions of the Act and amendments thereof and requirements of Regulation
17(6) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (as amended),
approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought to pay remuneration, in addition to the
sitting fees / reimbursement of expenses (if any) for attending the meetings of the Board or
Committees thereof, to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company i.e. Directors other than
Managing Director / Whole-time Directors of the Company not exceeding ¥ 25 lacs per annum in
aggregate, to be distributed in such manner and proportion as the Board may decide from time to
time, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, notwithstanding the
remuneration paid may exceed the limits prescribed under Section 197(1)(ii) of the Act in any financial
year(s), for financial year commencing from April 1, 2021, will be paid in accordance with Schedule
V to the Act. In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year(s) out of the above
during the term of office of the Non-Executive Directors, the Company will pay the Non-Executive
Directors of the Company, in respect of such financial year(s) in which such inadequacy or loss arises,
the above remuneration, in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(3) read with Schedule V to
the Act.

Except Non-Executive Directors of the Company being the concerned directors and their relatives, to
the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company, no other Director or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, is concerned or interested financially or otherwise in
the Resolution No. 5 as contained in the Notice.

The Board recommends the Resolution No. 5 as a Special Resolution, in relation to payment of
remuneration to Nonexecutive Directors of the Company for approval of the Members of the Company.

By Order of the Board

For AKG EXIM LIMITED

Sd/-

Pragati Parnika

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer)
M. No.: A58202

Place: Gurugram

Date: 13t August, 2021
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT AT THE 16™ ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING PURSUANT TO SECRETARIAL STANDARD -2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY

SECRETARIES OF INDIA

Name of the Directors

Mr. Rajeev Goel
DIN: 01507297

Mr. Rao Laxman Singh
DIN: 08055192

sought to be paid

Date of Birth 23/12/1974 01/08/1957

Age 47 years 64 years

Qualification Bachelor of Technology He is Graduate from Kurukshetra
(Electrical) from Delhi University, M.A., LL.B., PGDM
University and Diploma Business Administration and CAIIB
Course in Electrical Diploma in Co-operation and
Engineering rural finance

Experience Having more than 20 years He is having more than 30 years
of experience in the field of | of experience in the field of
commodity, Metal Scrap Banking Business Development
business, Sales & Marketing Client relationship,
and Client Relation. Administration Control and team

management

Terms & Conditions of | As specified in item no. 3 of | As specified in item no. 4 of the

Appointment/Re- the Notice, Notice, no

appointment along with

Details of remuneration

Details of the
Remuneration/Sitting Fees
last Drawn

% 9,60,000/-

%1,00,000/-

Date of the first Appointment
on the Board

26™ July, 2005

18t January, 2018

Board attended during the
year

Shareholding in the Company | 1,87,072 Equity Shares NIL
Relationship  with  other | Spouse of Mrs. Mahima Goel | NA
Director/Manager/Key

Managerial Personnel

Number of Meetings of the | 8 7

Other
Directorship/Membership/Ch
airmanship of the Committee
of the other Board as on
31.03.2021

1. M/s. Alisha Overseas Pvt.
Ltd. (Under process of
striking off)

1. M/s. Avyukta Dairy Products
Limited
2, Singametal Ventures Private
Limited

By Order of the Board
For AKG EXIM LIMITED
Sd/-

Pragati Parnika

(Company Secretary/Compliance Officer)

M. No.: A58202

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13t August, 2021
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BOARDS’ REPORT

Dear Members of
AKG EXIM LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to present the 16th Annual Report together with the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The Financial highlights for the year under review are given below: -

Consolidated (X in Lakhs)

Standalone (XIn Lakhs)

Particulars For the year For the year For the year For the year
ended 31%t | ended 31t ended 31t ended 31st

March, 2021 March, 2020*  March, 2021 March, 2020

Total Income 10,669.04 6,970.08
Total Expenses 10,491.41 N.A. 7,742.40 6,818.66
Profit before | 177.63 N.A. 145.09 151.42
Exceptional and

Extraordinary Item

Prior Period Items - N.A.

Profit Before Tax 177.63 N.A. 145.09 151.42
Tax Expense:

Current Tax 46.18 N.A. 21.31 36.10
Deferred Tax 0.45 N.A. 0.42 6.78
Taxes of Earlier Years N.A.

Profit After tax 130.99 N.A. 123.36 108.54

* During the year ended 31t March, 2020, the Company has not any subsidiary. Therefore,
Consolidated Financial Statements has not required to be made.

YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

On Standalone basis for the year 2020-21, your Company has achieved a Net Profit after tax of ¥123.36
Lacs as against ¥ 108.54 Lacs in the year 2019-20. The total turnover including other income for the
year 2020-21 stood at ¥ 7,887.49 Lacs as compared to X 6,970.08 Lacs for the year 2019-20 indicating
a increase of 11.63%.

Your Company has achieved a consolidated revenue of X 10,669.04 lacs during the year under review.
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DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors has not recommended any Dividend on paid up share capital during the year
ended 31st March, 2021.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company as on 31st March, 2021 stood at %10,75,00,000/ -
divided into 1,07,50,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each.

The Issued & Subscribed Paid-Up Share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2021stood at to
%10,59,21,920/ - divided into 1,05,92,192 equity Shares of 10/ - each.

During the year under review,

- the Authorized Share Capital has been increased from ¥10,00,00,000 divided into 1,00,00,000 equity
shares of ¥10/- each to ¥10,75,00,000/ - divided into 1,07,50,000 equity shares of 10/ - each.

-the Issued & Subscribed Paid Up Share Capital has been increased from %6,61,01,200 divided into
66,10,120 equity Shares of ¥10/- each to ¥10,59,21,920/ - divided into 1,05,92,192 equity Shares of
%10/ - each.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE:

During the year under review, your directors have not transferred any amount to general reserves.

TRANSFER AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND:

[m]
As per the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, deposits / dividend remaining
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date they become due for payment have to be
transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government.

During the year under review, there has been no any unclaimed deposit/dividend remaining to
transfer.

MATERIAL AND SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals against
the Company impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES:

During the Financial Year 2020-21, your Company had below mentioned Subsidiary Companies.:

1. M/s. BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd.
2. M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd.

A separate statement containing the salient features of Financial Statements of subsidiaries of your
Company prescribed in Form AOC-1 forms part of Consolidated Financial Statements in compliance
with Section 129 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) is set out as “Annexure II” to this
Report,

In accordance with Section 136 of the Act, the Audited Financial Statements, including the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related information of the Company and the financial
statements of each of the subsidiary companies, are available on our website at www.akg-global.com.
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The Company’s Policy for determining material subsidiaries may be accessed on the website of the
Company at www.akg-global.com.

The Company does have only one material subsidiary which is M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. as per
aforesaid policy.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

According to Section 134 (5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term Internal Financial Control
(“IFC”) means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

During the Year under review, the system and controls of your Company are audited by the Internal
Auditor and their findings and recommendations are reviewed by the Audit Committee which ensures
timely implementation.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the Financial Year 2020-21, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of
Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended upto date.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 25th June, 2018, on the basis of recommendations of
the Audit Committee and in accordance with the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, had appointed M/s. Sharma Sharma
& Co., Chartered Accountants (having Registration No. 009462N), to act as the Statutory Auditors of
your Company from the conclusion of 13" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 16" Annual
General Meeting i.e.,(for the Financial Years 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21).

The Peer Review Report, in respect of M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants (having
Registration No. 009462N), has been considered by the Peer Review Board (ICAl), in its meeting held
on 2nd September, 2021 and accepted for issuance of Peer Review Certificate.

The Company had received a certificate from the Auditors to the effect that the appointment is in
accordance with the limits specified under Section 139(9) and Section 141 of the Companies Act,
2013. M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., has confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as
Auditors of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The Auditors have issued an unmodified opinion on the Financial Statements (Standalone &
Consolidated) for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. The Auditors’ Report (Standalone &
Consolidated given by the Auditor for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 on the financial
statements of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.

There being no reservation, qualification, adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report, no further
explanations are required.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to

20


http://www.akg-global.com/

AKG Exim Limited Il Annual Report Il 2020-21

time), your Board at its Meeting held on Tuesday, 16th June, 2020 appointed Mr. Gagan Goel, (ICSI
Membership No. FCS 3381 and C. P. No. 4882), Proprietor of M/s. Gagan Goel & Co., Practicing
Company Secretaries, Delhi as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, to conduct the Secretarial
Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and to submit Secretarial Audit Report.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 is annexed herewith as “Annexure I.”
does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. There has been no observation in
the Secretarial Audit Report as annexed hereto.

INTERNAL AUDITOR AND INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT:

In accordance with provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder,
your Company has appointed Ms. Esha Behl; Chartered Accountants as an Internal Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 and takes their suggestions and recommendations to improve
and strengthen the Internal Control Systems.

The Internal Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 has been discussed in the Board Meeting of
the Company, which did not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. There has been
no observation in the Internal Audit Report as annexed hereto.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:

The Statutory Auditors or Secretarial Auditors or Internal Auditor of the Company have not reported
any frauds to the Audit Committee or to the Board of Directors under Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013, including rules made thereunder.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return of the Company as on 31 March 2021 in Form MGT - 7 in accordance with Section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, would be available on the website of the Company at www.akg-global.com.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

During the year under review, there was change in the composition of the Board of Directors of your
Company as given below:

(A) RESIGNATION:
During the year under review, Mr. Rajeev Goel (DIN: 01507297) has given his resignation on 11t June,
2020 as Managing Director of the Company which has been taken on record by the Board of Directors

in its meeting held on 16" June, 2020. However, he is continuing as a Non-Executive Director on the
Board of the Company.

(B) APPOINTMENT :

(i) During the year under review, Mr. Rahul Bajaj (DIN: 03408766) was appointed as a Regular
Executive Director of your Company by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on the 16% June,
2020.

(ii) During the year under review, Mr. Kartik Guglani (DIN: 08666676) was appointed as an Independent
Director (Non-Executive) of your Company by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on the 16t
June, 2020.

(iii) During the year under review, Mrs. Mahima Goel (DIN: 02205003) was appointed as a Managing
Director by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 16" June, 2020.
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(C) RETIRE BY ROTATION:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Rajeev Goel, Non - Executive Director (DIN: 01507297), is liable to
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

The matter of appointing him, as Non-Executive Director, appears as an Agenda in the Notice of the
16th Annual General Meeting.

A brief profile of the above-named Director seeking appointment at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company has been provided in the Notice of the 16th Annual General Meeting.

(D) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of the section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

A STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND
EXPERIENCE (INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR APPOINTED DURING
THE YEAR.

The Board of Directors has considered the integrity, expertise and experience (including the
proficiency) of Mr. Rao Laxman Singh (DIN: 08055192) who was appointed as an Independent Director
in its meeting held on 11" January, 2021 on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company at the ensuing 16th AGM.

The matter of appointing him, as an Independent Director, appears as an Agenda in the Notice of the
16th Annual General Meeting.

A brief profile of the above-named Director seeking appointment at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company has been provided in the Notice of the 16" Annual General Meeting.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL(S) (KMP):

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, In addition to Managing Director, the Company
has employed the Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company as Key Managerial
Personnel.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, Ms.
Pragati Parnika, a Qualified Company Secretary, was appointed by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on September 04, 2020 as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer and KMP of the
Company, w.e.f. September 04, 2020.

Following were the KMP during the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2021

Name and Designation Date of change

Mr. Rajeev Goel (Non-Executive Director) 11% June, 2020 (Change in designation from
Managing Director to Non-Executive Director)
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Mrs. Mahima Goel (Managing Director) 16" June, 2020 (Appointment)

Mr. Rahul Bajaj (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Rahul Bajaj (Executive Director) 16" June, 2020 (Appointment)
Ms. Simpal Kumari (Company Secretary) 24™ July, 2020 (Resignation)
Ms. Pragati Parnika (Company Secretary) 04t September, 2020 (Appointment)

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Following are the Committees of the Board of Director during the year ended 315t March, 2021:
» Audit Committee
» Nomination & Remuneration Committee
» Stakeholder Relationship Committee

> Sub-Committee

Details of all the above Committees of the Board are as follows;-

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of your Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee in compliance with
the provisions of Section 177 of the Act, the Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 18 of the
Listing Regulations.

The Audit Committee of your Company comprises of the following members: -
Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman

Mrs. Mahima Goel Member
Mr. Kartik Guglani Member

Apart from Mrs. Mahima Goel, all other Committee members are Independent. Members of the Audit
Committee possess financial/accounting expertise/ exposure.

During the year under review, there was no such recommendation of the Audit Committee which was
not accepted by the Board.

Number of meetings held during the year under review, terms of reference and other requisite details
have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of your Company has duly constituted a Nomination & Remuneration
Committee in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Rules framed thereunder
read with Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations which amongst others is responsible for identifying
and recommending persons who are qualified to become directors or appointed as part of senior
management of the Company and laying down remuneration policy.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of your Company comprises of the following Directors
as members:-
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Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman
Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Member
Mr. Kartik Guglani Member

During the year under review, there was no such recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee which was not accepted by the Board.

Number of meetings held during the year under review, terms of reference and other requisite details
have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Our Company has constituted a Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee to redress the complaints of
the shareholders pursuant to Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of your Company comprises of the following Directors as
members: -

Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman
Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Member
Mr. Kartik Guglani Member
SUB COMMITTEE:

The Board had constituted the Sub Committee for dealing with the day-to-day matters of the
Company.

The Committee of your Company comprises of the following members: -

Mr. Rajeev Goel Chairman
Mrs. Mahima Goel Member

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

A separate meeting of Independent Directors, pursuant to Section 149(7) read with Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 was held on 13th February 2021.

CORPOARTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

During the year under review, the provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the Company.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(b), details of Board Meetings held during the year are given in the report
on Corporate Governance which forms part of this Annual Report.

During the year ended 31st March, 2021, the Board of Directors of your Company met Eight (08) times

details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year under review, your Company has not entered into any contract or arrangements or
transactions with new/other related parties.
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During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties
as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013. All transactions with related parties were
reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. All related party transactions that were entered
were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large.

Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as “Annexure IlI” to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

DETAILS OF LOANS:

During the year under review, your company has not provided any loan to any person or Body
Corporate in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued
thereunder.

DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS:

During the year under review, your Company has made the investment under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 in Equity
Shares of the below mentioned Company:

1. In M/s. BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd. (held 1,53,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each which constitutes 51%
holding) i.e., a Subsidiary of your Company.

2. In M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. (held 50,001 Ordinary Shares of $1/- each which constitutes 100% of
holding) i.e., a Wholly Owned Foreign Subsidiary of your Company.

DETAILS OF GUARANTEES & SECURITIES:

During the year under review, your Company has not given any guarantee or provided any security to
any person or Body Corporate in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the rules issued thereunder.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company has evaluated a risk management to monitor the risk management plan for the
company. They ensures that all the risks are timely defined and mitigated in accordance with the risk
management process including identification of elements of risk which might threaten the existence
of your Company.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY:

The salient features of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company and other matters
provided in Section 178(3) of the act are set out in the Corporate Governance Report which forms
part of this Annual Report.

The said policy of the Company, inter alia, provides that the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall formulate the criteria for appointment & re-appointment of directors on the Board
of the Company and persons holding senior management positions in the Company, including their
remuneration and other matters as provided under Section 178 of the act and Listing Regulations. The
Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company at www.akg-

global.com.
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The remuneration paid to the directors, key managerial personnel and senior management is in
accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy formulated in accordance with Section 178
of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has in place an established and effective mechanism called the Vigil Mechanism Policy
which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations. The mechanism under the policy has been appropriately
communicated within the Company. The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to promote
responsible whistle blowing by employees. It protects employees wishing to raise a concern about
serious irregularities, unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud within the Company.

The concerned employees can directly access the Vigilance Officer/ Managing Director/ Chairman of
the Audit Committee through e-mail, writing and telephone for reporting the matter.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in the premises of the Company. Your Company always endeavors to create and
provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

In view of the same, your Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
Sexual Harassment at Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under for
prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.

During the year under review, your Company has not received any complaint from any of its employee,
hence, no complaint is outstanding for redressal.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

As on date the company has adequate capital.

The Company has a sound internal financial reporting and control mechanism and wherever applicable
additional controls are being added to address the current situation.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

The disclosures required to be made under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy,
technology absorption is not applicable to the Company as the Company is not involved in any
manufacturing processing. The Company mainly engaged in the Trading (Export of non-Basmati Rice
and Import of Metal Scraps).

Foreign exchange earnings of the Company during the year were Rs. 16,62,282.61/- and outgo during
the year was Rs. 46,62,610.36/-.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company is well equipped with adequate internal financial controls. The Company has a continues
monitoring mechanism which enables the organization to maintain the same standards of the control
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systems and help them in managing defaults, if any, on timely basis because of strong reporting
mechanism followed by the Company.

The Audit Committee which meets at regular intervals also reviews the internal control systems with
the Management and the internal auditors. The internal audit is conducted at the registered office of
the Company and covers all key areas. All audit observations and follow up actions are discussed with
the Management as also the Statutory Auditors and the Audit Committee reviews them regularly.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management discussion and analysis report has been separately furnished in the Annual Report
and is annexed as “ANNEXURE-V”.

DEMATERIALSATION OF SHARES:

99.98% equity shares of the Company are in Demat form.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In compliance with Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule V thereto, a separate
Corporate Governance Report of your Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 is annexed
as “ANNEXURE-IV” along with a certificate from M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants
confirming compliance with requirement of corporate governance forms an integral part of this
report.

COMPLAINCE WITH SECRETRIAL STANDARDS:

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standard issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) {SS 1 and 552} respectively
relating to meetings of Board and Committees which have mandatory applications.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year under review, no any employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration of
Rs. 1.20 Crores or more per annum or Rs. 8.50 Lakhs per month if employed for part of the year,
hence, the particulars required to be reported under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 not required to be submitted.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Act, Yours Directors to the best of their knowledge
and belief hereby confirms that:

(i.) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

(ii.) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

(iii.)  they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv.)  they have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;
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(v.) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi.)  they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder and the
Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in
force), the process for evaluation of the annual performance of the Directors, Board and Committees
was carried out.

Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations mandates that the Board shall monitor and review the Board
evaluation framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be
made by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual Directors.

The Independent Directors at their separate meeting review the performance of Non-Independent
Directors and the Board as a whole, Chairperson of the Company after taking into account the views
of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors, the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

The evaluation of all the Directors, the Board and Committees as a whole was conducted based on
the criteria and framework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained in the
Corporate Governance Report section in this annual report

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

During the year under review, your Company has been migrated from SME (EMERGE) Platform of
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) to the Main Board of NSE as on 16" February, 2021.
Therefore, it has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) notified by MCA and the relevant
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the general circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs from time to time.

The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the notes to
the financial statements. In the preparation of the financial statements, figures of previous year have
been reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary to bring it in line with the Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

It is our strong belief that caring for our business constituents has ensured our success in the past and
will do so in future. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided
to the company by its bankers, financial institutions, and government as well as Non-Government
agencies. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation to the contribution made by employees
of the company during the year under review.

The Company has achieved impressive growth through the competence, hard work, solidarity,
cooperation and support of employees at all levels. Your Directors gives their sincere gratitude to the
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customers, clients, vendors and other business associates for their continued support in the
Company’s growth.

The Board also takes this opportunity to express its deep gratitude for the continued co-operation
and support received from its valued shareholders

By Order of the Board of Directors
For AKG Exim Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

MAHIMA GOEL RAHUL BAJAJ
MANAGING DIRECTOR CFO & DIRECTOR
DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13% August, 2021
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ANNEXURE-II

FORM NO. AOC.1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

Name of the subsidiary ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. | BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd.
(Singapore) (India)

2. Reporting period for the | Wednesday, 31st March, | Wednesday, 31st
subsidiary concerned, if | 2021 March, 2021
different from the holding
company'sreporting period

3. | Reporting currency and | INR(X) INR (X)
Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant financial
year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries

4. | Share Capital-Authorised Capital | 37.39 (USD 50,001) 100.00
Share Capital- Paid-Up Capital 37.39 (USD 50,001) 30.00

5. Reserve & Surplus 36.41 -4.80

6. Total Assets 111.16 125.13

7. Total Labilities 37.36 99.92

8. | Investments

9. Turnover 2780.13 1.42

10. | Profit before taxation 36.63 -4.80

11. | Provision for taxation

12. | Profit after taxation 36.63 -4.80

13. | Proposed Dividend

14. | % of shareholding 100% 51%
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NOTES:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Not Applicable.
Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures heldby
the company on the year end

No.
Amount of Investment in Associates/JointNOT APPLICABLE
Venture
Extend of Holding %
Note:

3. Description of how there is significant
influence

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture isnot
consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding asper
latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit / Loss for the year

i.  Considered in Consolidation NOT APPLICABLE

i.  Not Considered in Consolidation

1.  Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL

2.  Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year:
NIL

By Order of the Board of Directors
For AKG Exim Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

MAHIMA GOEL RAHUL BAJAJ
MANAGING DIRECTOR CFO & DIRECTOR
DIN: 02205003 DIN: 03408766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13t August, 2021
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ANNEXURE-III

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Particulars Details

No.

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’

f) | Date of approval by the Board N I L

g) | Amount paid as advances, if any

h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars Details

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of | ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. (wholly Owned
relationship subsidiary)

b) | Nature of | Business Consultancy Services
contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) | Duration of the | 3 Years (w.e.f. 015t July, 2020)
contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or | -
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

e) | Date of approval by the Board
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f) | Amount paid as advances, if any

By Order of the Board of Directors
For AKG Exim Limited

Sd/-

MAHIMA GOEL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 02205003

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13t August, 2021

Sd/-

RAHUL BAJAJ
CFO & DIRECTOR
DIN: 03408766
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ANNEXURE-I

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL ENDED 3157 MARCH 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

AKG Exim Limited

408-411, Pearls Corporate

Mangalam Place, Sector-3,

Behind Kali Mata Temple, Delhi-110085

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. AKG Exim Limited (CIN No.
LO0063DL2005PLC139045) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 315t March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. AKG Exim Limited for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2021 according to
the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

~

(

(

(ii The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment.

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz. :-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the
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(vi)

(vii)

(viif)

(ix)

Company during Audit period as the Company has not introduced any such
Scheme);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period as the
Company has not issued any Debt Securities);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has
not delisted /proposes to de-list any equity shares from any stock Exchange)

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period as the Company has
not brought back / proposed to Buy back any Securities);

As informed and certified by the Management of the Company, following laws are
specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector/Industry.

e The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Trans boundary
Movement) Rules, 2008 (the “Hazardous Wastes Rules”);

e Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export Development Authority
Act 1985;

e The Delhi Shops and Establishments Act, 1954

e Custom Act, 1962

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Agreements
entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange in India.

We have relied on the Representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems
and mechanism formed by Company. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the, standards is the responsibly of the
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excise &
Custom Acts we have relied on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditors of the
company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013; and

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of
India Limited read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under report, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Gagan Goel & Co

(Practising Company Secretaries)
Sd/-

Gagan Goel

Proprietor

M.No. A30824

COP: 21945

Date: 29" June, 2021

Place: Delhi
UDIN: A030824C000533810

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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Annexure-A
To,
The Members,
AKG Exim Limited
408-411, Pearls Corporate
Mangalam Place, Sector-3,
Behind Kali Mata Temple, Delhi-110085

Sir,

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 of even date is to be read along with this
letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records, labour laws
records, personal records of employee(s) and Books of Accounts of the company as these do
not fall under specific applicable laws.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other specific applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For Gagan Goel & Co

(Practising Company Secretaries)
Sd/-

Gagan Goel

Proprietor

M.No. A30824

COP: 21945

Date: 29t June, 2021

Place: Delhi
UDIN: A030824C000533810
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ANNEXURE-III
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

The year under review saw challenging times for the Company as well as for the world at large
due to the impending COVID-19 pandemic. The situation continues to be exceptional and dynamic.
The regulators including Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and the Securities Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) promptly announced many relaxations with respect to the compliance requirements
for India Inc. to facilitate companies to conduct smooth operations and cope with the challenging
times.

AKG has always adopted a robust governance framework which played a critical role in ensuring
that we remain true to our culture and values. The high standard of corporate governance is the
cornerstone of our long termism and continued success.

AKG believes in maximising the interests of Shareholders and Stakeholders alike. AKG is
committed to adopt best governance standards and sustainability practices and sustainable
development of communities around our areas of businesses. We have a board which is striving
to provide effective oversight and maintain a culture of transparency, accountability and
equanimity. This culture inspires trust among all stakeholders.

Company has adopted a code of conduct which is applicable to all employees and is posted on
the website of the Company. The Company also has in place a code for preventing insider trading.
It emphasizes wealth creation for society, protection & interest enhancement for all
stakeholders, without compromising the environment and health of society at large

Company is fully compliant with the requirements of the listing regulations and applicable
corporate governance norms and is committed to ensuring compliance with all modifications
within the prescribed time. The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company is not only to
adhere to the statutory requirements but also to enhance and retain investors’ trust.

Customers, Employees, Shareholders and Stakeholders form the nucleus of AKG sphere of
business.

2. Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors (“Board”) strongly believes that effective and good Corporate Governance
practices build strong foundation of trust and confidence which in turn enhances the stakeholder’
value.

All statutory and other matters of significance including information as mentioned in the Part A
of Schedule Il to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) are complied with.

(a.) Composition and Category of Directors:

The Board has an optimum combination of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The Board consisted of Six (6) Directors. Out of these Six (6) Directors,
One (1) is Managing Director (Woman Director), One (1) is Non- Executive Director, Three (3) are
Non-Executive Independent Director(s) and One (1) is Executive Director. The Managing Director
is assisted by Executive Director & Senior Managerial Personnel in overseeing the functional
matters of the Company.
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The composition of the Board is in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 17 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as
Listing Regulations) as well as the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder.

Above information as on March 31, 2021 is presented as below:

Name of Directors Nature of Directorship

1. Mrs. Mahima Goel Managing Director

2. Mr. Rajeev Goel Non-Executive Director

B. Non-Promoter

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan Independent Director (Non-Executive)
2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh* Independent Director (Non-Executive)
3. Mr. Kartik Guglani Independent Director (Non-Executive)
4, Mr. Rahul Bajaj Executive Director

*During the year, designation of Mr. Rao Laxman Singh has been changed from Non-Executive
Non-Independent director to Non-Executive Independent Director.

(b.) Attendance of Each Directors at Board Meetings & Last Annual General Meeting (AGM):

During the financial year 2020-21, the Board of Directors have met (8) times as tabulated below:
Date of Name of Directors

Meetings

Mrs. Mr. Rajeev | Mr. Rakesh Mr. Rao Mr. Kartik Mr. Rahul

Mahima Goel Mohan Laxman Guglani Bajaj
Goel Singh

Board Meetings

June 16, v N v v v v
2020*

September N N N X Vv v
04, 2020*

October N v N N N N
21, 2020*

November N N N N v N
11, 2020*

December NI N v v v N
09, 2020*
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December i N N v X N
23, 2020*
January N v N N N v
11, 2021*
February Vv Vv N N Vv v
13, 2021*

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

September N N N v v v
30, 2020

v means present & X means absent.

*As per the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Amendment Rules, 2020, all meetings
were held through VC/0AVM.

(c.) Number of other Directorships and Chairmanships/Memberships of Committees of each
Director in various Companies for the year ending on March 31, 2021 (Including the Name of
the Listed Entities and the Category of Directorship):

Name of Directors &

DIN

Mrs. Mr. Mr. Rakesh . Mr. Kartik

Mahima Rajeev  Mohan Guglani
Particulars Goel Goel

Category Executiv | Non- Independent | Independe | Independe | Executiv
(Chairperso | e Executiv nt nt e

n/ e
Executive/
Non-

executive/
Independen
t/ Nominee)

No. of
directorship
in listed
entities 1 1 1 1 1 1
including
this listed
entity

No. of
membership
in Audit/
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Stakeholder
committee(s
) including
this listed
entity”

No. of post
of

Chairperson
in in Audit/
Stakeholder

committee(s

) including

this listed

entity

Name of 1. Sunil

other listed Healthcare

entity and Ltd-

Category of Independent

Directorship Director
2. Skil
Infrastructur
e Ltd-
Independent
Director

# As required under Regulation 26 of Listing Regulations, the disclosure includes chairmanships/
memberships of the Audit Committee and Share Transfer/ Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

(d.) Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which held):

The Board of Directors met Eight (8) times during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. The
intervening period between two Board Meetings was within the maximum time gap of 120 days, as
prescribed under Listing Regulations. The details of Board Meetings held during the year are as
under: -

Date of Board Meeting Board’s Strength No. of Directors
Present
1. 16™ June, 2020 6 6
2. 04t September, 2020 6 5
3. 215t October, 2020 6 6
4, 11t November, 2020 6 6
5. 9th December, 2020 6 6
6. 23" December, 2020 6 5
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7. 11t% January, 2021 6 6

8. 13% February, 2021 6 6

(e.) Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se:

Name of the Directors Relationship Inter-se

Mr. Rajeev Goel Related as husband of Mrs. Mahima Goel
Mr. Rakesh Mohan Not related to any Director
Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Not related to any Director
Mr. Kartik Guglani Not related to any Director
Mr. Rahul Bajaj Not related to any Director

(f.) Number of Shares and Convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors as on
March 31, 2021:

Name of the Directors Number of shares held

Mr. Rajeev Goel 1,87,072

(g.) Separate Meeting of Independent Director:

Provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations
has mandated that the Independent Directors of the Company shall hold at least one meeting
during the financial year without the attendance of Non- Independent Directors.

The Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors was held on February 13, 2021 to discuss and
review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, performance
evaluation of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors and the evaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

(h.) Web link where details of Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors
is disclosed:

In accordance with provisions of Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations, the Board has adopted a
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors to familiarize the Independent Directors of
the Company with the organization. In pursuit of this, the Board of Directors of the Company are
updated on changes/ developments in the domestic/ global corporate and industry scenario
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including those pertaining to statutes/ legislations & economic environment and on matters
affecting the Company, to enable them to take well informed and timely decisions.

Any Director who joins the Board is presented with a brief background of the Company, its
operations and is informed of the important policies of the Company including the Code of Conduct
for Directors and Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, Policy of the Company. The
Independent Directors are also provided with regular updates on relevant statutory changes to
ensure that they remain up to date on the Compliance framework.

The details of the Familiarization Programme imparted to Independent Directors is also made
available on the website of the Company at www.akg-global.com.

(i.) Skills/ Expertise/ Competence of the Board of Directors:

The following is the list of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors
as required in the context of the Company’s aforesaid business(es) for it to function effectively

and those available with the Board as a whole.

Corporate Governance

developing and implementing good corporate
practices, maintaining board and management

Experience in
governance

accountability, managing stakeholders’ interests.

Understanding of
Government
legislation/ legislative
process

Awareness of general framework of principles within which the
Government is expected to act and within which regulations are issued

Finance & Accounting

Understanding of Financial Statements, transactions, financial process
and financial controls and management of assets and liabilities.

Diversity

Diversity of thought, experience, knowledge, perspective and culture
brought to the Board by individual members. Varied mix of strategic
perspectives.

Personal Values

Personal characteristics matching the Company’'s values, such as
integrity, accountability and high-performance standards.

Wide management and
leadership experience

Strong management and leadership experience, including in areas of
business development, strategic planning, operations in technology,
manufacturing, investments and finance.

Information Ability to understand and appreciate the importance and robust use
Technology of Information technology in various aspects of business.

Human Resource | Understands and is familiar with human resource legislation and
Management issues. Experience in the field of performance evaluation and skill set

development (For Directors and Senior Management).
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Sales and Marketing Building effective sales and marketing strategies to grow market share
and experience of operations and activities in global front across
various geographical markets and industry verticals.

The Board has identified the names of Directors who possess the skills/ expertise/ competence as
required in the context of the business(es) and sector(s) in which the Company performs its functions
effectively in form of chart/ matrix:

Directors . Mr. Rajeev Mr. Rakesh Mr. Rao Mr. Kartik Mr. Rahul
Laxman Guglani

Corporate N v N N v v

Governance

Understanding | +/ V v N N Vv

of
Government
legislation/
legislative
process

Finance & | v N N v v

Accounting
Diversity N v v N N N
Personal NI V v v v v

Values

Wide v v v v v v

management
and
leadership
experience

Information N v v N N N
Technology

Human NI v v v v v

Resource
Management

Sales and | N X X X X
Marketing

V represents Yes & X represents No.

(j.) Confirmation that in opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions
specified in Listing regulations and are independent from the Management:
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The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors that they meet the criteria
of Independence laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

As required under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, all the Independent Directors have completed the registration with the Independent
Directors Databank.

3. Committees of the Board:

The Board has constituted Four (4) Committees i.e., Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee & Sub-Committee. Every
Committee has an important role to play within terms of its reference. The Committee Meetings
are duly convened and held as considered appropriate from time to time. The process and
procedure related to the Board Meetings are also applicable and followed in the Committee
Meetings. The Committees Chairperson provides a brief committee update during the Board
Meetings.

3.1 : Audit Committee:

The Company has duly constituted Audit Committee as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, with the powers and roles in accordance with the
prevailing regulatory requirements. The Committee acts as a link amongst the Management,
Auditors and the Board. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Audit
Committee.

3.1.1.: Brief Description of terms of reference:

The role of Audit Committee as mentioned in Part C of Schedule Il of Listing Regulations is as follows:

(i.) oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible;

(ii.) recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the listed entity;

(iii.)  approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;

(iv.)  reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

e matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in
the board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

e changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

e major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

e significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

e disclosure of any related party transactions;

e modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

(v.) reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the board for approval;

(vi.) reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of
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proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
board to take up steps in this matter;

(vii.)  reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness
of audit process;

(viii.) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related
parties;

(ix.)  scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(x.) valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;

(xi.)  evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(xii.) reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;

(xiii.) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

(xiv.) discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

(xv.) reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

(xvi.)  discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

(xvii.) to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors;

(xviii.) to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

(xix.) approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

(xx.) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit
committee.

(xxi.)  reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding
company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the
subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing
as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

(xxii.) consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving
merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

In addition of above, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

(i.) statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee),
submitted by management;

(ii.) management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

(iii.)  internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

(iv.)  the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall
be subject to review by the audit committee.

(v.) statement of deviations:

(a.) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

(b.) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

3.1.2.: Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

The Audit Committee comprises of Three (3) Non-Executive Independent Directors. The
Composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2021 was as follows:
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Status Category of Membership

Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
2. Mrs. Mahima Goel Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3. Mr. Kartik Guglani Member Non-Executive Independent Director

3.1.3.: Meetings & attendance during the year:

During the FY 2020-21 Six (6) Audit Committee Meetings were held and the details of the Meetings
are as follows:

Name of Details of the Audit Committee Meetings

the
Director 16.06.2020 04.09.2020 10.11.2020 09.12.2020 11.01.2021 13.02.2021

Mr. v v v v v v
Rakesh

Mohan

Number
of
Meetings
Attended

Mrs. |V v v v v v

Mahima
Goel

M| v v v v v
Kartik

Guglani

v means present & X means absent.

The meetings with Internal Auditors of the Company are held and the findings of internal audits
are reported directly to the Audit Committee. The Statutory Auditors, Chief Financial Officer are
invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings as and when required. The Company Secretary acts as
the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

3.1.4.: Subsidiary Company:

During the last financial year under review,

e M/s. BKS Metalics Pvt. Ltd. (BKS), a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 is
unlisted subsidiary of your company.

e M/s. ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd., (ASRI) a company incorporated under the Singapore Companies Act,
19-- is unlisted subsidiary of your company.

The Company monitors the performance of BKS & ASRI, inter alia, by the following means:

a.) Financial Statements, in particular the investments made by BKS & AKG are reviewed quarterly
by the Audit Committee of the Company.

b.) Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors of BKS & AKG are placed before the
Company’s Board regularly.
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c.) A statement containing all the significant transactions and arrangements entered into by BKS
& AKG is placed before the Company’s Board / Audit Committee.

The Company has formulated a policy for determining ‘Material’ subsidiaries and such policy has
been disclosed on the Company’s website www.akg-global.com and the web link of the same is
https://www.akg-global.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Policy-for-determining-material-

subsidiary. pdf

3.2 Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.

3.2.1: Brief Description of terms of reference:

The brief description of the terms of reference of the Committee are given below:

(i.) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees;

(ii.) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board
of Directors;

(iii.) Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

(iv.) Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of
Directors their appointment and removal.

(v.) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

(vi.) Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior
Management.

(vii.)Any other matters as may be prescribed by Board from time to time.

3.2.2: Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprises of Three (3) Members, all beings
are Non- Executive Directors Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non-
Executive Independent Director.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2021 was as
under:

Status Category of Membership

Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3. Mr. Kartik Guglani Member Non-Executive Independent Director
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3.2.3.: Meetings & attendance during the year:

During the FY 2020-21 Three (3) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held and
the details of the Meetings are as follows:

Name of | Details of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Number of
the Meetings Meetings
Director Attended

16.06.2020 04.09.2020 11.01.2021

Mr.
Rakesh
Mohan

2. | Mr. Rao N X v 2
Laxman
Singh

3. | Mr. N N N 3
Kartik

Guglani

v means present & X means absent.

3.2.3.: Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

One of the key responsibilities endowed on Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to
ensure continuity of a dynamic and forward-thinking Board and Committees of Board. In order to
achieve the same, a formal annual evaluation of Board, Committees and Individual Directors
(including Independent Directors) as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations
was carried out with a view to ensure that individual Directors and the Board as a whole work
efficiently and effectively in achieving Company’s objectives.

The overall responsibility of the said exercise laid with Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Independent Directors were evaluated/assessed on the basis of below mentioned performance
indicators/assessment criteria:

- Attendance and participations in the meetings;

- Raising of concerns to the Board;

- Safeguard of confidential information;

- Rendering independent, unbiased opinion and resolution of issues at meetings;
- Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for the Company;

- Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under vigil mechanism &

- Timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings of the Board and Committee’s, if any
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3.3 Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

In line with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of Listing
Regulations, the Company has constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee to oversee Investor’s
grievances and redressal mechanism and recommend measures to improve the level of Investors’
services and to look into and decide matters pertaining to share transfers, duplicate share certificates
and related matters.

3.3.1: Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) comprises of Three (3) Members, all beings are
Non- Executive Directors Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a Non- Executive
Independent Director.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

The Composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2021 was as under:

S. No. Name Status Category of Membership

1. Mr. Rakesh Mohan Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
2. Mr. Rao Laxman Singh Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3. Mr. Kartik Guglani Member Non-Executive Independent Director

3.3.2: Name of Non-Executive Director heading the Committee:

Mr. Rakesh Mohan, Non-Executive Director (Independent).

3.3.3: Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:

Ms. Pragati Parnika, Company Secretary.

3.3.4.: Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of Share Transfer/Shareholder Relationship Committee are as follows:

(i.) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt
of declared Dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

(ii.) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

(iii.) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of
various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

(iv.) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing

the quantum of unclaimed Dividends and ensuring timely receipt of Dividend
warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the Shareholders of the Company.

3.3.5.: SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):

The Investors can also raise complaints in a centralized web-based complaints redress system called
“SCORES”. The Company uploads the action taken report on the complaints raised by the Shareholders
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on “SCORES”, which can be viewed by the Shareholder. The complaints are closed to the satisfaction

of the shareholders and SEBI.

3.3.6.: Status of Investor Complaints received, pending and resolved during the FY 2020-21:

Particulars Status

Quarter

ended
30.06.2020

Quarter
ended
30.09.2020

Quarter
ended
31.12.2020

Quarter
ended

31.03.2021

Pending at the beginning of | 0 0 0 0
qtr.
2. Received during the qtr. 0 0 0 0
3. Disposed of during the gqtr. | 0 0 0 0
4, Unresolved at the end of | 0 0 0 0
quarter

3.2.7.: Meetings & attendance during the year:

During the FY 2020-21 Three (3) Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings were held and the

details of the Meetings are as follows:

Name of | Details of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings

the
Director

16.06.2020

04.09.2020

Mr.
Rakesh
Mohan

10.11.2020

13.02.2021

Number of
Meetings
Attended

2. | Mr. Rao
Laxman
Singh

3. | Mr.
Kartik
Guglani

v means present & X means absent.

4. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
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4.1: All pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the
Company:

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors during the FY 2020-21 except for the Commission and
Sitting Fees payable to them respectively as approved by the Board and Committees of
Directors from time to time.

4.2: Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors:

The Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors has been made pursuant to the
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and subject to
the approval of shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

While deciding the payments to be made to Non-Executive Directors various factors such as
Director’s participation in Board and Committee meeting during the year, other
responsibilities undertaken, such as Membership or Chairmanship of Committees, etc. were
taken into consideration.

The Non-Executive Directors (Independent Directors) are entitled to sitting fees for attending
meetings of the Board or Committees thereof as may be decided by the Board from time to
time.

One of Non-Executive Director, Mr. Rajeev Goel entitled to receive salary as per the
prescribed limits mentioned under sec 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. 25,000/ - per quarter for attending

the Meetings of the Board or Committee. Apart from sitting fees and commission referred to
above and reimbursement of traveling expenses for attending the Board and Committee
meetings, no payment by way of bonus, pension, incentives etc. is paid to any of the Non-
Executive Directors.

4.3: Details of Remuneration to Directors:

4.3.1.: Remuneration paid to Executive Directors for the F.Y. 2020-21:

The details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2021 are as follows:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Name of | Designation | Salary Perquisites Statutory and Commission Total
the & other

Directors Allowances contribution

1. Mrs. Managing 14.40 - 14.40
Mahima Director
Goel
2. Mr. Rahul | Executive 4.82 - 0.14 - 4.96
Bajaj Director &
CFO
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4.3.2.: Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors for the F.Y. 2020-21:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Name of the Designation Commission Sitting

No. Directors Fees*/Remuneration

Mr. Rajeev Goel Non-Executive Director
2. Mr. Rakesh Mohan Non-Executive Independent | - 1.00
Director
3. Mr. Rao Laxman Non-Executive Independent | - 1.00
Singh Director
4, Mr. Kartik Guglani Non-Executive Independent | - 1.00
Director

* It includes the sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors for attending the Board and Committee
Meetings.

4.4.: Service Contracts, Notice Periods, Severance Fees:

The service contracts, notice period and severance fees are not applicable to Executive Directors,
Non-Executive or Independent Directors. The term and tenure of appointment of all the Directors are
governed through Board Resolutions which are subject to Shareholders Approval in the Annual General
Meetings of the Company.

4.5.: Stock Options Details, if any:

No Stock Options have been granted to any Directors during the FY 2020-21.

4.6.: There are no Security/Instruments of the Company pending for conversion into Equity Shares

5. General Body Meetings:

5.1 The details of Annual General Meeting (AGMs) held in the last three years are as follows:

Financial @Date Location

Year

2017-18 July 20, 2018 04.00 P.M. 408-411, Pearls Corporate, Mangalam
Place, Behind Kali Mata Temple,
Rohini, Delhi-110085

2018-19 September 28, | 04.00 P.M. 408-411, Pearls Corporate, Mangalam
2019 Place, Behind Kali Mata Temple,

Rohini, Delhi-110085
2019-20 September 04.00 P.M. Pikwik situated at 409, 4th Floor, Ring
30,2020 Road Mall, Rohini, New Delhi -110085
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5.2 Details of Special Resolutions passed in previous three Annual General Meetings (AGM):

5.2.1.: AGM held on July 20, 2018:
No any special resolution was passed.

5.2.2.: AGM held on September 28, 2019:
No any special resolution was passed.

5.2.3.: AGM held on September 30,2020:
No any special resolution was passed.

5.3 Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot:

The details of Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot:

5.3.1.: Date of Notice of Postal Ballot: October 21, 2020
Voting Period: October 24, 2020 to November 22, 2020
Date of Approval: November 22, 2020

Date of Declaration of Results: November 23, 2020

Item No. 2: Alteration in the capital clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company:

No. of votes No. of votes in No. of votes % of votes in % of votes
polled favour against favour on votes against on votes
polled polled

Item no. 4: Migration of Listing/Trading of Equity Shares of the Company from NSE SME
(Emerge) platform to the Main Board of NSE*

424000 424000 0 100% 0

5.3.2.: Date of Notice of Postal Ballot: December 23, 2020
Voting Period: December 26, 2020 to January 24, 2021
Date of Approval: January 24, 2021
Date of Declaration of Results: January 25, 2021
Item No. 2: Increase the borrowing limits of the company pursuant upto X 100 crore:

No. of votes No. of votes in No. of votes % of votes in % of votes
polled favour against favour on votes against on votes
polled polled

Item no. 4: Increase the limit of Inter-Corporate Loans, Investments, Securities and Guarantee
upto X 100 Crore:
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7427072 7427072 0 100% 0

5.4 Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise:

Mr. Gagan Goel, proprietorship of M/s. Gagan Goel & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, (ACS No.:
30824) was appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot/ remote e-voting process in
accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 in a fair and transparent manner.

5.5: Special Resolution proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot:

Amendment of ancillary object clause of the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company by
passing the special resolution through postal ballot.

Item No. 1: Amendment of ancillary object clause of the memorandum of association (MOA) of
the company:

No. of votes No. of votes in No. of votes % of votes in % of votes

polled favour against favour on votes against on votes
polled polled

7427072 7427072

5.6: Procedure of Postal Ballot:

5.6.1: In Compliance with the provisions of Section 110 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the
Company completed the dispatch of Postal Ballot Notice on October 22, 2020 to the Shareholders
whose names appeared in the register of shareholders/list of beneficiaries as on cut-off date i.e.,
October 16, 2020. The Company also published a notice in the newspaper declaring the details of
completion of dispatch and other requirements as mandated under the Act and applicable rules.

The Company has provided the facility of remote e-voting to the Shareholders to cast their votes
electronically, in accordance with Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Rules, and Regulation 44
of the Listing Regulations. The Company engaged the services of National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for the purpose of providing remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer submitted his report on November 23, 2020 to the Chairman after completion of the
scrutiny and the results of the voting by means of Postal Ballot (through voting through electronic
means) were announced on November 23, 2020 at the Registered Office of the Company. The said
results of postal ballot/e-voting were placed on the website of the Company at www.akg-global.com
, besides being communicated to Stock Exchanges, Depository and its Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

For further details on the above the Shareholders may visit https://www.akg-global.com/wp-

content/uploads/2020/11/Updated-Postal-Ballot-notice-.pdf

5.6.2: In Compliance with the provisions of Section 110 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the
Company completed the dispatch of Postal Ballot Notice on December 24, 2020 to the Shareholders
whose names appeared in the register of shareholders/list of beneficiaries as on cut-off date i.e.,
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December 04, 2020. The Company also published a notice in the newspaper declaring the details of
completion of dispatch and other requirements as mandated under the Act and applicable rules.

The Company has provided the facility of remote e-voting to the Shareholders to cast their votes
electronically, in accordance with Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Rules, and Regulation 44
of the Listing Regulations. The Company engaged the services of National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) for the purpose of providing remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer submitted his report on January 25, 2021 to the Chairman after completion of the
scrutiny and the results of the voting by means of Postal Ballot (through voting through electronic
means) were announced on January 25, 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company. The said results
of postal ballot/e-voting were placed on the website of the Company at www.akg-global.com , besides
being communicated to Stock Exchanges, Depository and its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

For further details on the above the Shareholders may visit https://www.akg-global.com/wp-

content/uploads/2020/12/Notice-of-Postal-Ballot-AKG.pdf

6. Code of Conduct:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Employees of the
Company. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct on annual basis. The Annual Report contains a declaration to this effect signed by
the Managing Director of the Company.

The Code of Conduct is also available on the website of Company under the web link
https://www.akg-global.com/investors/corporate-governance/code-of-conduct/

7. Means of Communication:

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Company’s website,
https://www.akg-global.com/investors/ contains a dedicated functional segment, named
‘INVESTORS SECTION’ where all the information meant for the Shareholders is available, including
information on Directors, shareholding pattern, quarterly reports, financial results, annual reports,
press releases, details of unpaid/unclaimed Dividends and various policies of the Company.

7.1: Financial Results (quarterly/half-yearly/annual), Newspapers wherein Results are normally
published and Website where displayed:

e Pursuant to Regulation 33 of Listing Regulations, the Company has regularly furnished within the
prescribed timeline the quarterly unaudited as well as annual audited financial results to NSE.

e Results: The Quarterly/Half Yearly/Yearly Results of the Company are published in leading and
widely circulated English dailies viz.

(1) The Financial Express - All Editions (English)

(2) Jansatta - New Delhi Edition (Hindji).

» Website: The Company’s results are displayed on the Company’s website at www.akg-global.com
and the website of The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

7.2: Website:

The Company’s website is a comprehensive reference on AKG’s Management, Vision, Mission, Policies,
Corporate Governance, updates and news.

7.3: Stock Exchange:

The Company makes timely disclosure of necessary information to National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE) in terms of the Listing Regulations and other rules and regulations issued by the SEBI.
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NSE Electronic Application System (NEAPS)

The NEAPS is a web-based application designed by NSE for corporates. All periodical compliance filings
like Shareholding Pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Media Releases, among others are filed
electronically on NEAPS.

8: General Shareholders Information:

8.1: Annual General Meeting: The 16™ AGM is scheduled as under
Day: Thursday
Date: September 30, 2021
Time: 4.30 p.m. (IST)
Venue/ Mode: The Company is conducting meeting through Video
Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’) pursuant to
the MCA Circulars.

8.2: Date of Book Closure: September 24, 2021 to September 30, 2021

8.3: Financial Year: April 1 to March 31

8.4: For the F.Y. 2020-21 results were announced on:

Adoption of Half Yearly Results ended Date

September 30, 2020 November 10, 2020

Adoption of Quarterly Results ended Date

December 31, 2020 February 13, 2021

March 31, 2021 (Audited Annual Accounts) * June 29, 2021

*Board Meeting held as per relaxation given by SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/P/CIR/2021/556 dated
April 29, 2021.

8.5: Name and Address of Stock Exchange where Company’ s Equity are listed:
Stock Exchange Scrip Code

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) Exchange Plaza, Plot | AKG
No. C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400
051

8.6: Listing Fees:
The Listing Fees for the FY 2020-21 has been paid to National Stock Exchange of India Limited within
the prescribed time limits.

8.7: Market price data - High and Low during each month in last Financial Year:
The monthly High and Low Prices of the Shares of the Company Listed on National Stock Exchange of
India Limited (NSE) are as follows:

NSE

Share Price
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April, 2020
May, 2020 34.75 33.00
June, 2020 35.70 35.00
July, 2020 39.00 36.50
August, 2020 54.80 38.00
September, 2020 | 47.25 40.00
October, 2020 76.50 46.50
November, 2020 58.60 45.10
December, 2020 | 80.00 37.90
January, 2021 88.90 78.50
February, 2021 106.95 79.35
March, 2021 112.70 66.50

8.8: In case the securities are suspended from trading, the Boards’ Report shall explain the
reason thereof:
The trading in the equity shares of the Company was never suspended.

8.9: Registrars and Share Transfer Agent: For Physical as well as for Demat Segment):

Name & Address MAS Services Limited; T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial
Estate, Phase-2, New Delhi-110020;

Tel +91-011-26387281/82/83
Fax +91-011-26387384
E-mail info@masserv.com
Website WWW.masserv.com

8.10: Share Transfer System:

All work related to Share Registry, both in physical form and electronic form, is handled by the
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. The Company has appointed MAS Services Limited as
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

On June 5, 2020, 28,40,000 equity shares were transferred as gift from Mr. Rajeev Goel to Mrs. Mahima
Goel (W/o of Mr. Rajeev Goel.)
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8.11: Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

The shares of the Company are available for trading in the Dematerialized Form under both the
Depository Systems in India with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Company’s shares are liquid and are actively traded on Stock
Exchanges.

The Shareholders who continue to hold shares in physical form are requested to dematerialize their
shares at the earliest and avail the benefits of dealing in shares in Dematerialized form.

For convenience of shareholders, the process of getting the shares dematerialized is given hereunder:

a) Demat account should be opened with a Depository Participant (DP).

b) Shareholders should submit the Dematerialization Request Form (DRF) along with share
certificates in original, to their DP.

c) DP will process the DRF and will generate a Dematerialization Request Number (DRN).

d) DP will submit the DRF and original share certificates to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

e) Registrar & Share Transfer Agents will process the DRF and confirm or reject the request to
DP.

f) Upon confirmation of request, the Shareholder will get credit of the equivalent number of
shares in his demat account maintained with the DP.

Status of Dematerialization and Liquidity as on March 31, 2021:

Dematerialisation:

Category Number of Shares

Shares in Demat mode with NSDL 24,40,964
Shares in Demat mode with CDSL 81,49,628
Shares in physical 1,600

8.12: Address for Investors Correspondence:

All queries of investors regarding the Company’s shares in Physical / Demat form may be sent either
to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent or to the Secretarial Department of the Company at the
following address:

Registrars and Share Transfer Agent:

Name & Address MAS Services Limited; T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial
Estate, Phase-2, New Delhi-110020;

Tel +91-011-26387281/82/83

Fax +91-011-26387384

E-mail info@masserv.com

Website WWW.masserv.com

The Company:
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Name & Address AKG Exim Limited; Unit No. 237, 02nd Floor, Tower-B,
Spazedge Tower, Sector-47, Sohna Road, Gurugram-
122018, Haryana;

Tel +91-124-4267873

Fax +91-124-4004503
E-mail csakg@akg-global.com
Website www.akg-global.com

9. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

9.1: Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of listed entity at large:

e There were no transactions of significant material nature by Company that have a potential
conflict with the interest of Company at large.

e During the FY 2020-21, all the transactions entered into were in the normal course of business
and at arms’ length basis. The said transactions are reported as the Related Party Transactions
in the Annual Accounts.

o However, as per Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations, the Related Party Transactions which
fall under the definition of ‘Materiality’ have been disclosed in the Annexure - lll i.e. Form
AOC-2.

The Audit Committee is briefed with all Related Party Transactions (material & non-material)
undertaken by the Company on quarterly basis.

9.2: Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by
stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years:

Date of Payment
1. SOP Fine u/r 29 | 11,800/ - Net Banking 24.12.2018

2. SOP Fine u/r 35 | 1,10,920/- Net Banking 24.12.2018

9.3: Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no
personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee:

Under the Vigil Mechanism, the Company has provided a platform to Directors and employees to raise
concerns regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical matters/dealings within the Group which
have a negative bearing on the organization either financially or otherwise.

The Company has a robust Whistle Blower Policy to enable its Directors and Employees to report to
the Management their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The Company promotes a favourable environment
for employees to have an open access to the respective functional Heads, Executive Directors,
Chairman and Managing Director, so as to ensure ethical and fair conduct of the business of the
Company.
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9.4: Details of compliance with mandatory requirements under Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

The Company has fully complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

9.5: Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:
The policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed on the website of the Company at

www.akg-global.com and the web link of the same is https://www.akg-global.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/07/Policy-for-determining-material-subsidiary.pdf

9.6: Web link where policy on dealing with relating party transactions is disclosed:

The Board approved policy on related party transactions can be accessed on the website of the
Company at www.akg-global.com and the web link of the same is https://www.akg-global.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/01/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions-AKG-1.pdf

9.7: Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

The Company has incurred a foreign exchange loss of Rs. 30,00,327.75/- (Rupees Thirty Lakhs Three
Hundred Twenty-Seven and Seventy-Five Paisa only) during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021
through hedging and/or non-hedging activities.

9.8: Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):

The Company has not raised any funds through Preferential Allotment or Qualified Institutions
Placement during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.

9.9: A Certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice has been obtained to the confirmation
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs
or any such statutory authority.

9.10: Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board
which is mandatorily required, in the relevant Financial Year, the same to be disclosed along with
reasons thereof:

There has been no such incidence where the Board has not accepted the recommendation of any
Committees of the Board during the year under review.

9.11: Details of all the Fees for all the services paid to M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered
Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company i.e. AKG and Subsidiary of the Company
namely, BKS Metalics Private Limited (BKS) on a Consolidated basis during the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lacs)

Particulars Fees Paid

AKG

Statutory Audit

2. Limited Review
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3. Tax Audit 0.25 - 0.25
4, Out of Pocket Expenses

5. Other Services 0.45 - 0.45
Total 1.00 0.25 1.25

9.12: Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:
Particulars Number

Complaints

Number of Complaints filed during the Financial Year

2. Number of Complaints disposed off during the Financial Year Nil

3. Number of Complaints pending as on end of the Financial Year Nil

10. Non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub paras (2) to (9)
above, with reasons thereof shall be disclosed:

The Company is fully compliant with all the requirements of Corporate Governance Report as stated
in sub paras (2) to (10) of Schedule V of Listing Regulations.

A. The Board: There is optimum combination of Executive & Non-Executive Directors.

B. Shareholder Rights: Quarterly Financial Statements are published in newspapers and
uploaded on Company’s functional website to be accessible by Shareholders.

C. Modified opinion(s) in audit report: During the year under review, there is no Audit
Qualifications on the Company’s Financial Results. The Company continues to adopt best
practices to ensure regime of Unmodified opinion.

D. Reporting of internal auditor: M/s. Esha Goel, Chartered Accountants was the internal
auditor for the year under review. The Internal Auditor has direct access to the Audit
Committee and separate meeting of Audit Committee are held wherein she presents her Audit
Observations to the Audit Committee of the Board.

11. Disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in
regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46:

The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance w.e.f. 16t February,
2021 as follows: (The Company has been migrated from SME Platform of NSE to the main Board of NSE
as on February 16, 2021:

(i.) Regulations 17 to 20 and 22 to 27;
(ii.) Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46; and
(iii.)  Para C, D and E of Schedule V
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By Order of the Board of Directors
For AKG Exim Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
RAHUL BAJAJ MAHIMA GOEL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN:03408766 DIN: 02205003

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13.08.2021

ANNUAL DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V(D) OF THE
SEBI (LODR), 2015 FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

To
The Members of AKG EXIM LIMITED

I, Mahima Goel, Managing Director of the Company hereby confirm that the Company has
obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation(s)
that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2021.

Thanking You,

For AKG EXIM LIMITED
Sd/-

Mahima Goel
(Managing Director)
DIN:02205003

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13t August, 2021
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MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO REG 17(8) OF SEBI

(LODR), 2015 AND PART B OF SCHEDULE I

To

The Board of Directors
AKG EXIM LIMITED

We, Mahima Goel, Managing Director and Mr. Rahul Bajaj, Executive Director and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) of AKG Exim Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

A. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain any statements that might be misleading;

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

B. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions
entered into by the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2021, which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify those deficiencies.

D. We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors
and the Audit Committee that:

(i)

(if)

(i)

DIN:02205003

there has been no significant change in internal control over financial reporting during
the financial year ended March 31, 2021;

there has been no significant change in accounting policies during the financial year
ended March 31, 2021, except to the extent, if any, disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

there has been no instance of significant fraud of which we have become aware and
the involvement therein, if any, of the management or any employee having
significant role in the Company’s internal control systems over financial reporting.

Thanking You,

Sd/- Sd/-

Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj

(Managing Director) (CFO & Executive Director)

DIN:03408766

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 13th August, 2021 Date: 13th August, 2021
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE

The Company has duly complied with the requirements laid down in the provisions of the Listing
Regulations (including Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation
46) for the purpose of ensuring Corporate Governance. A certificate to this effect obtained from M/s.
Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Auditors of the Company, has been attached to
this Annual Report.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
of “AKG EXIM LIMITED”

Sd/- Sd/-

Mahima Goel Rahul Bajaj

(Managing Director) (CFO & Executive Director)
DIN:02205003 DIN:03408766

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13th August, 2021
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

AKG EXIM LIMITED

H.B. Twin Tower, 07 Floor,

Max Hospital Building, Netaji Subhash Place,
Pitampura, Delhi 110034

I/We have examined the relevant records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors
of AKG Exim Limited having CIN LO0063DL2005PLC139045 and having registered office at H.B. Twin
Tower, 07 Floor, Max Hospital Building, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, Delhi 110034
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause
10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31 March 2021 have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For Gagan Goel & Co

(Practising Company Secretaries)
Sd/-

Gagan Goel

Proprietor

M.No. A30824

COP: 21945

Place: New Delhi
Date:7t September, 2021
UDIN: A030824C000917226
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015 READ WITH SCHEDULE V:

TO THE MEMBERS OF AKG EXIM LIMITED

We, Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of AKG Exim Limited (‘the
Company’), have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company
for the year ended 31March 2021 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46(2) and Para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’) as amended from time to time (“Listing
Regulations”) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY:

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the listing regulations is
the responsibility of the Company’s Management including the preparation and maintenance of all
the relevant records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY:

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable
assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year ended 31 March 2021.

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents maintained by
the Company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate
Governance requirements by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the ICAl), the standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAlI which requires that we comply
with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC)
1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and
Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

OPINION:

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations
provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during
the year ended 31 March 2021.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
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RESTRICTION ON USE:

The certificate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of
enabling the Company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations and should not be
used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is
shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Sharma Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN.:009462N

Sd/-

Ca Suvir Sharma

Partner

M. No.: 088272
UDIN:-21088272AAAADW7694

Place: Delhi
Date: 29" June, 2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

ANNEXURE “V” TO THE BOARD REPORT

This Management Discussion and Analysis report has been prepared in compliance with the
requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and contains
expectations and projections about the strategy for growth, product development, market position,
expenditures and financial results. Certain Statements in the Management Discussion and analysis
report are forward looking statements which involve, a number of risks and uncertainties that could
differ actual results, performance or achievements with such forward looking statements on the basis
of any subsequent development, information or events for which the Company do not bear any
responsibility.

GLOBAL ECONOMY:

The global economy contracted by 3.3% in CY 2020, as all major economies barring China slipped into
recession with COVID-induced lockdowns. Advanced Economies’ (AE) decline of 4.7% was steeper than
Emerging Markets (EM) decline of 2.2%. Within the AE complex, the decline in Euro Area (-6.6%) was
much sharper than that in the US (-3.5%). Within the EMs, China’s GDP grew 2.3%. Despite the steep
global decline in CY 2020, global GDP decline was lower than initially feared primarily due to
unprecedented monetary policy support from global central banks and fiscal stimulus from
governments. Global fiscal stimulus reached ~US$18.6 trillion by March 2021 (23% of GDP) while
monetary stimulus by global central banks reached US$16.6 trillion (21% of GDP). Global trade volume
(goods and services) contracted by 9.6% in CY 2020 after a modest 1% increase in CY 2019. Global
trade also started recovering in 4Q FY 2021 as merchandise trade volume turned positive on y-o-y
basis from November 2020. Global trade is forecast to grow 8% in CY 2021 with merchandise volumes
recovering faster than services volumes.

India’s Economic Performance in 2020-21:

e India’s real GDP to record a 11.0% growth in FY2021-22 and nominal GDP to grow by 15.4%.
e India expected to have a Current Account Surplus of 2% of GDP in FY21, a historic high after
17 years.
e India remained a preferred investment destination in FY 2020-21 with FDI pouring in amidst
global asset shifts towards equities and prospects of quicker recovery in emerging economies:
o Net FPIlinflows recorded an all-time monthly high of US$ 9.8 billion in November 2020,
as investors’ risk appetite returned.
o India was the only country among emerging markets to receive equity FIl inflows in
2020.
e V-shaped recovery is underway, as demonstrated by a sustained resurgence in high frequency
indicators such as power demand, e-way bills, GST collection, steel consumption, etc.
e India became the fastest country to roll-out 10 lakh vaccines in 6 days and also emerged as a
leading supplier of the vaccine to neighbouring countries and Brazil.
e India adopted a four-pillar strategy of containment, fiscal, financial, and long-term structural
reforms:
o Calibrated fiscal and monetary support was provided, cushioning the vulnerable in
the lockdown and boosting consumption and investment while unlocking.
o A favourable monetary policy ensured abundant liquidity and immediate relief to
debtors while unclogging monetary policy transmission.
e Innovation
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o India entered the top-50 innovating countries for the first time in 2020 since the
inception of the Global Innovation Index in 2007, ranking first in Central and South
Asia, and third amongst lower middle-income group economies.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

“There were already signs of an impending slowdown in the economy, which have been sharply
accentuated by the COVID-19 pandemic induced lockdown. The spread of COVID-19 pandemic has
severely hit global as well as domestic growth”.

INDIAN AGRICULTURE INDUSTRY ANALYSIS

India has the second-largest arable land resources in the world. With 20 agri-climatic regions, all the
15 major climates in the world exist in India. The country also has 46 of the 60 soil types in the world.
India is the largest producer of spices, pulses, milk, tea, cashew, and jute, and the second largest
producer of wheat, rice, fruits and vegetables, sugarcane, cotton, and oilseeds. Consumer spending
in India will return to growth in 2021 post the pandemic-led contraction, expanding by as much as
6.6%.

Total area sown with rabi crops was 34.8 million hectares by November 27, 2020, 4% more than the
previous season, and 2% above the average of the last five years. According to the Ministry of
Agriculture, 44% of wheat and other rabi crops were harvested out of a total of 97 lakh hectares sown
area in the 2020-21 rabi season.

Production of horticulture crops in India reached a record 326.6 million metric tonnes (MMT) in 2020-
21 (an increase of 5.81 million metric tonnes over FY20. The production of fruits, flowers, spices and
honey is expected to rise. India has the largest livestock population of around 535.78 million, which
translates to around 31% of the world population. Milk production in the country is expected to
increase to 208 MT in FY21 from 198 MT in FY20, registering a growth of 10% y-o-y.

The principal commodities that posted significant positive growth in exports between FY20 and FY21
were the following:

1. Wheat and Other Cereals: 727% from Rs. 3,708 crore (US$ 505 million) to Rs. 5,860 crore (USS

799 million)

2. Non-Basmati Rice: 132% from Rs. 13,130 crore (USS 1,789) to Rs. 30,277 crore (USS 4,126
million)
Soya Meal: 132% from Rs. 3,087 crore (USS 421 million) to Rs. 7,224 crore (US$S 984 million)
Raw Cotton: 68% from Rs. 6,771 crore (USS 923 million) to Rs. 11,373 crore (USS$ 1,550 million)
Sugar: 39.6% from Rs. 12,226 crore (USS$ 1,666 million) to Rs. 17,072 crore (USS 2,327 million)
Spices: 11.5% from Rs. 23,562 crore (USS 3,211 million) to Rs. 26,257 crore (USS 3,578 million)

oUW

Gross Value Added by agriculture, forestry, and fishing was estimated at Rs. 19.48 lakh crore (USS$S
276.37 billion) in FY20. Share of agriculture and allied sectors in gross value added (GVA) of India at
current prices stood at 17.8 % in FY20.

(Source: https://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-presentation )

METALS AND STEELS:

In India, as per Indian Steel Association (ISA), steel demand is estimated to grow 7% in FY20 and FY21.
In FY20, crude steel production and finished steel production in India was 108.5 MT and 101.03 MT,
respectively. Between April 2020 and February 2021, India’s cumulative production of finished steel
stood at 85.60 MT while the cumulative production of crude steel stood at 92.78 MT.

Steel companies are looking to restart expansion projects on the back of burgeoning steel processes
with a capacity addition of 29 MT. In April 2021, India’s finished steel consumption stood at 6.78 MT.
Also, during the period April 2020 to February 2021 the crude steel production stood at In November
2020, the Steel Authority of India Limited (SAIL) reported 7% YoY growth in crude steel production.
Export and import of finished steel stood at 8.42 MT and 6.69 MT, respectively, in FY20.
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Export and import of finished steel stood at 9.49 MT and 4.25 MT, respectively, between April 2020
and February 2021

In 2021, Indian Railways is planning to procure over 11 lakh tons of steel from Steel Authority of India
Limited (SAIL) for the track renewal and laying new lines across the country.

In January 2021, the Ministry of Steel, Government of India, sighed a Memorandum of Cooperation
(MOC) with the Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, Government of Japan, to boost the steel
sector through joint activities under the framework of India-Japan Steel Dialogue.

Iron ore production in the country stood at 189 million tonnes in FY21.
In FY20, India had a total number of 914 steel plants producing crude steel. In FY21, India’s crude
steel production stood at 102.49 million tonnes.

Production of aluminium stood at 3.65 MT in FY20. In value terms, aluminium export from the country
stood at USS$ 20.18 million in FY20.

India holds a fair advantage in cost of production and conversion cost of steel and alumina. India
became the world’s second-largest crude steel producer in 2019 with production at 111.2 MT. Crude
steel production and finished steel production stood at 108.5 MT and 101.03 MT, respectively, in FY20.
In FY20, India had a total number of 914 steel plants producing crude steel.

OUTLOOK

Our Company is in the Line of Business of Import/ Export or Trading of following products and also
deals in Engineering / Technical Consultancy or Indenting / Commission or Business Consulting
Services of:

1. Metal Scrap - The Company offers a wide range of scrap metals viz. HMS (Heavy Melting Scrap),
aluminum scrap, stainless steel scrap, copper scrap, brass scrap, etc. The company also deals
in ferrous Scrap, non-ferrous Scrap and reusable items. It procures metal scrap originating
from USA, West African and European countries, and sells these products in the domestic
market all over India.

2. Spices & Dry Fruits - The Company Locally trade in Dry Fruits and spices in domestic local
market.

Non-Basmati Rice - The Company is in Trading of all types of non-basmati rice locally.
Procurement is from domestic market and sale is also in domestic market.

We have developed a sustainability mission for our company which can be briefed in three words
(reduce-reuse-recycle).

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The turnover during the year 2020-21 has touched of Rs. 78,87,49,247/- approx. excluding the other
income.

MARKETING
The Company has already set up a good marketing team as it is evident from turnover.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations. Adequate
records and documents were maintained as required by laws. The Company's audit Committee
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reviewed the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems
more effective.

CONSOLIDATED SEGMENT WISE REPORTING

During the year under review, Company has achieved all sales under Segment B i.e., Trading only.

Name of the segments dealed by the Company during the year 2020-21:

1. Segment A: Manufacturing (Under Process)
2. Segment B: Trading

RISKS AND CONCERNS

In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible management, the Company’s
principal endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues to take all steps necessary to
minimize losses through detailed studies and interaction with experts.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management’s Discussion and Analysis detailing the Company’s objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions are “forward-looking statements” within the
meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from
those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s
operations include global and Indian demand-supply conditions, feedstock availability and prices,
cyclical demand and pricing in the Company’s principal markets, changes in Government regulations,
tax regimes, economic developments within India and the countries within which the Company
conducts business and other factors such as litigation and labour negotiations.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The Company has followed all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the prescribed
Accounting Standards.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For AKG Exim Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
RAHUL BAJAJ MAHIMA GOEL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN:03408766 DIN: 02205003

Place: Gurugram
Date: 13.08.2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of AKG Exim Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Opinion
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AKG Exim Limited (“the company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its Profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAS) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information obtained at the date of this auditor’s
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
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includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company,
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act:
The Company migrated from SME Platform to the Main Board platform of NSE Ltd w.e.f.
February 16, 2021 and hence based relevant provisions of Ind AS and Press Release issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, dated January 2, 2015, the Company has to follow
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 [Ind-AS Rules] for the first time from
the subsequent Financial Year i.e FY 2021-22.

e) On the basis of written representatives received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the director is disqualified
as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

h) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its standalone financial statements

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
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including derivative contracts;

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Governmentin terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Sharma Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0009462N

Sd/-

Suvir Sharma

Partner

Membership No.088272

Date: June 29, 2021
Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 21088272AAAADW7694
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of AKG Exim Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of
Section143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AKG Exim Limited (the
“Company”)as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence tocompany’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reportingof the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by
the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operatedeffectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financialcontrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controlsover financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operatingeffectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for externalpurposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in accordance with
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generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls overfinancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internalfinancial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the criteriafor internal financial control over financial reporting established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Sharma Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0009462N

Sd/-

Suvir Sharma

Partner

Membership No. 088272

Date: June 29, 2021
Place: New Delhi

UDIN: 21088272AAAADW7694
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of ourreport to
the Members of Infosys Limited of even date)

I In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets

b. The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased mannerwhich,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of itsassets.
Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the
year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and basedon the
examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title
deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in
the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

Il. In respect of the Company’s inventory:

a. As explained to us, the inventories of Finished Goods and Stores & Consumables were physicallyverified
at regular intervals by the Management.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the Management were reasonable and adequate inrelation to the
size of the Company and the nature of its business.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of stocks as compared to book records.

M. The Company has not granted unsecured loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not
applicable

Iv. In respect of loans, investments, gurantees and security, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act have been compiled with.

V. The company has not received any public deposits during the year.

VL. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1)of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause
3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

VII. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
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b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as
at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

c. There were no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax and Goods and
Service Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2021 on account ofdispute.

VIII. The Company has not made any defaults in repayment of loans to banks, government, debenture- holders,
etc. then the amount and period of default.

IX. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable tothe
Company.

X. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed orreported
during the year.

XI. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/provided
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act

XIl. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

XIil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance
with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactionswith the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalonefinancial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

XV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

XVI. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
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For Sharma Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0009462N

Sd/-

Suvir Sharma

Partner

Membership No. 088272
UDIN: 21088272AAAADW7694

Date: June 29, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of AKG Exim Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements Opinion
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of AKG Exim Limited (hereinafter referred to
as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the consolidated statement of
Profit and Loss,and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2021, of consolidated profit/loss and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAIl, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/ audit report of other auditor, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

82



AKG Exim Limited Il Annual Report Il 2020-21

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial
reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentionalomissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
theaudit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
arebased on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsiblefor the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

(a.) We did not audit the financial statements of 1 subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets, total
revenues and net cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2021, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements are out of the ambit of audit as per the respective laws applicable on
them and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the financial statements provided by the
management.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports
of the other auditors and the financial statements certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
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We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of
the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

The Company migrated from SME Platform to the Main Board platform of NSE Ltd w.e.f. February 16, 2021 and
hence based relevant provisions of Ind AS and Press Release issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, dated
January 2, 2015, the Company has to follow Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 [Ind-AS Rules]
for the first time from the subsequent Financial Year i.e., F.Y. 2021-22.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors
of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on 31st March 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16), In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group.

b. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies.

For Sharma Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN:

Sd/-

0009462N
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Suvir Sharma

Partner

Membership No. 088272
UDIN: 21088272AAAADX8455

Date: June 29, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure‘A’
Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AKG Exim Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary companies for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary companies, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent
and its subsidiary companies, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to theextent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we complywith ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by auditors of the subsidiary
companies, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Parent and its subsidiary companies.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reportingincludes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
dispositionof the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not bedetected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods aresubject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the report of the internal auditor, the Parent and its subsidiary companies, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

However, the clerical errors which were rectified then and there during the course of our audit and other matters,
which in our opinion are not material, have not been dealt with in this report.

For Sharma Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0009462N

Sd/-

CA Suvir Sharma

Partner

Membership No. 088272

UDIN: UDIN:21088272AAAADX8455

Date: June 29, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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Related Party Disclosures:

Particulars

Relationship

31.03.2021
(INR in Lacs)

31.03.2020
(INR in Lacs)

REVENUE ITEMS

Export -
Consultancy Subsidiary M/s ASRI Trade Pte. 59.01
Services (Sales Revenue) Ltd.
NON-REVENUE
ITEMS
. Subsidiary M/s BKS Metalics

Loan Given Company Private Limited 58.85

Promoter Group M/s Rajeev Goel HUF 10.00
Loan Repaid

Director Mr. Rajeev Goel 20.70
Equit M/s BKS Metalics
C?)ntr)i/bution Subsidiary Private Limited
(AKG Exim Incorporation on | (51% Shareholding) | 15.30
Limited) 01.09.2020 (1,53,000/- Equity

Shares)
Equity M/s ASRI Trade Pte.
Contribution Subsidiary Ltd.
(AKG Exim (Approval Pending | (99.99% Shareholding) | 37.25
Limited) Before RBI) (50,000/ - Equity
Shares)

Subsidiary M/s ASRI Trade Pte.
Import Purchases (Import Purchase) | Ltd. 28.71
Equity Director Mr. Rajeev Goel 18.71 308.09
Contribution . ]

Director Mrs. Mahima Goel 699.04 152.90
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Appendix 1
Details of Litigation/Claims Pending before Court

Case
Defendant Name Plaintiff Name Number Amount Status
1 Kingston PeptechPvt | AKG Exim Limited 9086/2016 3,568,285.00 Pending,
Ltd. 9088/2016 Rohini Courts,
9089/2016 Dethi
9090/2016
9091/2016
2 Sidhant Timbers Pvt | AKG Exim Limited 8094/2016 2,524,776.00 Pending,
Ltd. 8095/2016 Rohini Courts,
8096/2016 Dethi
12534/2016
13019/2016
10782/2016
3 Aarush Extrusion Pvt | AKG Exim Limited 11126/2016 7,428,328.00 Pending,
Ltd. 11533/2016 Rohini Courts,
Delhi
4 Om Brothers AKG Exim Limited 11152/2016 7,278,042.00 Pending,
Rohini Courts,
Delhi
5 Ashirwad Timbers AKG Exim Limited 1089/2018 3,439,394.00 Pending,
1090/2018 Rohini Courts,
Delhi
6 Santogen Natural | AKG Exim Limited 4765/2018 1,094,118.61 Pending,
Resources Ltd. Rohini Courts,
Delhi
7 R & N Metal (Pvt.) | AKG Exim Limited 3331/2019 3,780,294.00 Pending,
Ltd. 3332/2019 Rohini Courts,
Delhi
Total 29,113,237.61
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Date: 29 June, 2021

Declaration pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 [SEBI LODR Regulations).

Dear Sir,

I, Rahul Bajaj, Chief Financial Officer & Executive Director of the Company, hereby declared and confirmed
that the Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s. Sharma Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants, represented by
its Partner CA Suvir Sharma holding membership number: 088272 have issued an Audit Report with unmodified
opinion in respect of Audited Financial Results (standalone & consolidated) for the Quarter and Year Ended 31st
March, 2021 (copy of which is enclosed herewith).

The declaration is issued in compliance of Regulation 33(3)(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended
vide its circular no CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated 27th May, 2016.

This is for your kind information.
Thanking You,

For AKG EXIM LIMITED

Sd/-

Rahul Bajaj

(Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer)
DIN: 03408766

Place: Gurugram

Date: 29.06.2021
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AKC EXIM LIMITED
CIN; L00063DL2005PLC139045
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021
_______ (Re. Tn Lakha)

. As at Asal As at
e . P NOtes | 316 March2021 | 31stMarch2020 | 1st April 2019
Assels
Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 69.48 87.08 86049
Other Intangible Assets - - -
Financial Assets

Investments 3 52,55 - -

Other Pinancial Assets 4 4.61 371 15.42
Other Non -Cusrent Assets 5 15.15 2292 38.07
Total Non Current Assets 141.79 113.71 914.38
Current Assets
Inventories 6 313.95 304.04 1,089.50
Financial Assets

Investments - -

Trade receivables 7 2,309.99 1,720.07 311099

Loans 8 58.85 - -

Cash and cash equivalent 9 1.85 336.82 27916

Other Bank Balances - . -

Other Financial Assets 10 88.67 17.68 423
Current Tax Assets ( Nel) - - -
Other Current Assels 1 53368 | 64848 536.53
Total Current Assets 3,306.99 3,027.69 5,050.41
Total Assets 3,448.76 3,141.39 5,964.78
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Tiquity Share Capital 12 1,059.22 66201 662.01
Other Equity 13 [ 1,016.81 1,307.07 1,198.52
Total Equity 2,076.03 1,969.08 1,860.53
Non-current Liabilities
Financial | iabilities

a) Barrowings " 33,57 1381 6o B2
Deferred Tax Liabilitics (net) 15 20.64 2922 2.4
Other-Non-current Liabilities ‘ - - =
Votal Non Cuneat Liabilities 63.21 73.03 92.27
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabihities

Borrowings 16 921 44 951.79 2,864 94

Trade payables- 17

Total Outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total Qutstunding dues of creditors other than muicro enterprises and small enterpriseg 288 64 93.19 570.31

Other-Financial Liabilities 18 48.80 16.08 253
Other Current Liabilities 19 1.58 0.65 524006
Provisions 20 1128 147 1444
Current Tax Liabiltties ( net) 21 3772 3610 30.72
Total Current Liabilities 1,309.55 1,099.28 4,011.99
‘Total Equity and Liabilities ~ 3,448.78 3,141.39 5,964.78
Statement of significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes ase bitegral part of the financial statements,

|
AU, A For AKG EXIM LIMITED, ., .. Ear AKG. FXIM MMITED
Tor Sharma S Co. - AKG Exim Limited |
Chartered s o 05 N
FIRN: €S Yk -
o mat ing Director Wahul Bnjoj - LE8D
7 \-\ ahima Goel (Executive Director & CFO)
CA Suvir Y% (Managing Director) 2 2 y L
Partner o| R0 ) oivoosons For AKG
M.No.: D8 R /
UDIN: 21088 AADW?694
uging Pragati Parflika

Date: 29-06-2021 Cofipatiti L
Place : Gurugram Membership No, ASN202




AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: LO0063DL2005PLC139045
Standalone Slatement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021

- i e (Ba. 15 Lakhs)
g Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars
oy NOKS | 315t March-2021 315t March-2020

INCOME i i SERTE
Revenue from operations 22 7,751.67 6,637.65
Other income 23 19.72 322.78
‘Total Income (I) 7,771.39 6,960.43
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed -
Purchases of Stock in Trade 24 7,245.26 5,192 14
Changes in inventaries of finished good & work-inprogress 25 (9.31) 784.86
Imployce benefils expenses 26 56.15 93.33
Finance costs 27 §9.30 13138
Depreciation and amortization expens 2 17.46 57.60
Other expenses 28 727 44 (] 54970
Total expenses (11) 7,620.29 6,809.00
Profit/(loss) before tax (III) = (I-11) ©145.09 151.43
Tax expense
(1) Current lax 30

Current Year 3772 36.10

Larlier years - .
(2) Deferred tax 042 6.78
(3) Mat Credil Entitlement -
Total Tax Txpenses (1V) 38.14 42 88
Profit After Tax (V) = (IT1)-(1V) 106.95 ~ 108.55
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit & loss
) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations -
Income tax relating to these items -
b) Chunge in fair value of investment in equities carried al fair value
thraugh OCI -
Income lax relating to these items - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (V1) - ¥ g
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII) = (V+VI) el 106_.25 108.55
Larnings per share
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during
the year 1,05,92,192 66,20,120
Hasic 101 164
Diluted 1.01 1.64
Statement of significant accounting policies 1

The sccompanying noles are Integral part of the financul statlements.

As per ows sepprfol even date

1Date: 29-06-2021
Place: Gurugram

'0' AKG EX'M me}or and on behal

HHE BXIMLIMITED

AKG Exim Limited

2, v
%“ﬁa’ffy Z  CFO.

(Executive Divector & € 10)
DIN: 03408766

M ing Director

Mahima Coel

(Managing Directo
DIN: 0220500F of m mu

Membership No. AS82028




AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: LO0063D1.2005P1.C139045
Standalone Statement Of Cashflow for the year ended 31 March, 2021

St S - : i el e b (. T Lalche)
Particulars Asal o
31st March, 2021 31st March 2020
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY DRy | B S N B | S, T .
Net I'rofit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 145.09 151,18
Adjust ts to r ile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment 17.46 57.60

Preliminary Fxpenses W/o 7.77 777

Net Gain/ Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (274.09)

Interest income (1.79) (32.43)

Finance costs 89.30 131.38

P'PE wrillen off 0.16 4.06

Provision for doubtful debts, advances, deposits and others
Cash generated from operations before working capital changes 257,98 457
Warking, capital adjusiments:

Increase/ decrease in trade receivables (589.91) 1,340 92

Increase/decrease in non current financial assets (0.90) 1210

Increase/ decrense in loan (58.85)

Icrease/ decrease in non curmenl assels - 728

Increase/decrease in Investment (52.55) -

Inerease /decrease in ather current linancial assels (70.99) 16,33

Increase/ decrease in other current assels 114.79 (111 94)

Increase / decrease in inventory i (9.51) 78486

Increase/decrease in other current financial labilitics 3272 12.55

Increase/ decrease in other current liabilites 0.93 (528.41)

Increase/ decrease m trade payables 19549 (477.12)

Inerease / decrease in non current liabilites .

Increase/ decrease in current provisions 9.80 (12.96)
Cash generated from operation (170.79) 1,140.65
Income lax pad (36.10) (30.72)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) (206.49) 1,109.93
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 1,006, 84

Purchase af praperty, plant and equipment (0.02) (21.00)

Purchase ol non cwrrent investment - -

Purchase/Sale of current mvestment - -

Interest recerved 1.79 1243
Nut cash fows used in investing activities (B) 1.77 1,018.27
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

P'roceads from Issue of Share Capital 397 -

Share premium (397.21) o

Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings/long term barrowing, (40.55) (1,939.17)

Interest Paid (Y50 (151.58)
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities ( () 5 (129.88)] (2,070.54)
Net inerease in cash and cash equivalents(A+B+L) (334.97) 57.66
Cash and cash equuvalents at the beginning of the year 330,82 279,16
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 1.85 336.82

Notes:

(1) Ihe above Statement of Cash Ilows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method” as set outin Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’

(ii) Previous yegr fisures have been regrouped / rearranged to make them comparable , wherever considered necessary, with those of the current year,

For AKG EXIM LIMITED For AKG EXIM LIMITED

Fur aagl un behall of the Board of Direclors
Mnﬂm Q—-"”""L Q::\é-ﬁov

Charterad
FLIGN: 0D Rahul Bajaj
(Iixecutive Director & CI'O)

» DIN: 03408766

Pastaer
M.No.: 088272 I e K it
Flaee @+ Curugtum il ] Company’s ﬂl}-
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AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: LO0063D1.2005PLC139045

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2021
Nole No. 1: - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

2

3

Corporate Information

AKG Exim Limited is a Public listed company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 /Companies Act, 2013. The Company is engagjed in the business of Import / Lxport, Trading of Metals Scrap, Rice, Spices
& Dry Fruits. These financial statements have been approved by way of resolution passed by Board of Directors on 29th June
2021. ’

Basis of preparation
A Statement of Compliance

Company has adopted Indian accounting Standard (Refered to as "IND AS") as notified by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2018 will elfect Trom 1 April 20200 Previous penod hos
been restated as per Ind AS. In accardance with Tnd AS 101 "First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard”, the company
has presented a reconciliation from the presentation of financial statement under Accounting Standard notitied under the
Company (Accounting Standard) Rules ,2006 (Previous GAAP) to Ind AS of Shareholders Fquity as at 31si March 2020 and
April 1, 2019 Tor all periods up to and including tor the year ended 31 March 2021, the company’s financialstalements prepared
complyling in all material respects wilh the accounting slandards nolified under Section 133 of theCompany Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of theCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

B Basis of measurement

The financial stalements are prepared on Historical Cost basis except for cerlain financial assets and labilities that are measured
at fair value (Refer accounting pobiey regarding Fimancial Instruments). The accounting policies not specifically referred to
atherwise, are consistent and in consonanee with. geneeally aceepted accounting principles. Al income and expeoditiee ane
being accounted for on accrual basis,

Historical cost 1s generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transler a lability in an orderly transachion befween
markel participanis at the measuremenl dale.

¢ Functional and Presenlation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financinl
information presented in INR has been rounded 1o the nearest lakhs (upto two declmals), except as stated otherwise,

D Use of Cstimates

In preparing Company’s fnancial statements in condormity with accounting principles generally acceptod in Tialiy, managenen)
is required lo make eslimales and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and labilities and the disclosure of
contingent habilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from thoss estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the puriod in
which the same is determined.

E  Current and non-current elassification

‘The Company presents assets and liabililies in the balance shect based on current/non-current classification.

An asset 1 current when it

¢ lixpected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

* Held primauily for the purpose of bading,

* Expucled Lo be realized willun twelve montle aller the reporling period, os 1

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a Hability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period. ’

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

* It i5 expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

* 11 is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

* There is no unconditional right o deler settlement of the liability for at least bwelve months after the reporting period.
All other labilities are classiiied as non-current,

Significant accounting policy
A Property Plant & Equipment
Initial recognition and measurement

An item of praperty, plant and equipments recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits

Al
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AL

A,

Items of Property, Plant and Fquipment are measured at cost lesy acenmulated deprecintion/amortization and aceumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset, inclusive of non-refundable taxes
& duties, to the location and condition nevessary for il Lo be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lifes, they are recognized separately.

Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment
are capitalized,

Property, Plant and Equipments which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as 'Capital
Work-In-Progress’.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an Increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future
ecanamie benefils deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably
‘The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the ftem if it {5
probable that the fithire economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The cosls of the day-to-day serviemg of Property, Plant and
Lyuipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred

Derecognition

Troperty, Tlant and Cquipment are derecognized when no future economic benetits are expected from their use or upon their
disposal. Gaing and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are delermined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and

lowss.

Depreclation/amortization

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less ils estimated residual value,
Depreciation on PPE has been provided on the written down value method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to
the Comparmes Act, 2013,

Dapraviation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the year 1s charged on pro-rata hasis
fram/up to the date on which the assel is available [or use/ disposed.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment except leasehold land 15 provided on their estimated useful life as preseribed by
Scliedule 1 of Companies Act, 2013,

B Capital wark-in-progress

The cost of self-constructed ausets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing
the assels o the location and condilion necessary for {1 to ba capable of oparating i the manner ntended by management and
borrowing cosls,

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plunt und equipment curred Gl ey are ready for Uwew gdended
use are identified and allocated on a systemalic basis on the cost of related assets.

¢ Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
C.1 Initial recognition and measurviment

An intangible asset 1 recogmized if and only if it 15 probable that the expocted future economic benefils thatl are atributable (o
the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are recognized at cost. Subsequent
measurement Is done at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost mncludes any directly
attributable incidental expenses necessary o make the assets ready for its intended use.

Expenditure on development achvibies 1s capitaized only of the expenditure can be measured eliably, the product o process s
techmucally and commercially feasible, future sconomic benefits are probabile and the Company intends 10 and has sulficiont
resonrees (o complete development and 1o use ar sell he assel.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are cardded as intangible assets under
development till they are ready for their intended use.

(.2 Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure 1s recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is prabable that future
veonomic benelils deriving from the cost ineurzed will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can he measured reliably

C.3 Derecognition

and losses on disposal of wy il of intangible assels are determined by comparing the pracoads
vaid iy aswund of Blangible aasels wwl aie secogadzed in the stalement of prafit and lnas
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C.4 Amortization
Intangible assets having definite life are amortized on straight line methodin their useful lives. Useful life of computer software
is estimated at 5ix years.

D Inventories
Inventories are valued al the lower of cost (e.g. on FIFO / weighted average basis) and the net realisable value after providing,
for obsolescence and other Tosses, whers considersd necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of
sale, including STT, Cess and other levies.

L Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value

I’  Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lability or equity
instrument of another entity

F1  Financial asscts:
.11 Inital recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transuction costs are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the Anuncial asset, otherwise charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

F.L2  Subsequent measurcment
Financial assety are subsequently classified and measured at:
* Imancial assets at amortised cost
¢ Financial assels al lair value Quough profil and loss (FVTPL)

¢ Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT)

a)  Irade Keccivables
Trade receivables are initinlly recognised ot fuir value Subsequently, these assels are held at amorlised cost, using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method net of any expected credit losses wherever applicable. The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash income through the expected life of financal strument.

b) Debt instruments
i) Measured al amortized cosl
A ‘debl istrument’ 15 measured al the amortized cost i both the following conditions are mal:
() The wssel s held willhun o busiess model whose objeclive is o hold assels Tor collecting cantractual cash Hows, and
(L) Conbractual terms of U assel give dse on specifiod dates (o cash lows Gal are solely payments of principal and mitciesl

(SI'TI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initia]l measurement, such financial sssets are subsequently moeasured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Amortized
cost is caleulated by laking inlo account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or casis (hat are an integral part of the
LIR. The EIR amortizalion is inclucled in finawe income in the profit or loss, The losses aising [rom impaiment e secogrized
In the proflt or loss.

i) Measured at FVTOCI (Falr Value through OCI)
A'debt nstrument’ Is classified as at the FVTOCL if both of the following criteria are met:
() The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractunl cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
{b) The assel’s contractual cash flows represent SFPL

Debt mstruments included within the TVTOCT category are measured ininally as well as at each reporting date at fair value
Tair value movements are recogmzed m the QCL Tlowever, the Company recognizes mterest income, impatrment losses &
teversals and foreign exchange gain or 1ogs in Lthe profil and loss. On derccognition of (he assel, cumulabive gain or loss
previously recognized in OC] is reclassified from the equily o profil and loss, Interest earned whilst holding I'VIOU] debi
instrument 15 reporied as inleresl income using the IR method.

i) Measured at FVIPL (Fair value Huough prolil or luss)
FVTP'L is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the cmteria for catoporization iy
at amortized cost or as 'VIOCI, is classified as at 'VTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to classity a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCT criteria, ny
at I'VIPL However, such election is allowed only if doing so recluces or ehiminates a measurement or recognibion mconsistency
(referred to as ‘accounting mmismatch’), Debt mstruments included within the FVTTL ca t
all changes recogmzed mn the profit and loss.

¢) Lguily Instrwments.
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F.l4

ra2
F.2.1

F.22

F.2.3

G Fair value measurement

All investmients in equily instruments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are measured at fuir value. Eguily
instruments if held for trading are classified as at FVTPL, For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the
same either as at FVIOC] or FVIPL. The Company makes such eclection on an instrument by instrument basis. The
classification 15 made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Investments in subsidiaries and Joint Venture are carried at cost
The cost comprises price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost

Tf the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCT, then all fuair value changes on the instruments, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no recycling of the wmounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment as the
company transfers cumulative gain or loss within the equity.

Lgquity instrwments f classified as FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recogruzed in the profit and loss,

Derecognilion
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a lnancial assel or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized (Le. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

* The contraclual rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The Company has transferred its contratcual rights to receive cash flows from the assel.
Impairment of Financial Assct

Expeched credit losses are recagnized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition in Statement of Frofil & Loss other
than financials assets in FVIPL category.

For recogmbion of imparment loss on fnancial assets other than Trade receivables, the company determines whether there s
been a sygficant merease in the credit risk sinee initial recogniton, If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is
used lo provide impairmnet loss. L lowever, If credat risk 15 increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.

1f, in a subsequent period, eredil qualily of the instrument improves such that there 15 no longer a sigmificant increase in credi
risk since inilial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12- Month ECL.

For krade receivables Company applies “simplified approach’ which requires expecled lifelime losses to be
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determing
impatrment 1oss on the portfolio of trade receivablos, Al overy raporting date these hustonical default rates are
reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for Impalrment loss where there is no significant
increase in credit risk 1 there is significant increase i eredit nisk full hfettime ECL is used,

Linancial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. v

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amorbized cost usmg the effective interest method, Amortized cost 15 caleulated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acmisiban and any. material transaction that are any Integral part of the LK, For trady
and other payables maturng within one year from the bulance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due (o
the short maturity of these instruments,

Financial liabilities carried at falr value through profit or loss are measured at fuir value with all changes In fair value
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A fimmncil lability i derccognized when the obligation under the lability i dischurged or cancelled or expices. When an
exisling fnuwial Lability is veplaced by another from the same lender on substantially different lerms, or the tlerms of an
existing liability are substantially moditied, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the origmal
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts 15 recogruzed in the statement
of profit or loss,

Derivative financial instruments

I'he Company uses forwards to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
revoguised al lale value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are also subsequently measured at fair
value. Derivatives ate castiod as financial assots when the fair value is positive and as dnancial labilities when the farr valie s
negative Any gams or losses arsing from changes in the fair value of derfvatives are taken directly to Statemant of Frofit and
Toss,
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The Company measures financial instruments, such as,derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the assel or ransfer the
linbility takes place cither:

* In the principal market for the assot or Hability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantagoous market for the asset or lability.

The principal or the most advantageous markel must be accessible by the company. The fair value of an asset or a liability 1s
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their econonuc best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability lo generale economuc benefits by using the assel in its highest and besl use or by selling 1l lo another market
participant thal would use the assel in ils highest and best use. The company uses valuation techniques thal are appropriale in
the circumstances and lor whuch sulficient data arc avauable to measure farr value, maxinuzing the use of relevant observable

inputs sd minimizing the use of unobservable inpuls. All assels and liahilities for which [aiv value is measored or disclosed in
the tinancial slatements are calegorized wilhin the lair value hierarchy, described as lollows, based on Lhe lowest level inpul
that is signiticant to the fair value measurement as a whol:

Level | - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that 16 significant to the fair value measurement 1 directly or
indirectly observable

level 3 - Valualion lechniques for which the lowest level input that is sigmi*hcant to the fair value measurement 15
unobservable,

lor assets and Uabilities thal are recognized in the financial statements on a recurnng basis, the company determines whothor
transfers have occurrad between levels in the hisrarchy by re-assessing cateporization (based on the lowest lavel input thal is
signifi canl to the fair value measuroment as a whale) al the end of each reporting poriod The Company determines the policies
and procedurcs for both recurring farr value measurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted financial assets
measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assels held for distribution in discontinued operations.

I Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Company, in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 36 “Impairment of Assets” , has adopted the
proctice of assessing al vach Dalance Sheet date whether there is any indicadon that an asset may be Impalred. I any such
indication exists, then the company provides for the loss for impalement of Assels aller estimating the recoverable amount ol
the assets,

G Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provision are measured at the Present value of the management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
abligation al the end ol reparting period. Provisions invalving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there ix o present obligation ay o rexult of past eventy and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.

Contingent habilities are disclosed only when there 1s a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will
be confirme’d only by the occurrence ar non=occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which is not wholly within the
control of the Company or a present obligation thal arises fron past events where it is either nol probable that an autflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or estimate of the smount cannot be mwasured reliably.

No contingent asset i recogmized but disclosed by way of notes to accounts only when its recognition is virtually certain

H  Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probability that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. The Following spevific criteria must also be met before revenue bs secognized.
Shares Purchases / Sales i Capitul Markel Segment has been taken on absolute basis, Denvative Segments Transactions has
been taken on difference bill basis

Dividend income is recognized when the nght o receive the ncome is established,

Interest meome 18 recogrused, when no significant uncertanty as to measurability or collectblitiy exists, on a tme proportion
basis laking into account the amount oulstanding and the applicable mterest rate , using the effective meerest rate method

(CIR).

1 Yorelgn Cwrency Converslons/lransactions
Vorelgn Currency Transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transachons. Gams and losses
arising oul of subsequent Huctuations are accounted for on actual payments or realisabons as the case may be. Monstary assets
and liabilities denominated In foreign currency as on Balance Sheet date are translated into functional eurrency at the oxchange
rates provailing on that date and Exchange differences arising out of such conversion are recopnised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

] Income Taxes

I(llllllll"ll'll‘-l\'l' LLLUR R I
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a)  Current Tax
Current tax expense is made on the basis of estimated taxable ncome for the current accounting period in accordance with the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and judlicial interpretations thereof as al the Balance Sheet date and takes into consideration
various deductions and exemptions to which the Company is enlilled 1o as well as the reliance placed by the Company on the
legal advices recetved by it.

b)  Deferred Tax
Deferred lax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of temporary differences arising between (he lax bases of assels and
liabilities and their carrying amounis in the financial statements . The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding
deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognuzed using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacled by the
Balance Sheet date, Deferred tax nssets are reviewed al cach Balance Sheel dale and are written-down or written-up to reflect
the amount thl is reasonably cerlain (as Lhe case may be) to be realized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right Lo sel off assels againsi
liabilities representing current tux and where the delerred lax assels and the deferred tax Babilities relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing taxation law.

Deturrad tax nssets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only 1f 1t 15 probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates 1o items recognised in other
wonypelensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

K Employee Benefits

Employees benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, employee state insurance schemw, praluily fund,
compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment mudical benefits. Retirement benefits are accounted for as
and when paid.

Any actuarial gams or losses pertaining to components of re-mensurements of nel delined benehil lability /(asest) aro
recognized in OCL in the period in which they arise

L Borrowing Cost
General and Specific Borrowing Cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction or production of qualifying
assels are capilalized as part of lhe cosl of such assets upto the date when such assets are ready for intended use, Qualified
assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to gel ready (or their inlended use or sale.
Other borrowing costs are charged as expenses in the year in which they are incurred
Investment income carned on the lemporary investment of speaific barrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying asseis
is deducted trom the borrowing cost chynble for capitalisation

M Earning l'er Share
Basic Earning Per Share 15 calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period altribulable to equity shareholders by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
For lhe purpose o caleulaling diluled earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the weighted average numbes
ul sluues oulstancing during the year are adjusted for the effect of all diluhve potential equity shares.

N lLeases
As Lessen
Accounting for finance leases
The Company, as a lessee, recopnises a right-of-use assel and a lease Lability for ils leasing arrangements, if the contract
conviys the right to control the use of an identified asset,

The contrael conveys the right to conteol e use of anidenlilied aseel, o (1 invalves the use of an dentified assot and the
Company has substanhally all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and b right o direet e wse of e identifiod
asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprisicof the smount of e initial measurement of te lease Lability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement dale plus any initial direct costs mewrred. The nght-of-use assets i
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accunulated unpairaent losses, il any and adjusied for any
remeasurement of the lease Hability. The nght-of-use assets 15 depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the period of lease term,

The Company maasures the lease hability at the present value of the lease puyments that are not paid at the conunencement
date of the Jease. The lease payments are discounted using the mcremental borrowing rate of the company.

For shart-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense an 4 straiy, <line basis
over the lease lerm

0O Segmenl Reporting
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Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chuet operating decision
maker. Managemen! of the Company is responsible for allocating resources and assessing the performance of the operating
segment. Revenue, expenses assols and labililies which are common to the company are shown as results, assets and liabilities
as unallocable.

P Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of cash flows

Q Non-current assets held for sale
The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale If their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale
rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant
changes to the sale will be made ar that the decision to sell will be withdrawn.
Management must be conunitted (o the sale expected within one year from the date of classification.

The eriteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets is available for immediate sala in ils presant
condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, its sale is highly probuble; and it will
penuinely be sold, nol abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to be lghly

probable when:

The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset,

* An active programme 1o locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

+ The asset is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its current fair value,

+ The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification , and

¢ Aclions required to complete the plan indicate that it 15 unlikely that significant chunges to the plan will be made or that the
plan wall be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held (or sale are moasured al the lower of thewr carrying amount and the fair value less costs (o sell, Assels
andl liabilities classified as hold [or sale are prosented separately in the balance sheet,

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale/ distribution to owners are not depreciated
ar amortised.




AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: LO0063DL2005PLC139045

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A. Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31st March,2020

Balance as al 1st April 2019

Changes in equily share capital during

the year

Balance as at 31st
March 2020

662.01

662.01

For the year ended 31st March 2021

Balance as at st April 2020

Changes in equity share capital during

DBalance as at 31st

the year March 2021
662.01 | 397.21 1,059.22
B. Other bquily
Far the year ended 31st March 2021
Reserve and surplus
Particulars ‘Total
Securities Premium | General Reserve lfetal.ned
e e | Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the
reporting year-U1-04-2020 778.89 75.33 452,85 1.307.0?
I assr Bonus Issue of Shares (397.21) (397.21)
'rofit for the year - - 106.95 106.95
Other comprehensive income - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the
Year 381.68 75.33 559.80 1,016.81
Transfer to General Reserve - - - -
Balance at the end of the reporling -

. 53 59, 1,016.81
year-31.03.2021 351.68 75.33 559,80 )
For the year ended 31st March 2020

Reserve and surplus

Fastieuleny Securiries Premium | General Reserve Reta{ued i

e il o Farnings L
Balance at the begmmnung of the

reporting year-01-04-2019 778.89 75.33 344.30 1,198,52
Profit for the year - - 108 55 108.55
Other comprehensive income -y 8 - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the
Year 778.89 75.33 452.85 1,307.07
Transfer Lo General Reserve i g - T .2

Balance al the end of the reporting 778.89 75.33 457 85 1,307.07

year-31,03.2020
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AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045

Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO.3 NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS : INVESTMENTS

Particulars

March 31, 2021

Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good
Less: Loss allowance

Tolal

‘Tolal Trade Receivables

Particulars As al As al As al
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 | April 1, 2019
Equity Instruments ( fully pald-up-uniess otherwise stated)
Unguoted (designaled al Amorlised Cosl)
(n) BKS Metalics Private Limited, Neemrana, Rajasthan
15.30
(b) ASRI Trade Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) 37.25 IR -
<2 52.55 e e =5
TOTAL 5255 | - -
Agprepale amount of quoted investments and market value thereof =
Aggergate amounl of Unquoted Investment 52.55
4. NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
— — FBSTUIERE SSIRRCICE I W R 1550 | Dt 8
Patiiulas As al As al Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
Security Deposits 461 N 15.82
TOTAL 4.61 3.7 15.82
5. NON CURRENT ASSTETS - OTIIER NON CURRENT ASSETS
: 1 As at As at Asat
Particul
gt March 31,2021 | March 31,2020 | April1,2019
Prepaid Expenses 15.15 2292 38.07
Others - - -
TOTAL 3 L o[ 15.15 22.92 3807
0. CURRENT ASSELS - INVENTORIES
Partictlars As at As al As al
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 | April 1,2019
(As valued and certified by the Management)
Finished Goods v 4 31395 301.01 1,0859.50 |
TOTAL AL = 313.95 304.64 1,089.50 |
7, CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSELS - TRADE RECEIVABLE
As at As at As at

March 31,2020

April 1, 2019

2,309.99 1,720.07 311099
230999 172007 31099 |
1 230099 1,72007 3,110.99 |

S‘hur}%

N,
{ / * ro)




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

.

8. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS

Particulars

As al
March 31, 2021

As al
March 31, 2020

As al
April 1, 2019

Unsecured, considered good 58.85 -
Total 58 85 - -
9. CURRENT FINANCTAL ASSET- CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENT
. |
Parliculars Aual As al A al |
i Ty March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 | April 1, 2019
Balances With Banks ;
Cash-in-hand 129 242 7.79
In Current/ Cash Credit Account 0.56 238.22 (0.10)
Fixed Deposil (1L.C/ Marpin Money) - 90.18 27147 |
Total 1.85 336.82 27916 |
10, CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSELS
= B I 08 s . Asal “Asal As al
P 1
S n March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 88.67 - 2261
Interest Accrude but not due on FDR's - 17 68 11.62
Total 0 N W T 1S ~ 88.67 15 3768} 34.23
11. CURRENT ASSLT- OTIICR CURRENT ASSLTS
7 Ax at Ax at Awx ;I 83
P March 31,2021 | March 31,2020 | April 1, 2019
Advance To Suppliers 286.08 411.57 189.18
Trepaid Txpenses 1.28 1.05 | 45
Statutory and Other Receivables 246 32 23587 345 87
Total 533.68 (48,458 536.53




Notes to Standalone financial statementy fur the year enided 315 March, 2021

AKG IXIM LIMITLD
CIN: LOO0SIDIL2005P1L139045

12, EQUITY SHARE CAPTTAT

12.1 Reconciltation of the number of <hares at the heginning and at the end of the year

There has boen no change/ movenments in nuiber of shanes
12.2 Termy/ Rights attached 10 Equity Shares ©

ding at the |

amounts, in proportion to thelr shareholding.

Patticulars 3 ST : Asat W As al e N Asal

Gy March 71,2021 | March 31,2020 | April 1,209

Authoricod Share

1,07.50,000 (Previous year 1,00,00,000 ) Equit Shares of Rs. 10/- each fo= 1, U75.00 1,000.00 1.000.00

975,00 L0000 |

lssued , Subscribed und Vaid-up Shary Capital

1,05.92.192 (Previous yoar 66,20,120) Equity Shate of Ry 10/- cach fully paid up 1.059.22 L6201 (o))
1,059.22 “bb.U1 66201

Ing and b U end of the yuar

129 Sharehulding Pattesa with respect of olding or Ultimate Halding Company
I'he Company does not have any Holding Company or Ulumate Holding Company

e Company hay only one class of lssued sharas b, Ordinary Shares having par value of ke 10 per share, Fach holdur of the Ordinary Shares (s entitiogd t one
vote per share . In the avent of liquidation, the ondinary sharsholduns are eligibie 10 receive the remaining assets ol te Company aller payieit of all preferential

|

12.4 Datails of Cquity Shy ding morne than 5% sliared in the Company. L4154
As al March 31, 2021 As al March 31, 2020 As at April 1, 2019
P S o | e Holdung | No of Shares | % Molding | No.of Shures | % Holdiag
RAJEZV GO 187,072 1 76% ALY | 46,54 % | 30,580,920 e |
MAIMA GO AN b55Y % 45,2%,000 AN[VES 15,2900 T
MULTIPLEX CAPITAL LIMITED l '.\.47.4';BJ 328% 6,24,000 9.49% L. 3 _,lv o
13 OTHER FQUITY
" Asat i Asal Anal
; o St 3 March 31, 2020 Mirch 31, 2020 Agreil 3, 20¥
Soruritles Premium Account R R 770.89 776.89
Ganeral Neyerve SRE gk b ] 7533
Capital Hedemption Keserve - .
Hetainesd Larnings 459 80 15245 WA
Other Reserves » i - & ‘
Lotal T L0160 1,307.07 1,198.52 |
4 “ iy Asat Asrat Az at
- e Macch 30,2000 | Murch 31,2070 | Aprit,
Securities Premium Account
Balasny al Uwe beyinuing of the year TR TR s
AU Mdiliong during e vear I
Tasx Donus lesue of Gharss (397.21)] -
Balance at the end of the year A81.68 TMAY | 776.89
Covnvral Keserve
alanw v al i boginuing al the year 7533 7533 g
Add: Transtorrad trom Ketained Earnings -
Balunce at e end of e yeas A 75.33 7533 7533
Capital Redemption Reserve
Upening Balance -
Add : Addition during the year =S j T =1
Balancs ut the end of the year - - -
letmned Famings
Dalances at the beginning of the year 45280 WA 0 MM
Add: Profit for the year 106,95 108 75 (LR
Transforred [rom /to reserve - (6.70)
Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of tax - . -
Add: Reclassification of financial instruments fron OCH to Retained Larnings - - -
55980 452 85 M4

_a




" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Conltd.)

|

Homs of olher comprehensive mcome recogmised directly in relained carnings
Net actuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of tax

Dalance at the end of the year

Other Reserves
Equity instrument through Other Comprehensive Income
Balanee at the begnning
Balance at the end of the year ki

3430

Lutal Resurve & \;ﬂ plus

101681

4,196.52

14 NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIARI TTTES- BORROWINGS
Others

Asat

Frum Banks
CMhes Lowns
From Others

Lhe above amount includes
Securvd Borrowings (Keter nota 16.1)
Unsecured Torrowings

157

3./

Asal
| March 31, 2020

1381

4381

Asal
April 1, 2019

Al

6062

3357

bu.82

Net tax assets/liabilitios

33,57

15, NON CURKENT LIABILITIES= DEFFRRED TAX LIABI TTIES (NITT)

Particulars

Arising on account of ¢
Accalerated Tiepreciation on

Aszal

Asal

Manli 31, 2020

69,57

st March 2020
Varticulars

Net baldage

Property, Plant & Equipment 2964 POy 2244
Others - - -
T BR[| ___ Bu
Less, Delensed Taa Assels
Ariging on accaunt af
Othwis - - -
Deterred Tax Liabliities (Net) - 29,61 nZ| #am
Movement In Deferred Tax Dalances
A4t Masch 2021
Nel balance Kec ise in Kec d in Net balance
Tarticulars o fud
i 01042020 | Profit & Loss oct 31.03.2021
Difference in book depreciation & tax depreciation 292 V42 - 20,64
Ol . - - -
Tux wssels/dliabilities 2922 na? B
Lesy ¢ Deterred assets tor deterred tax Hability = . -
Net tav assets/Habilities =l 29,22 V42| - 49.64
= 2]

Kecogmse i

Kewupmised i |

el badane

Others
Tax (asseiz)Habilities

| ANt as (assels)/Tabilities

FPurticulars

Louns Kepayable on Demand
Fronn Bunks

Other Loans

From Banks (ECCLs Schwuny)

The above amount indudes
Sevuned Noriowings (Refor note below)
Unsecured Borrowings

Total

a ) 01.04 2019 Profit & [ ouy (W[N]} 1032080

Differeme i buok depreciation & tax deprecinlion 2.4 678 - 29.22
7249 6./8 2 29.22

Less : Deforred assels for deferred tax lability . - -
g 244 6.78 - 29.22

16. CURRENT FINANCIAL LIADILITITS- DORROWINGS
o Agat Asat Asal
March 31,2021 | Mach 31,2000 | April3, 2019 |

B A1 95179 2,85 90
b,/ - 0%
_yna 51,79 2,804.04
v21.48 Usl /Y 28644
o 9218 951 A 9




Nates to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Cantd )

INature of security
Mot ne. 201 Warking eapiral barrowinge are socured charge by way of By pothecation on Book debts, Floating «arge: Movable property (nnt being pledge) 1y oh
for €, LER ad LC and 2ndd charge tor WCTL on first par passu basis

17 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- TRADE PAYANI TS

—

Parkicubans

Asat | ANt Asal
March 31,2021 L_Mwﬁl_._lm\ il 1, 2004

Trade Payables tor goods and services
Total vutstanding, dues of miceo, small and maafum enterprises [

Others- Feade Payables fur goods amd services > Lo8.08 | 2319 il
Total Z tod y ] TRE hA i 431y 37031

18, OTHIR CURRENT FINANCIAL LIANTITIES

¥ | Az al [ Asat ~ Aaat
L = i March 11,2021 | Magch 31,2020 | Aguil 1, 209
Lxpenses Payable | AR 80 16.08 = 255 |
Totul R | 18.50 16.08 251
19. CURRENT LIADILITIES- OTHER CURRENT LIARILIT1FS
Yisticulars Asat | Asal As al
March 31,2021 | March 31,2020 | April L2my
‘ Matutory dues 1.58 0o 172
1S Payable “ |
Others advances fiom customer . - 526 M
|Tonal | 1.58 0.65 529.00
20, CURKENT LIABILLIIES- FROVISION
Particulass = ' At ' Asal ' As at
s ——————— e L Ve JOES 1 Manch 11, 2017 i A\ i ]
| |
PETUVISION 10T LINIOYEE DeneTg i, b Lk
P'rovicion for anation = o ) | . - )
Total = B | 1.2 Y} 143
21 CURKENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Asal Asal As at
lMarticulars
March 11, 20m March 31, 2020 April 1, 2009
Provigion For Tax w7 ' 3610 nn
{Dondun bend At Sunrse e — - - I
3 Taml — | 3793 ] .10 w7z |




AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DT.2005P1.C 139045
Notes to Standalone financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2021

22. RTVENUE TROM OPERATIONS

Year bnded

T

Particulats Year Ended ’
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Sale of traded goods (Refer Note below (i) 7.867.77 6,647 20
Less: Discount allowed/Claim Faid/Keceived 116.11 0,64
7,751.67 6,637.05
Note (i)
Traded poods 7.586.28 6,351.96
Comission . K652
Domestic Consultancy Services 58 35 199.16
Export Consultancy Services 10684 | ‘
— 775167 663765
lotal 7.751.67 6,637.65 i
23. OTTIER INCOME

Particulars

Year I nded

31st March 2021

Year bngled
Vist March 2020

Interest Income
On Banks Deposits 1.79 4243
On Other
Dividend Tncome Y
On Long-term investment
On Currenl investment - -
(Gain)/ Loss on [air valualion of investment through FVTPL - -
Other Non Operating Income
Gainon sale/discard of Fixed Assets (Net) -
Fxeess Provision written back
Net Cain/ (Loss) on Forelgn currency tansaction and translation ™
Excess Depreciation written back
Miseellanecous Income 1797 M)
Sundary Balance Written Off - | |
‘Tolal R | ) 19.72 | 322.78 |
24 I'urchases of stock-in-trade
Piilicalais Year Inded Year Ended
' 31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
Purchase of Traded Goods 7,245 .26 5,197 61
Less: Discount received el (5.47)
( 7.,245.26 5,192.14
G0
/ 4-‘_0- N




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

25, (INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,WORK-IN-PROGRISS

Your Ended Year Ended
haEs 31st March 2021 315t March 2020
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 304,04 1,089.50
304.61 1,089.50
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Coods 313.95 304.64
313.95 204,64
Total B (9.31) 784.86
26. TMPILOYTT BENTTITS EXPENSE
Pasticulars Year Ended Year Ended —|
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Salarics & Wapes 5308 87 60 |
Contribution to Provident and Other Punds 217 393
Staff Wellare Expenses 0.60* 1.80
lotal 56,15 93.33

27. FINANCE COST

"articulars

Inlerest Expenses

Year Inded
I1st March 2021

Year nded
F1st March 2020

o Banks on Working, Capital Loans 89.30 125.55

On Depuosits and Others - 5.83
Other Dortowing Cosls
Other inancial Charges x :
Taotal 89.30 131.38
28, OTHER EXPENSES
Parlic Year Cnded Year Conded

arliculars
315l March 2021 31st March 2020

Annual Listing Fee (NSFE) 366 -
Audit fees (Refer Note (1) below) 130 0 B0
HBunk charpes 132 26,90
( n'iﬂ\’l_\"‘“fﬂ 'Ypﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂ ?o: 1 I..'-\
Business Promotion 296 8./Y ‘
Advertisement (153 .46
Fleineity expenses 9.66 R
Freght churges 7.77 100,10
Insurance expanses 1.72 225
Treight und Cartage Quiward 1.13 1005
Lepal and protessional charges 13.36 6.82
Comission on Sale 110 12.79
Muintainance Charpes 341 12,46
News Pupers & Periodienls Txpenses - 0.02
Miseelleneous expenses 214 .44
Postage and courier charges 0.01 .55
Festival Celebration Expenses 0.16
Printing and stationary 0.93 0.69
Rent 17.30 L9
Short & Fxeess Amount W/o 0.02 0032
Tolophono exponaas 140 2.4
Membwrehip / Subgenptian et ney ki
FADONARS rRIATRN TO KIC DUSINGsS 1.27 |




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Conltd.)

Donation - LA
Travelling expenses 0.75 16.60
Vehicle repair and mainienance 442 5.09
Rates & Taxes 4.09 8.67
Listing Expenscs (SME) - 013
Shipping and Clearing Fxpenses 33.65 190,65
Packing Expenses
Custom Dury on Import 15.43 50.02
Preliminary Expenses W/o 777 277
GauvLoss on Foreign Currency I'ransactions and Translations
30.00 1038
Directors Sitting Fee 3.10 2.00
Dircetors Remuneration 24.00 37.50
Computer & Sattware Fxpenses 018 1.53
Website Expenses 116 1!
Filing Fee Expenses 322
Repair & Maintenanee Generul 0.10 .
Total = = 227.44 540.70
28.1 Details in respect of Auditors' Remuneration
Slatulary Auditars o -
\udil Fees T 1.05 055 '
lax Audil Fees o 0.25 _0.25
Total 1.30 0.80 i




AKG EXIM LIMITED

CIN: LO0063DL2005ILC 139045
Notes 1o Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
Nute no 28 Disclosue as per Ind A8 2 'Inventories'
Tnventory purchased have been recognised as expense. Lhe details arc as under:

~ TPurticulars 2020-21 201920
Purchase of Traded Coods 7,452 3.192.14
Total S 7,215.26 519214 |
Nuote no 30, Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 'Income Tax'
a) Income Tax Expense
1) Tneame Tax recangnised in slatement of profit & lusy account.
Pasticulars 202021 201920
Lurrent Tax Lxpenses
Current year 32.72 w610
Adjusunent [or earlier year = _-. - -
Total current Tax expenses = 3772 3610
Delerred Tax Expenscs 042 6.78
Mat Cradit I'ntitlement 22 -
lotal Income tax expenses = K14 4288
11) Income Lax recognised in olher camprehensive inconwe J
4 SN 020 21 2019-20
Farticular Tax Netof Tax expense/ Net ot
Defore tax expensy/ Before tax :
lax Bunctit tax
e Benefit
Net actuarial gain/ loss on detined
Lenefit plan L -
- Net gain/loss on lair value of equily
Lol uuwest =S 3 - -
i) Keconciliation ot tax expense and accounting protit multipied by india's domeatic rate
Particulars 2L 2020.21 2014-20
Profit beture tax 145.09 15143
Tax ustng the domastic tax rate | 47.84% Z/B00%
Tax effect of : s S
Non deductible tax expenacs iy - 042 (78
Deductable tax experses ) I g V772 36.10
I'otal tax expenses in the statement ot protit and loss account 814 1288

A) List of related party

Mia A K Gupra & Ca
M3 ASIU Irnde e, Lid

M/ RKS Metalics Private Timited

ii) Key Management I'ersonnel

Note no. 1. Disclosure as per Ind A5 19" Employee Denefil'
Employee Benefits” the company paid short tern beneity which fall due wholly within 12 months aftor tho ond of the poriod in which the employoee renders the
related service. Long term benefits are recorded when they are paid

Note 32 Disclosure as per Ind AS 108-Segment Reporting
In accordance with the requirements of INDAS 108
repartable business or geographical segmwent

i) Pastics holding significant influcnce
M/s AKG Logineers Private Limited

Mr Rajeey Giol
Mrs. Mahima Coel
Mr. Rahul Bujaj
Ms. Simpal Singh (Resigned)
Mg Pragan Pamika

Note no, 33, Disclosure s per Ind AS 24 '"Kelated party Disclosures'

‘Hogment Keporting” fasued by The Inatitne of Chartersd Aceauntant of Tndia, The Company has no ofwr




" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

iii) Relatives of the Key Management Personnel
Mr. Sanjecy Goel
Me Ankash Goel
Mrs, Renu Goel

b) The following transactions were carriod out with the related pative during the year -
{) Related arties / "arties Holding Significant Influcuce

'articulars

(A) Fxpensoa
Import Purchases
ASRI Trade I'te. Lrd,

Rent
ARG Engineers Privite Linvited
|

Remuneration
Mr, Rajeey Cocl
M, M Goel
Mr. Rahul Bajay

Diractors Slring Fee
Mr. Rakosh Mohan
Mr | axman Sinpgh Ran
M. Kantik Guglam

(B) Income
Consultancy Services
| M/s ASRI Trade Me. Lad,
Scrup Sules Revenoe
M/s AKL Lngineers Private Limited
M/e A K Gupta & Co

2020-

2871

M2

9.60
1440
193

105
105
1.05%

(.30

2018-20

24.00
17.00
1.20

100
Lop
0.2%

98.34
163.8Y

1l) Key Management Personnel Compensation
ey ge

such managerial remuneration:

Taiticulais
17)7 Short Term Employee Keneliis
Saliive & Allgwinces
Contribution to 'rovident 'und
Uthers- perquisites value
Commission an l'roit to the Managmng Lircetor d& CFO
2) Pust Employment Renefits

13) Other Long Term Benefits

I'hers 18 no transaction other thim managenal remuneration paid as pey lerms of appotntment duly approved by the shuseholders, Followlig we the details ol

Tutal

2020 21 2019-20|
3210 44 45
023 -
32.35 44.45

The above does nut include gratuity provision ag the same is on overall company basty.

Terna and conditions:

cash,

All the transactions wers made on normal commercial terms and conditivns wud ol maket rates. All outstanding balances are unsecured and are repuyable in




" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

Nole no. 34. Disclosute as per Ind AS 33 'Earning Per Share!

Earning Per Share N
s l'or the year anded For the year ended
Particulars Ualls Maih 31, 2071 ‘March 31, 2020
Equity Shares
Hasie net earnings per share Attributable to Sharcholders For BEFS/ DEDS 1. Lakhs 10695 108 55
Weighted average no shares for REFS/DFPS No. 1,05,v2,1v2 H, 20,120
Dusie Earnungs per shure/ Diluted Eurning Uer Share — Rs. 11 = 10
35 Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided for in respuect of
’ i 2020-21 2019 20
Ltulars

(A) Claims against company not acknow ledged as Debts- =

(f) Income Tax matters in appeals

(a) Servaee Tux denand not adinitted by the company and tor which appeals have beein %
Liled witly appropriate authorities

(i) lixcise duty demand not admitted by the company wd for which appeals have been Filed
with appropriate authorities.
I(B] Guarantees:-

(1) Letier of Credit against purchase of raw materialy - -

(i) Donds Exceuted with Custonw & Excise Authorities .

(1) Bank Guarantees B X = EP—e .

(1) Commitments=NIL

Note na. 36 Lisclosure a8 per Ind A5 107 'Financial instiument disclusure!

A) Cepital management

For the purpase of Company's Capital Management, Capitul includes issued equity shara eapiial and barrowings excluding warking capital loans biom various
financial institutlons  “The primary objective of Company's Capital Manageameit & o maxiuze shareholder's value and to maintian an appropriate capital
strueture of debt wad equity. The company manages ir's capital srructure and makes adjusunents 1 the Lght of changes wm economue environment and the
requirements of financinl covenants,

Equty share capital iwnd other equity are considerad lor tha purpass of Campany’s capital management. The Company manages ity copital 50 s to sateguard ity
ability lo continue a5 2 goiig coscusst wd 0 eptindse retusns to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of its
strategic and day o-day needs with a focus on lolal equily S0 as o mmntiun myestor, ereditors and market conbidence ‘The management and the Board of
Jl Jirewtars anitons e st on capital ws well as the tevel of dividends w sharcholders. e Company muy mke appropriate steps {in order 10 mainun, or i
necessary adpst, 1ts capital sirticture

Year andad Year ended Yot vindl
UL N e | Mk 81,2020 | Masch 31, 2000 1 April, 2019
Iiterest-bearing loans and borrowings 955.05 995 60 29M 77
Less: cash and bank balunce (including other bank balance) 1.05 2% 82 279 1
Net Debt 953,20 65878 2,655.61
Equity share capital 1,05v.22 OhL0 #6201
Other equity 1,016 81 1,207.07 1,198.52
Tutal Capital 2070, 1,904 08 1RG0 53
Capital and Net deb T 3,020.23 2,627,006 1,510,114
Gearing Ratio - T S 31.47% 25.07% ; HH.BU%

B) Financial risk management

The Company s Funuwial Risk Munageuwnt s an uitegral part of how to plan and execute its business siratagios. The Company's financial risk aaagement s
st by the Managing Board The Company's prinicipal {inancial labilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payabiles and other payables, The main purpose|
of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. ‘The company's principal financial nssets inchude trade & other receivables and cash and shorl
term deposits




" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

(i) Credit risk

Provision fur Expected Credit ur Luss

) Ageing of Lrade receivables
Lhe Ageung of bady teceivables i o beluw

(1) Finanwial assets tor which loss allowance 16 measured wang 12 month sxpected credit lossea.

(i) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured nsing life fime expected credit Tosses
I he Company provides loss allowance on trude receivables uwsing Lile tme expected credil loss and as per simplitied approach,

Risk
9 Ageing  [Credit imits, Fscrow Cover, letters of credit
‘I'rade receivables ‘u.‘.dw.k 3
Crudit
Credit Riak -
nancial assels measued Credit
at Amartised cost and cash
ratugs
& cash equivalents
"Rolling | Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing lacilitios
o Burrowing and ather y
Liyuidity risk cash tlows
habhtes
forecact
Seruillivily Different kinds of Toaly wrangeaents with vared erms (eg Fixed, Hoating,
1 1orin Darrowings at nn.!';\'m rupee, torcign curteney, cie Jé swaping of high cost debis into low cost debt,
i ong lerm Dartowings ; yais, ' v
Market riek-Tntereel rate righ nrinble sabcs Cash Flow
Analysis

Credit risk is the risk of financial 1055 1o the Company it a customer or counterpurty to a Fuuncial wstrument fuils 10 meet its contraciual obligations resulting in
a financial 1oss 1o the Company. Credit risk arises principally from trude receivables, loans & advances

The Company has assels where he counlter-parties have sufficient capacity to mect the obligations and where the risk of default 5 very low. Accordingly, no
loss allowance for unpaganent has been recognised

(R In Lalhs)

Ageing 0 180 daya |181 365 days 1 2years 2-5 years Total
(sross Carrying amonnt as on 31 052021 - 7
I B 2,309 99 - - 2.309.99

Linpauaent Joss iccognised on above - - -
E;o;s‘(:';ir-r:vmg amount as on 31.03.2020

- 172007 - L 1,720.07
Impairiment loss recoyused v above . = z ”
Ciroas Carrying amount as on 01.04.2019

- | 311099 - . 311094

Lnpairment loss recognised on above

) Liguidity Kisk

Contractual Maturities of Financial

Less than 1

The fullowing are the contractual maturaties of financial liabilities based on contraclual cash [lows,

Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able 10 setile of meet iis obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's treasury
depantuwat s responsible o Buadity, tanding as well as senlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by
setiar umagement. Management moniters the Campany s net Hgnidity pastiion throngh rolling torscasts on the basis of expected enxh flows

S

Liahilities i 1-2 yeamns ‘Tatal
As at 31.03.2021 i .

Borrowing . T 92108 3,57 - u55.03
Trude payuble J3L8 - 288 68 - 268,68
Other financinl linbilitics N 18 80 - - 48 80
Total ) 1,258.97 3357 - T 15




" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

Contractual Maturities of Financial ensthard

Liabilities Year 1-2 years Tolal

As at 31.03.2020 e

| Borrowuyr Val1.7Y 4301 - T80
I'racle pavable 9319 - . 93.19
Other {inancial liabilities 16.08 - . 16,08
Tulal 1,061.06 43.81 1,104.87
Contractual Matwities of Financial Losd (Had

Liabilities Yar 1-2years Total
Asac@iod20t9 @ 20 . L . -
Lorrowing LYbee Loz el 2977
| radle payable 57041 - 57031
Ot financial Lobilitics 2,53 - - 253
Total 3.437.78 69.82 - = ~ 3,507.60

iii) Market Risk
[Market Kisk mamly relates to the myvestment & doposits Thore 15 no rognifar business of company for making mvestment & deposies | lowever, company
manages the cash resources, borrowings strategies and ensuring compliance of the same with the guidelines & directions of the 1ligher Management

A) l'oreign currency risk
Ihe company operates business as a Importer / Exporter of various goods and domestically in which therefore there may be forelgn currency sk ailse,

'B) Interest Kate Kisk

llmon&l rate risk 18 the risk (hat the faty value or (e cash Aows of & nancial instrument will Quciuate Because of chanpes i market interest rale, In order 1o
ophmuze the Company’s postion with regards to mierest income and interest expenses and (o manage the mierest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive
corporate interest rate rick management by balaneing the proporiion of Hxed rate and Hoating rate inancial instrumaenis in 1is total porttalio

Note no.37 Lisclosure as per Ind AS 113 'Fair Value Measurement'

Fair valuation techniques

Tha Company maintaine policias and procaduras to valus financial aceare ar financial liabilitlac using the bast and maoct ralevant data available Tha fair values of the financial
assets and lakilities are included at the amount that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid ta transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date.

Fair value Hierarchy
AN finaneind nascts nrd Tinbilities for which faie value 1 measursd in the finaneinl statements are entegorised within the foie value nerorehy, deseribed ne follows:

Level T Quoted prices i active pukets,
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoled prices inchuded within Lavel 1 that are abservable, ailher direclly or indivectly,
(Level 3 = Inputs that are not based on ehservable market data

Ihe following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
1) Fair value of cash and deposits, trade recevables, trade payables, and ather corremt financial assets and labilities approximate their canying amounts largely due to the)
shart-tarm maturities of thase Instruments

2) Fair value of horrowings from banks and athar non currant financial Habilides, are astimatad by discounting futira cash flows using rates currantly availablo
fow dahit on aimilar 1arms and remaining, matritiss

2)Ouher non current recelvables are evaluated by the Company, based on parameters such as huerest rates, Individual crediiworthiness of the cownerparty el

Dased on this evaluation. allowances are taken 1o account (or the axpected losses of these receivables
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!A) Financial Instruments Ry (ategory

" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

A e

Total Financial Liability

Particulars e
f FVIPL FVYTOCI Amortized cost
Financial Aceole
Lavestuwnls
Bauily wsloument & 5288
Trade Receivables 2:309.99
1.oan - - 58,85
Cash and Cash Eguivalents - - 180
Dasd balances other than cash il cash l'nll-l\)‘ll"ll -
Otlier Financial Assets Y320
Total Financial Assets - - - 2,516.52
Financial Liahility:
Borrowings 088 )%
‘Trade 'ayables - - 288.68
Other Financial | 1abilihes - S5 8,80
Lotal Financial Liability . 3 1,292.54
Saticnlice 31.U3.2020
FVTPL _ ot Amaortized cost
Financial Assets:
Invesuments
Feuity insrrument - -
Irade Roeemvablos 1,72007
Loan -
Cush mnd Cash Equavalents - 336082
Banl¢ balances other than eash and cash oquivalent .
Other Financial Assets . - 21.39
Total Financial Assets 1,236,534 444275 2,078.29
Financial Liahility:
Borrowings 995.60
liade 'ayablcs - L ANLS
Other Financial Liabilities - 16.08
‘I'olal Vinancial Liability - - 1.101.87
Particulars 01.04.2019
I'VTIL FVTOCI Amortized cost
Financlal Asscts:
Investiments
Equily insirument =
Trade Receivables - ARR(RL)
Toan -
Cagh andd Cash Fquivalenms 279,10
Bank balances other than cash and casds equivalent - -
Seowily deposit
Uther Financial Asscls . U041
l'otal Vinancial Asscts . - 344019
|
Financial Liability:
Barrowings c; 2,934.77
Trade Payables . - 57031
Other Financial Liabilities o 2,53
- 3,507.60




" Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 318t March, 2021 (Contd,)

C) Fair value of financial assels and Habilities measured at amortised cost

Varticulars Ay at 31 March 2021
Level Carrying Value I'air Value
Tinancial Assets
Tovembinents R 1255
Trade receivables 3 2,509.99 230999
Toans 3 58.8% 5865
Lash and cash equivalen K] 145 185
Othes Bank Balaswes 3
Other Financial Asscts i RAR 93,24
Financial Liabilites
Burrowings 3 5505 955 05
Trade payables 3 288,08 288.08
Olther-Financial Liabilities 3 18.80 48.80
rarticulars x As al 31 Macch 7070 -
_Level | Carrying Yalue l'air Value
[Vinancial Asscts
Irade receivables 3 172007 1,720.07
Loans 4 -
Cash and cash equivalen 3 330 852 43052
Other Bank Balances 3 - -
Other Financial Assets 3 2106 2139
Financial Liabilites
Borrowings 3 995 60 995 60
Trade payables 3 93.19 9319
Other-linancial Liabilities k| 1608 16.08
i As at 18t April 2019
P.fitlfulun Level Carrying Value Fair Value
linancial Assets
Ivade recervables 1 11000 311099
Loans 3 - -
Cash and cash equivalen J 27416 279,16
Other Bank Balances 3 - -
Wther Faancial Assets ‘] A 04 5004
Financial Liabililes
Bortowuys 3 2,9M 77 29M 77
ITade payahles 3 57031 57031
Other Financial Liabilities 3 254 2.53




Note No. 38. First Time adoption of Ind AS

These are the company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind A5 for period up to and including the year ended 31 march 2021, Unull
Vsl March, 2020, the company prepared its first financial statement in accordance with previous GAAL, including nccounting standards notiticd under the companics
(Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended), The elfective date for companies Ind AS Opening Dalance sheet is 1 April 2019, (The date of transition to Ind A%)

he accounting policies set ont i note 1 have been apphied in preparing the financlal statements for e year ended 31 March 2021, the comparative information
presented in these inancial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 and fn the proparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 01 April, 2019, In preparing ity
opening Ind A5 balance sheet, the Compay has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepored in accordance with the aecounting stondards
notifed under Companies (Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation
of how the bansition from previous CAAP to Ind AS has affected the company financial position. financial performance.

Any resulting differances between carrying amount of assets and lHabilities, it any, according to Ind AL 101 as o April 1 2019 compared to those presented in the Indian
CAAL' Balance Sheet as of 31 March 2019, were recognised 1n the equity under reatined eamnings with Ind AS Balance Sheet

Exemptions and Exceptions availed

e Company has prepared [he financial stalements in accordance with IND AS for the year ending 31 March 2021, In preparing such stalementa the apening, balance
sheet was prepared at 1 April 2019, the company’s date of transition to IND AS. The note explain principal; adjustments made in order to restate ita Indian CAAP
financial statements including the balance sheat as at 1 April 2019 and financial statements as at and for the year end 51 March 2020

Set out below are the applicable Ind A5 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAL' to Ind Ali.

EXEMPTIONS:

i) Property, Plant & Lquipment

IndAS 101 permuts a first ime adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and cquipment oy recongise in financial statement as at
date on transition to IndAS , measured as the previous GAATP and use that as it deemad cost ax at date of transition,

Accordingly Compuny has elected to measure all of ity Property, Plant and Equipment at their previous GAAP carrying value,

EXCEPTIONS:

i) Ustimates

An entity’s esumates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition 10 Ind AS shall be consistont with estimates made for the same date in accordance with provious
GAAP (after adpustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unloss there is objective evidence that those catimates were in error,

Ind A5 estimates as al 1 April 2019 are consistent wilh the estimales as at the same date made in conlormity with previous GAAL. The company made estimates tor

folluwing ems in accordance with the Tnd AS ot date of transition as these were nol required under previous GAAT

1) Classilication and Measurement ol Loancial assely
Tod AS 10T vequires an entite 1o aseess classification and measurement of financial assols on the hasis af the facts and elvenmalancas that eviat at the date of tranaition to

Ind AS,




Reconciliations between previous CAA and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash tlows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from

previous GAAI' to Ind AS.

Reconciliation of equily as al 1 April 2019 and 71 March 2020
Partaulars Note 3l-Mar-20 01-Apr-19 L L "
No, | Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind ASs Previous CAAD Adjustnents =, Ind ASs
ASSELS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Fquipment R7.08 = R7.08 RA0.40 RE0.49
Capilal Work-In-Progress - - - - =
Intangible Asscls
Financial Assets
Lwvestments
Othar linancial Assats 1 - an 1582 1582
Other Non=Current Assets 22.92 - 22.92 38.07 26.07
Total Non current ascets = 113.71 =¥ e Ay RICE nd s
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventorivs RSN - 204 64 1,089 50 1,089 50
Financial Assets
Tnvestments - - - - -
Trade Receivables 172007 - 1,720.07 311099 311099
Cash and Cash Equivalents 33682 0682 27916 27910
Lank balances other than
cashad cash vguivalent - - - - -
Other Financial Assels 17.08 - 17.04 M2 34.25
Cusent Lax Assel (Net) - - -
(Other Current Assels CAbal - C4l.48 536,52 236,53
‘Total Current Asscts 3,027.69 3,027.69 5.050.44 5,050.11
Total Assets 3,141.39 - 3,141.39 5,964.78 5,964.78
—
EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
[EQUITY
Equity Share Capital AR2 01 8R2 01 A2 01 AR201
Othur Faquity © 1,507 07 180707 1,198 52 1,198 5
Total Lquity 1,969.08 - 1,969.08 1,860.53 1.860.53
LTABILITIES
NON-CUKRENT LIABILITIES
Fuwuncial Liabilities
a) borrowings 4381 43K (4 §? 09 K2
1I.‘1~h«rrvd lax Liabilities (Net) () 2922 - 29.22 a4 2244
Other Non Current Tiabilities - - I - -
Total Non Current Liabilities 73.03 - 73.03 92.27 92,27
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Tiahilities
Borrowuigs Wl . a1y 804 9 28604 91
Trade Mayables 9119 - CXR L 8700 570,41
Other Fuwuwad Labalilicy 16.08 1o.Us Y 2.53
|Otier Current Liabilitics 065 065 529 06 509 01
Provisions 147 147 1443 1444
Current Tax Liabilities ( Met) 3810 - 36.10 3072 30.72
loutal current habilitics LUYY.98 1,059,258 0,99 4,011.99
Total Fquity and Ll.\_b"ili“ 3,141.39 - 3,141.39 5,964.78 l,‘l_(vl_.ﬂ}_

“The previous GAAT figures have been reclassified ro conform to Ind AS presentation requirment for the purpose of this note.

|



Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the ended 3151 March 2020
Particulars Nota No. Previous GAADP Adjustments Tnd ASs

REVENUE
Fevenue from Operations (€) 6,647.29 .61 6,687 ba
Other Income 322.78 ylllks - 37 7R
Toutal Revenue 6,970.07 0.04 6,960.43
EXIENSES
Cost of Matetials Cotwwned 519211 5,182 11
Changes in Inventorias of lnished Goods, Stock-In-Trade and Work in
PProgress 784 8L /84.80
Employee Denefits Expense (L) 93.33 - 93,33
Tinance Costy 1TV 1104
IJoprociation and Amortisation lixponse 5760 . 57.60
Other Expenses () R 3 um 59
lotal Expenscy 0,818.064 9.04 6,A09.00
U'rofit before Tax — s3] 15143
(1) Cusrent tax

Current Year 610 o 26.10

Earlier years - - -
(2) Deferzed tax () 8.78 6.78
(3) Mat Credit Entitlement - - -
Tolal Tax Expenses 12.88 12 88
I'rofil after Tax 108.55 - 108 55
Other Comprehensive Invome (d)
(A) 1) Trenes that will not be reclassilied o profit or loss
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (b) . - s
Ineame tax relating to these ilems -
b)) Chanpe in fair valus of investmenl in equilies carried al fair value huough
oCl - - -
Income lax relating lo these ilems - - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of Tax) i
Fatal Caomprehensive lncame for the period 108.55 i 18 *]70!99 ’
“Lhe previous GAAP Ligures have been reclassibied to contorm to Ind AS presentation requirment tor the purpose of this nofe
Recanciliation of lolal equily as al 71 Maich 2020 and T Apiil 2019 |
Particulars 31.03.2020 01.04.2019
Total equity sharcholder fund as per previons GAAP 1,969.08 1,860.53
Adjustments
Depreclution and amwr sation -
Fair value of Quoatad investmoent
F'ax relating on valuation of Bquity instrument
air value of Unquoted investment
Tax relating on valuation of Mutual fund -
Total Adjustment Fo— = - %
Tolal equily as per Ind AS 1,969.08 1,860.53 |




Keconciliation of total comprenhsive income for the year ended 31 March 2020

Varticulars ) [ . _31.03.2020
Profit after tax as per previous GAAF 10855
Adjustment:

Doprociation and amortisation -
Valuation of investment through FVI'PL (Marked to market) -
Income tax relating to such item =
Cuin/Loss on sule of equity instrument transfer to OCI -
Income tax relating to such ftom

Actuarial loss on delined benefit plan recongised in OUL (net of ax
Tutal Adjustaicnt -
U'rofit after tax as per lud AS i R A 108.55 |
Other comprenhsive income (net of tax)

Actuurial Gain/loss on defined benefit obligation (Net of tax)

Fair value/ Gain on sale of investment -
Income tax relating to fair value measurement/ gain on sale of equity instrument
lotal comprenhsive income as per Ind AS Y - 108.55

Nates to Reconciliation

|
a) Deferred Tax

Under Frevious CAAR, deferred tax is calewlated using the income statement approach, which focuses an differences belween accounling profits and taable profits for
e period. Under Ind AS, deferred tax is scovuntid using thee balance sheet approach, which tocuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of the assets
or liabilities in the balance sheet and its tax base. The resulting chunges in e amount of deferred tax iy recognised in deferred tax Hability on the date of transition and
[subsoquently in Statement of Profit and loss for those stess relatuyg: to Probit & loss and in other comprehensive income for those which are classificd throuph FYTOX

\

U) Employve Benefits
Both under Indian GAAT and IND AS, the company recogmized casls related Lo ils post empluyment defined benefits plan onan seturinl basis. Under Indian GAAL the
entire cost including actuwslal gain/loss arv chiarged t profit or loss. Undoer INT AS, Remeasuremeonts are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

[¢) Ofher Bquity
Retamed Barmings as at 1 April 2019 has been adjusted to the above IND AS transition adjustments, Refer ‘Reconciliation of Total Lquity* as at 31 march 2020 and 1
April 2019' as given nhove

d) Other Comprehensive I
Under Indian GAAP the ecompany has not presented Other Comprehensive Income sepusately. Hunce Indian GAAP profit ur loss s reconciled to total comprehenstve
income.

) Trade discount and Volume rebate
Under Previvus CAAP, Trade discounts wd volume rebutes received are not encompassed within the definition of revenue, since they represent a reduction of cost.
Undor IND AS, Trade discount and volume rebate cover in definition of Revenue 3o it is deducled fron anles,

For AKG EXIM LIMITED
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AKCEXIMLIMITED

CIN: L00063DL2005PLC 139045

Consolidated Malance Sheet as al 31 Maseh, 2021

Particulars Notes Auat Ay at As at
31ut Murch 2021 31xt March 2020 Iut April 2019
Assets
Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 78.99 87.08 860.49
Cupitul work uy progress 108.47 - L)
Financial Assels
Inveshments i -
Loans 1
Other linancial Assets 1 1.01 AN 15.42
Other Non -Current Assets 5 1515 22.02 18.07
Total Non Current Assets 207.21 11271 914,90
Current Axsets
Inventories 6 317.83 304.64 1.089.50
Financlal Assets
Investments - - “
I'Tade receivables z 2,330.30 1,720.07 11099
L.oans 4 0.00 - -
Cash and cash equivalent bl Q.67 A36.82 279.16
Other Bande Balances
Oither Fimanaial Assots mn RR b/ 17 0K RTINS
Current Tax Assets ( Net) - - -
Other Current Assety 11 59598 _ B4RME 536,53
Total Current Asscls 3,3'5'.’..53 3,027.69 5,050.41
Total Asxets H,.‘l."iil.'/ﬂi H,IIII.H_‘) 2,904.78
Equity and Liabilities
Lquity
Lquily Share Capital 12 1,059.22 662,01 662,01
Other Liquity 13 LUSU.BL 150707 L1ys.5e
Non-controlling interests 12.35
‘Total Lquity 212237 1,264.08 1460.52
Non-current Liabiities
Financial Liabilitics
u) Borrowings 14 33.57 449.81 649.82
Lielerred Tax Liabilitics (net) 15 2064 .22 2044
COther-Non-current Liabilities - - -
lotal Non Current Liabilities 03.21 73.03 Y2.2/
Current Liabilities
Tinancial Tiabilities
Borrowings 16 a71.7a 251,79 RS
Trade payables- 17
Toral Ontsianding dies af micra enterprises and small enterprises “ .
Lokl Clntatand v, dovs ol voedabors ather in oo eoterprisss St amall solerpnses 209 RARE LA
Other Finaneial Liabilitics 1% AK M0 Th 08 200
Other Current Liabilitios 19 1.58 0.65 529.06
Provisions 0 1128 | 47 1443
Current Tax Liabilitics ( net) 2l 7,72 26.10 30.72
Tutal Curient Liabiliticy 1,371.16 1,099.28 1,011.99
Total Equity and Liabilitics 3,5549.74 3,141.39 5,964.78

t af sven date
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AKG EXIM LIMITED
CINS LODDA3DT2005P1CT39045
Consalidated Statement of Frofit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Hinancial slalements.

As per our rep rt of even date

Year Ended Year linded
FRC Noles | a1g1 March-2021 Viat March-2020
INCOME
Revenue from operations 22 10,438.18 6,657 65
Other income 23 19.72 JLLY
Total Income (1) 10,457.90 6,960.43
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumaed - -
Purchases of Stock in Trade 4 0,808.93 hAY2714
Chanpea in inventories of finished good & work-inpropress 25 (13 20) 7KA.80
Employee benefits expenees ' 26 S8 0K AR
Finance cosls 27 KY.50 [31.38
Doeprecialion and amortization expens ? 17.46 57.60
Other expunsos 2% R0 519.70
‘L'otal expenses (IT) 1),281.94 6,809.00
Profit/(loss) before tax (III) = (I-11) 176.96 151.43
‘I'ax expense
(1) Current tax 30
Current Year 37.72 36.10
Larher years -
(?) Doterred lax 0.2 6.78
(4) Mat Cracit Entitlement - .
Total Tax Expenses (1V) 38.14 I 71 )
Profit After Tax (V) = (111)-(1V) 13882 108.55
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss
a) Remeasurement of detined benetil oblipatons
|Income tax relating to these items - P -
Items that will be reclassified to profit & Toss - =
Twchanpre differences on translating the finoncial statements of foreipn
subsidiuy O.11) -
Income tax relating to these items - o -
(0.11) B
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (V1) () -
Tatal Camprehensive Income for the year (VL) = (V+VI) N 108,55
profit attributable to:
Uwners of the Company 141.08
Non-controlling Intarasts (2.35)
Eacnings per share
Weiphted average number of Ordinary Shares outstanding during, the
yurat 1,05,92,19? 667, 20,120
Basic 101 1.64
Diluted ) - 1.01 1.64
Statement of significant accounting policies - 1

For AKG EXIM LIMITED:: and on behalf Mm(el B)GMLJ,MH'ED

AKG Exim Limited .
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(Managing Director)

DIN; 03408766
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AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L00063DL2005PLC139045
Consolidated Statement OFf Cashflow for the year ended 31 March, 2021

(Amuount in Kupees)

As at Asat
Fist March, 2021 st March 2020

Farticulars

A. CASH TLOW I'ROM OPERATING ACTIVITY
Net Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss o 176.96 151.43
Adjustments (o raconcile prafil before (aw (o nel cash (lows;

Depreciation and impairment of properly, plant ad eyuipment 1746 57.60
Preliminary Txpenges W/o 7.77 7.77
Net Gain/Loss on disposal of properly, plant and equipment (274.09)
Inlerest income (1.79) (32 43)
Tinance costs 89,30 121.38
PPE written oft 0,16 4.06
Provision for donbtful debte, advances, deposits and othery

Cash generated from operations betore working capital changes ER-E) 15.71

Working capital adjustments:

Tnerease/docrease in trade receivables (A70.29) 1,390 92
Increase/decrease in non current [inanclal assels (0 90) 1210
Increase/decrease in loan (L.00) -
Increase/ decrease in non current assets - 7.08
Increase/decrease in Investment
Increase/ decrease in other current financial assets (70.499) 16.55
Incroase/docroans in ather rurrent anenin 5240 (1'11.94)
Increase/decrease in invenlory (13 20) A B
Inerease/decrease i ather current linancial lialuliles 342,72 13.55
Increwsie/ decrease i other current labilitics 071 (528.41)
Increase/decrease in trade payables 209,80 (477.12)
Increase/ decrcase in non current linbilites - 3
[ncrease/ decrease in current provisions ¥.80 (12.90)
Cash generated from operation (110.00) 1,1-!0.63
Income tax pald R (36.10) . (30.72)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) (116.10)] 1,109.93

R CASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY

Procesds from sale of property, plant and aquipment E 1,000, 84
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including CWIP (117.949) (21.00)
Purchase of non current investiment - -
Purchase/Sale of current investment - -
Interest roceivid 1.79 1243
Net cash flows used in investing activities (15) o (1106.20) 101627
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Froceeds from Tssue of Shure Cupitul RO "
Share premuum (au7.21) .
Froceeds Trom subsidiary Toterests to the non controlling Interest 1470
Prowweeds from / (Repayment of) Short Teem Borrowings /long term borrowing .75 (1,939.17)
Inlerest Paid (K9.30) (1V1.94)
Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities (C) (64.85) (2,070.54)
Netinerease in cash and eash equivalents(A+18+0) —— (377.18) BT,k
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 326.62 270.16
Cash and cash cquivalents at year end 9.67 336.62
Notes:

(1)The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the “Indirect Method’ as set oul in Ind A5 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows'.

(if) Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged to make them comparable , wherever considered necessary,with those of the curent
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A, Equily Share Capital

Fur the year ended 3151 Macch, 2020

AKG

FXIM LIMITED

CIN: LO00631D1L2005PLC139045

Noltes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
STATCEMENT OT CITANGES IN EQUITY

Ralance as at 'Ist Apnl 2009

Chunges in equity share C-‘\plt;] during

the year

March 2020

Balance as at 31st

662,01

662.01

For the year ended 31st March 2021

Balance ay al Lst April 2020

b0

. Other Fauily

For the year ended 31st March 2021

Changes in equity share capital during

the year

Balance as at 31st
Murch 2021

397,2

1,059.22

Regerve and surplus

Particulars "Retained S Total
Las Securities Premium | General Reserve b FCTR
Larnings e
Holanee at |.hg vbc'gmmr\g of the 778,89 ”6.43 452.85 1,307 117
reporting year U1 01 2020 IR
| ess: Bonua [saue of Shares (397.21) (397 21)
Profit for the ycar - - 14106 141.06
Other comprehensive income = ¢ -
Item of ather income that will be
classified to profit and loss account - B - (011 (0.11)
Total Comprchensive Income for the
Year 381.68 75.33 59391 1,050.81
Transfer to General Reserve - - »
Balance at the end of the reporting ' . ;
381 A 593.91 1,050,871
year-31,03.2021 BaGE e _
For the year ended 31st March 2020
- Reserve and surpluy M- .
Particulars ained Total
=== Secwrities Premium | General Reserve lfet“_m-
) Farningy —
Balance at the bepnning of the 7
? B9 75.23 344.30 ,198.52
reporting year-01-04-2009 7788 1,198.5
Profit fur the yen 9 - 108.55 108.55
Other comprehensive inconw o - - ) = |
Tolal Comprehensive Income [or the
Year 778.89 75.33 452,485 1,307.07
Transler to General Reserve = L o
Balance at the end of the reporting ;
778.89 75.33 452.85 1,307.07
year-31,03.2020 A : i -
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AKG EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L0O0063DL2005PLC139045

Noles o Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO.3 NON CURRENT FINANCTAT. ASSTTS : INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Lyuily instruments (Lully pnid-up-ulﬁeﬁg otherwise stated)
Unquoted (designated at Amortised Cost)

(a) BKS Metalics Private Timited, Neemrana, Rajasthan

() ASKI Trade Mle Lid (Sigapore)

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March ¥1, 2020

As at
April1, 209

TOTAL

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thercof
Apgpergale amount ol Unguoled Investmenl

4. NON CURRENT ASSELS - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Parlicalaie Asal Asal Asal
' Mauch 31, 2021 Mach 31,2020 | April 1,2019
Security Deposits . 1.61 3.71 1047
TOTAT, 461 ] 3.71 15.82
5. NON CURRENT ASSELS - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSELS
As al © Asal As al

I"articulars

March 31,2071

March 31, 2020

April 1, 2019

Prepaid lixpenses 15.15 22,02 3807
Others, - - -
TOTAL ———— 1505 2292 W07
O CUKKENT ASSELS - INVENTORIES
Pirdiealari Asal Asal As at
March 31,2021 | March 31,2020 | April1,2019
(As valued and certified by the Management)
Tinished Coods S17.83 SU4.04 1,069.50
[TOTAL - . A17.83 304,64 1,089.50
7. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLL
- Axul Axul A al

I'articulars

Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good
Less: Loss allowance

Total

_ March 31,2021

March 31, 2020

April 1,2019

Total Trade Receivables

2,340.36 1,720.07 3,110.99
2,406 L7007 | 311099 |
A0 |, 70007 3, 11099




Nutes (o the [inancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Conld.)

8. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS

faifeulars As at As at As al
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
Unsecured, considered good 0.00 - -
Tuotal (.00 -
9, CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- CASH ANT) CASH FQUTVATTENT
Particulars As at Asat s
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
Balances With Banks ;
Cash-m-hand 41,43 242 7.9
In Current/Cash Credit Account 514 236.22 (0.10)
Fixed Depuosit (LC/Margin Money) 0.10 90,18 A
Toltal - 9.67 336,42 279.16
10, CURRENT FINANCTAT, ASSTET- OTTITR CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
N o As at As at CAsal
Particulars
o March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 | April 1, 2019
Advancee recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received RK.07 - 22.61
Interest Accrucle but not due on FDR's - 17,08 1162
Total o 88.67 17.68 34,23
11. CURRENT ASSET- OTHER CURRENT ASSLTS
Ax at Asal As u[ B

Particulars

Advanee To Supplives
Prepatd Expenses
Statutory and Other Receivables

Total

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

April 1, 2019

200,08 A1 .5 THYTH
1.28 105 1 44
308.62 245.87 25.87
 595.9% 648.48 536.53




AKC EXIM LIMITED
CIN; LO0063DT,2005PL.C 139045

Noutes o Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 ‘

12, BQUITY SHARILCAPITAL

Particulars

Authorised Share Capital

Isiued , Subscribed and Paid-up Shasrv Capital

Ay at Ay at As at
Masch 31, 2021 Mauurch 31, 2020 April 1, 2018
1,00,00,000 (Pravious year 1,00,00,000 ) Vquit fikares of 18, 10/= vach 1,000 1,000 T,U00
1,000 1,000 1,000
1,05,92,192 (Previous yeur 66,20,120) Equily Share of Bs. 10/- cach fully paid up 1,059.22 602,01 (02,01
1,059.22 662.01 662.01

121 Reconciliation of the number of shares at the beginning and at the end of the year
Lhere has been no change/ movements in number of shuces patstanding at e beginning amd ot e end of e year

12.2 Termey/ Rights attached (o Byuily Shaes

I'he Campany has anly ane class of 1emed shares 1o, Ordimary Shares having par valne of 710 per shara, Tiach holder of the Ordinary Shares i entitlad o ong vote
per share . In the event of Uquidation, the ordinary sharcholdors are oligible to receive the remaining aseote of the Company atter paymant of all preterential

amonnts, in proporhon to ther shareholding,

12.3 Sharehalding attern with respect of l1olding or Ultimate |lolding Company
‘The Company does not have any Holding Company or Ultimate Holding Compuany,

12,4 Details of Lguity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

__.\9 at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 Asat April 1, 2019
N f the Sharvholde
AR G AREe No. of Shares| “ullolding | No. ot Shares o l1olding No. ot Shares Yo Holding
RATRRV QOMT, i 1 1.76% I, 920 4054 00,020 G3.65%
SMAHIVA GHOFI 78,490,400 AT RYY 10,729,000 2110M 15,29,000 1A%
MULTIPLEX CAPITAL LIMITED 3.47.498 328% 628,000 9.49%
13, OTIER RQUITY
l,m;c:;““ Asat Asat Asal
March 31, 2021 NMarch 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
Sceuritivs Premium Account UL NG TIRNY TIRNY
Clieneral Bonorve KA A 0508 PR
Clanpnlial Redemplion Kesirve
Rutabned Burnlngs 80,91 Blouktid 2400
Other comprehensive income
Otlwr Rugerves -
Ilem of olher income that will be classified to profit and Ioss acconnt e () P .
Tutal A 1,050.61 1,307.07 1,198.52
ez Asat Aeat An Al
P"articul
e B March a1, 2021 | March 31,2020 | April 1.2019 |
Secaritied Pramium Account
Balance ot the beginning of the year TIEE TN A0R 04
Add: Additione during the year YRR
Tess: Donus Tssue of Shares (397.21) = -
Talanew at the cad of the yoan JRL.GH 77009 77689
fseneral Keserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 7333 75.33 750 )
Ackeds Teansterred from Ketmned Furmings B
Balanee at the cad of the year 7HAN 78408 75.4%

Capital Redemption Reserve
COpening Balunee
Add : Addition during the year

Balance at the end of the year




Retained Lacnings

Notes lo the financial statements (or the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Conld.)

Rulunces ut the beginning of the year 452 88 49,30 24270
Add: Profit for the yuar 14106 1T858 10K
Lnwwlerred from /1o reserve - - (h.70)
MNetactuarial gain/loss on defined benefit plan, net of 1ax - - -
Add: Reelossheation ol ool mstruments from X1 o Ketuned Eurningy - - -
593.91 452.85 344.30
Itams of other comprehensivi income recopmised directly fn rorained aamings
Net actunarial gain/loss on defined henafit plan, net of tax » o -
Kalance at the end of the year A ER 457 85 244,20
Other Reserves
Equity instrument through Other Comprehensive Income
Halanee at the brginming - " — . -
Balance at the end of the year e : -
Tolal Reserve & Surplus o 1,050.92 - 1 ;10702 119882
14. NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BORROWINCS
I"articulars Asat As at T Asal

March 11, 2021

March 11, 2070

_April 1, 2mY

From Banks AN/ ERE| ey
Orher ILoans

Irem Banks 2070

JAG7 43.41 G442
The above amvuat inddudes
Seeured Borrowingy (Refer note 16.1) 33.57 PRADN (RIRTA
Unsecwred Dotrowiigs - - “
Net fax asaein/labilities BT IRYC] EE
15. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NFET)
Partionlam As at Asut Ay ut
Manch 31, 2021 Muan b 31, 2020 Apnil 1, 2019
Arising on account of :
Avecleruted Depreciubion on
Fropuely, Pl & Eywpaent 20.64 20,22 44
( Mhers - = =]
79.64 29,22 2244

Less: Deferred Tax Asscts
Ariging on account of
Chhers
Ieferred Tax Liabilitic (Net) LA 2,1 .44

Movement in Leferred Tax Balances
A1l Mareh MM

Mot balanee

Met balunee

« Rueenpninge in Reen sniued n

Partivul b 5

artivulacy 01.04,2020 f OCle ... 7}
Ditterence in book depreciation & tax depreciation 29.22 042 29.01
Onhers
Tax nyscts/linbilitics 2022 0.42 - 20.04
Lueys ¢ Deferred assets for deferred tax liability - - - -
Net tax assety/liabilities N N 2022 042 =] L2901
J1st March 2020
Partculars Nut balance Ruu:muilu in Rccu!uiud in Net Lalancy

0'1.04.201Y Profil & Touss OCT 31032020

Pyitferene in ook lll"lll'l'id“l,!ll & lax LII,"HI'\_‘;-I“II“ a0 a4 (78 e Retad
(there = o] -
I'ax (asgets)/liabilities 2244 678 - 29,22
Less : Deterred agsets for deferved tax Uabdtley R W NS 3% i s
Nlil tas (.l'ﬁ.'.l-ls)/!i.{llililim, 2244 ! '?:'.7", L - 29.?.‘2




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2021 (Contd.)

16, CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BOUKKOWINGS

V'arhicnlars o T Auat Ay at
== March 31, 2u2l Murch 31, 2020 |
Loans Repayahle on Demand

Trom Danks Wi CR e 2,656.00
Other Loans

Fram Others / Banks TI8.37 « .40

7.7 051.79 2,564,104

The above amount includes
Secnred Dorrowings (Refer note below) 97179 981.79 2,504,904
Uneseursd Borrowlngs - - .
Total o 97179 95179 280194

Nalure ot secunty

Waote no. 201 Worklng capital borowings we secwed e by way ol by puothecalivns on ook debls; Tloating charge; Movable property (not being pledge): Ex ch
for O, LER and L and 2nd charge for WL an Hrat part passi basirs,

17. CURRENT PFINANCIAL LIABILITIES- TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars Asal ASal AS A

o o March 31,2021 | March 31,2020 | April1, 2019
Trudde Payables tor goods and servicos

Fotal emtstandmg dues of miero, smndbandd medin ol pre - -

Cithars. Trade Payables for groouds und servives B L9 .10 57031
Tulal R{IFAY 93,49 570.31 |
18, OTHER CURRENT FINANCTAT, TTARILITIES

Asat Asat “Aval
Varticulurs B FOTTR CRCE Pa March 31, 2020 April 1, 2014
Fupensen Payahle AH K 16 LI 203
Lutal N 19,50 _16.08 2.53
19, CLUKRRENT LIARTLITIRS. OTHER CURRRENT LIABILITIRS
;l;iculun B Asat Ayt Asat
Manhi 31,2021 Maich 31, 2020 April 1, 2010
:\I.llulnlychn--. Lod {4 didd
1S Fayalie
o ad v, fronmy uslomwr’ 520,01
Tulal ) 1.54 .05 24,06
20. CURRENT LIABILITILS- 'ROVISION
3 = At Ava Mach As at
Particulars . v g
. Ml 3L 802L Ay | Apeit s, s
Frovinion fon Fuployee Denwdits 1108 147 1110
Provision for Taxation A =
Total 11.28 _ a7 14.43
21 CURRENT 'TAX LYABILITITS (NFT)

Particul, Asa Asat Axat
PR March 1,201 | March 31,2020 | April 1, 2019
I'rovision lor Tax W 46,10 30.72

Deducted At Soures ) - ot
Tulal 37.72 3u.10 30,72




AKG EXIM LIMITLED
CTN: TO00A3DIT2005PLC139045

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 378t Murch, 2021

22. REVENUE FROM OFERATIONS

Iarticulars

Sale uf raded goods (Refer Note below (1))
Less: Discount allowed/Claim Paid/Received

Note (i)
Iraded goods
Comission
Domestic Consultaney Servieea
Exporl Consulluncy Services

L'otal

Year lindad
31ut March 2021

Yuar Tinded
315l March 2020

23, O'THER INCOME

Particulars

Tulerest Income
O Banks Deposits
Qun Other

Lividend Income
I Long-termmvestimend
Cn Current mvestment

Other Non Operaling lncome
Cain on sale/ discacd ol Fixed Assels (MNet)
Favess Provision wrilten back

fwcess Depreciabion willen back
Miscellaneous come

Sundary Balance Writlen Off s
lotal

(Czain)/ 1.oss on fair valuation of investment through FVTPL

et Gaing (Lass) on Norelyn curreney transaction and ranslalion

10,620.61 f,647.20
116,11  ow
10,504.51 L b,637.6h
10,3347 1,551 Y
- R
S58.55 199 16

A40.51 -
10,438.14 6,637,065
10,838,168 6,637 65

Year Ended Year Inded

31sl March 2021

F1st March 2000

24 Purchases of stoele in trade

R - s

1400

A3

a00.%5

T 972

Marticulars

Purchase ol Traded Goods
1 east Disconmt received

Year Ended

Yoar Ended

(5.17)

F1s5t March 2021 3lst March 2020
9,808.43 H,197 &
9,808.93

5‘,195;'14




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

25. (INCREASF)/ DECRFASE IN INVENTORILS OF FINISHED GOODS,WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Yuar Fnded

Particvlisrs Year Inded
¥ £ st March 2021 3t March 2020
Inventories at the bepinning of the year
linished Goada 304.64 __Losaso
= 30101 0RY 50)
Inventories at the end of the year
Dinished Goods ) 21783 304.61
. 317.8% 304.61
Tolal B T ) (13.20) 784.86
26. EMPLOYEE BENLEFITS EXPENSE
st Year Ended Year Ended
articulars Jlst March 2021 31st Mareh 2020
Salaries & Wapes 5531 87 ki)
Contribution o Frovident and OFher Fands 217 B
Stal Wellare Expenses 0.60 La0
5808 93.33

Tolal

27, FINANCE COST

=

Particulars

Year Ended
Jlst March 2021

Interest lixpenses

Year Ended
3151 March 2020

T Banks on Warking Capital Toans $9.30 125.55

On Deposits ad Others . RIS
(ther Borrowing Costs
Qther Linancral Charges ) . .
Total o 89,30 13134 |
28, OTHLUR UXIENSLS
Particulars Year Lnded Yiar Fruled

3s1 March 2021 3lsl March 2020

Annual Listing, Fee (NSE) 366 -
Audit fees (Refer Mote (i) below) 130 (.80
Tinnk churyes 432 2040
CONVEVanee eNpenses 295 | &5
Dusiness Promotion 240 N
Adverusement 0,53 ) 36
Llectricily expenses .66 d.4d
I‘resght charges 2RI 106,10
Insurance axpenses 172 2.29
I‘reight and Cartage QOutward .54 10.05
Legal and professional charges 24.62 f H?
Conussion on sale _(U}l 12.7Q
Mamramance Charpes 341 12.46
News Papers & Perlodicals Pxpenses o A TARN]
Mastlleneous expinsis i RN \ 5419 B
Pastupe and conrier charges ) \ 0.04 0.55
l'estival Celebration Lxpenses L Ll ) X 0.16 -
Printing and stationary \C N "/.‘.‘ 0,53 1).6Y
Renl S N 17.30 494
Shorl & Nxeess Amount W/o . ! _‘ e = 0.02 00
[2lgphone expenses 4,30 .20
Wiginbesshig £ 3ubsuiption Poos 0.87 (.45
Lxpenses related to Rice huinedy 5 4 27




Nolzs to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

Lonation

Travelling expenses

Vehiche iepair and maintenance

Kutes & "Tuxey

Listing Lxpenses (SMLi)

Slupping and Clearing Lxpenses

Pucking Lxpenses

Custam Doty an Import

Ficliminwy Expenses W/o

Guin/Loss on Forelgn Currency Transactions and Translations

Diractors Sitfing Hee

Drireetons Remunciution
Cunputer & Sullwae Dxpenses
Website xpenses

I'iling Tee Tapenses

Kepain & Mumtenunee Gunenl

[Total

28.1 Defails in respect of Auditors' Kemuncration
Statutory Auditors

Audil Fees
Tux Audil Tees
Tulal

- 1.00
0.75 10.00
447 509
4.00 s
= (15
5365 1490 /A5
1543 002
2.7 P77
30.00 10,48
3.10 200
24 00 AN
0.48 1,53
1.16 1.49
322 <
0.10 =1
320.36 549.70
R .05 035
0.25 ()%
- 1,30

(0.80)




AKG EXTM LIMITED
CIN: LODUGS L2005 PLCL39045
Notes W Comsulifated Dngncial statenents fae the year sndad J1a Mareh, 2071
Nate nn, 29, Disclosue as per Ind AL 2 'Inventorics’
tnventory pirchased have hoon recapnised ax axpense. The detalls ara as undur:

— Padticulars ) 2020-21 2019-20
Purchase of ‘Iraded Conds s 9,6808.93 019214
- Total 9,808.93 519214

Nute nu 30, Disclusuie as per Ind A5 12 'Tncome Tax!
a) Income Tax Expenao
‘I! Income Tax racangnised in statement of protit & loss necount.

B rarticutar - 2020-21 201520
|Current Tax Tixpansss
Carnenld yrar ) R azm A0
Adjusiment lar earlier year .- i - i
Total current Tax expenses 37,72 3600
|Dreferred Tax Lixpenses L 0.42 670
Mal Credit Entillenwenl
Total Income tax expenses o R 38 14 47,84
1) Income tax recogmised i vther compiehensive incoue o
' 202021 2019-20
. Tax
Sartvulie Dafora tax expunse/ Nt uf Before tay Tanwxponvy/ gyt
8 : Ly ; Nenefit tax
Bunelil % =
-Met nctuanal gain/losy on defined
Lenelil plan - - - - - -
Nel gain/loss on [atr value of equity
mstrament .l o - - - -

1) Keconeilintivn of tax expense and gecounting profit oultipied by fndias domestic ale

I'articulars o dwenfo 2U19-20
l'_njﬁ( }Il“f.lﬂ' P . [ YRV 16143
Pnx uxing the domashe tix e : 27.62% 27.830%
lax clivel ol ; R

Mon deductible 1ax ex penses i a2 042 Hh7H
Deductuble i exponsey — . SgE7a 36.10
‘I'otal tax expenses in the statement of profit und loss sceount RE A2.84

Nuote nog 31, Disclosuce as per Ind AS 19" Employee Denef(lt’
Employee Bunefits” B company paid short e beselits selius Gl dae wholly within 12 wentha afler the snd of tha period i which the employee renders the
telabind s T L Lneniefils are vevindad whaea they are paid,

Nole 32 Lisclusure ay per lnd AY 108-Seguient Kepuiling
Toaceombanve with the resqulraments of INIAL 108- "Sepment Reporting” wssued by The lstitute of Chortered Accountiont af Todia, The Company has
reportable busincss or geographical segment,

MNote no, 33, Diselosure au per Tnd AS 24 Related party Diselasures'
A) List of rclated party

1) I'artics holding significant influence

M/s ARG Engueers Private Limited

M/ A K Gupta & Co,

i1) Key Management Persunnal
Mr, Tujeey Goel
My, Mubiug Goel
Mo, Rahal Dajy
MR Simpul Singh (leapied)
Mg, I'rapati I'amika

iii) Relatives of the Key Management Personnal




Notes to the linancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

N ﬂlmjfmv Qi)
Mi. Aakash Goel
My, Fenw Guel

1) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties during the year:
i) Related Purtivs / Pactics Holding Significant Inflaence

(1) Income

Cunsultancy Services

Scrap Nales Revenue
AKLY Fopimuna Privata Timired
AR Guptu & Lo,

I"articulars == 202071
(A) Kxpenscs
Import Purchayey
Alitl Trdac Pte. Ltd, IR
Rent
AKG Lagmeers I'nvate Limited 11.20
Remuneration
Mr Rajeay Goul Y.60
Mrs, Mahima Gocl 1440
M, Rulil Bayay 195
Divectors Nicting 'ee
Mi. Kakesh Mol 1.07
M, s Suiph Raa 108
N Rtk (;ugl.\n; R

if) Key Management Persunnel Compensation

2019-20

24.00
17.00
1.20

100
100
0.2

UK
10V B9

Phere s no ansecbon olwer Uskun 2anagertal remunerannn part as per wrms of appolanent duly upproved by e shareholders, Following ae Hie elaila uf

mnh mm‘mnm’ial remitineration:

yrtivuliar

1) Shot Tera bpluyee Repelis

Yalaries & Allownnees

Contribution to Provident Fund

Oiliern |n'|||ui-.il|m valie

Commasion on 'rohit to the Manoguyg Director & CFO
2) Povt Fmployment Keonefits
3) WU Lung, Term Henelits
Total

The above does not include pratuity provision as the same is on overall company hasiy,

Terme and conditivas:

LW

Vi

N5

Adds

2019 20

4445

Al the transacbions wensmadies un noemal commscial leeme and canditions and at markat rates. All outstanding bulances are ungeeured il are repayable in

cusli.




Notes (o the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

Note no. 31. Disclosure as per Tnd AS 33 'Earning Per Share!

Farning Per Share

Particulary

Linfts

lor the year ended
Mareh §1, 01

Vor the year endod
March 41, 2020

LEyuity Shares
Fnste net enrningss per share Atributable to Shareholdurs Fur BEFS/DEPS
Weaphted uverage 1w shares for DERG/ DI

18, Lnkhy
MNa.
iy,

118 42
1,05,92,182
10

10855
O, 20,120
1.04

Hivin: Fane niuk; < e share/ Dilinlad Earndng L'er Shiee

45 Contingent liabilitics 1o the extent not provided fur in respuct uf

2020-214 2019-20

Particulars

[A) Claims against company not m’kuuv_v-ludgcd as Debiy,
(i) T Tax mallars in appealy £ 2
(1) Service Tan denad vol adinitled by the company and tor which appeala have boon
lilod with appropriate authorities.
(ki) Bxetse duey demand notadiitied by e comgrany ad for which appeals have been o
with nppropriute authorilies '

(15) Guaranteus:-

(1) Lottur of Credit ugainst puschase of raw matenals i
(H) Bonds Dxecuted with Custons & Lycwe Aulhonues *

(1) lank Caiarantoos ) B s N

(iii) Comumitments N1I.

Nate no. 6 Disclosure uy per lnd Ab 107 'Financial insirement disclosure’

A Capital management

Tor i purpose of Company's Capilal Manageieal , Capilal includes faatted equity share eaputal and Dorrowinge exeludlng warking eapatal lnnns from varinns
finaneial inshinbions . The prinury objective of Company's Capital Manageinent is 10 maximize shareholier's value and 10 maindan an appropriate enpital
steuenure of debt and eqmby The company manages 15 capilal structure and ks udjustnents in e Ttrhr of changes Iy ceononde eavitwrunent aod e
requirements of financial covenants,

Liquity share capital nid other equity we considered for the purpose of Compuny’s capital management The Canpany manages ils -:ap;ml so as b safeguarnd Qs
ability to contiiue de o going coneein and 1o ophimise retun to sharcholders “The capital stracturd of e Company 5 based on manngement’s pdgement of s
stratepae ol duy-taeday nende with aforas ontotal vguity so oa o adntain iavestor, eveditors and mirket conbidenee, The managoment and i Board of
Direciars monidtors the return on uupll.ll et an 1he level of dividends o sharehiwlolyers, Thie ("mull.m_\ iy tahie appvpriale aleps un order to mointain, ar il
NECCHUrY wehjust, sy wagntal shim e

:rticulm . Year ended Year ended Yem ::mh-l’

) = . ‘March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 1 April, 2019
Interest-hearing lonns and borrowings 100k 20560 n s
Less: cash and bunk bulunee (induding other bank balance) 67 33687 27916
Nel Debt Q95,68 654,78 7,055 61
Equity shae v aprilal AR Y Hhz.0l Ot AN
Oy m(nily LUBER LA 02 . 1,196.52
Tatal Caphal ALY 1,969.08 1, 8#511.RY
Capltal und Nel debl 5,105.71 WA Kb 451604
Cearing Ratio A2.00% 25.09% B8R0,

1) Vinaneial risk pramagement
The Company's Finunciul Riskh Management 4o an mtegral part of how o plan and execule its husinesy stratugivy. The Conpany's (nancial risk managument i
set by the Managing Board, The Company's prinicipal finanial liabilities comprise Joany and Borrowings, wade payables and other paynbles. The swin purpose)
ol theze tnancial labilities 15 to fumnee he company's wperations: The company's principul fuw wial agsets includao trada & other recelvables and cash and shory
lerm deposite




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

|isk B |
Agping  |Crudit hunits, Bxerow Cover, lutturs of eradit
L analysia,
I'rade réceivablos ot
Crydit
~ H ‘
Credit Risk Gaplitigh
lmanmal assels measnred :
Credhl
at Amortised cost and cash
ralings

& cash equivalants

Rolluy |Avaflability of commiiiad cradit Tines and borrewing fcilities
cash Mowa
forpennt

Bortowing wid vtier

Liquidity risk liabilities

Different kinds of loan ;xl;tuigcﬁlcx\t:i with varicd terms (eg. Fixed, Hoating,

Sensfuvil A
Y rupee, loreign currency, ot )de swaplng of high cost debts inlo low cost debt.

analysis,
Cash Flow
Analysis

Lomj=term Hurrnwmgs at

Market risk Intorest rate risk 5
vaudable sales

(1) Credit riak
Credit risk is the risk of linancial Joss (o the Company il a customer or counterparly (0 a fnancial nstrwment {ails 10 owet its contactual obligations tesulting i
a hnancal loss to the Company. Credit nsk anses principally trom trade receivables, loans & advances.

Provigion for Depectad Cradin ar Loss
(1) Finaneial asscts tor which loss allowaence b mcasured u fing 12 memith expesied eradit logses,

‘The Company has assels whete the countor-partios have sullicient capacity o awst e obligatione wd shorg tha vk of defaalt i veey Tow Aceandingly, no
loms allowaney for inpairment has been recogsed

(1) Financial assela lor which lngs allewapee is imeasured u'.ins Tifee Ll l‘ll_lL'L'lL'L' vreghit Josues
‘The Company provides loss allowuwe on tade receivables using life tima uxpuectad cradit Toss and as por simplifind approach,

¢) Agring of trade receivahles
‘The Agemnyr of trade receivables 15 as below:

(K. tn Lakhs)

i)l hluldl!y ik

Apeing 0-180 Jays [181-365 days 1.2 yueurs 2.5 yuury Total
Cironn Carrying amaunt an on 31 (03 20 |

L0456 2,310,346
Hpirment losy recngnised on ahove
Cirosy ('mlyluﬂ minnuant s on 41 0%.2020 T

o3 ) l,z:’fl 07 - 1,720,07

Impairment 1088 racopmised an abave
Caramss Carryings amomt as on 01 01,2019 e

Q110 6s 311049
Imp;m‘mr-nl Trwes vl'rnuni'-l'l’l oncabove o ) o

Llgquidity risk fs detned as the risk that the Company will not be able to scttle of meet s obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Compony's treasury
department fa reapansilile foe gaidity, fooding e watt o setfement aanegesent, Tnowddition, provesses wnd policies reluted e guch rgky are overseun by
semior management. Managemen! mantlers e Campany's ned Ty pogibion hgagloiolling oreeasts v e basie of espeeted casl lows,

The fullowing arv the contractual maturation of financial lahilition hased on eontractual canh Hown,

Contractual Maturities of Financial T
Liabilities Less than 1 1-2 years ‘Tulal

A at 31.03.2021 et

Donuwing 5 = Y7179 34.07 100835
‘I'rade payable LYY 30LYY
(Ither Hnaneial Habiliiag AN A0 - AH RO
Tulal 1,323.58 3357 ) ’ T T AR7AR




Noles lo the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

> wal ) itiea of Finanel
Contractunl Maturitiea anelal Less than

Tiahilities ] Year 1-2 years Lotal

As al 31.03,2020 = .
Buorrowlig WL o Aasmel - 445 40
ITadde payable w41y - ) . 49314
Cither financial labilides 16 08 - - 16.08
Tatal - 106106 40481 - 110487

Contraclual Maluritics of Finaacial Less than 1

Liabilities Viar 12 years Tatal

As at U1,04.2019 o ) .

Duirowing : 2,864.94 04.82 ) - 2034.77
‘I'radn payable 570,31 o - 57031
Other finnneinl labilities i Pt - ! iy 2.53
Total 3,437.78 69.82 | 3,507.60

i11) Market lusk
Market Risk mninly relotey tu the mwvestinent & dul,u_luil-_,, Thery 1o v'u:'anl.\l' business af company for mnl:ing investiment & dupDSih.HOWCVCI, company
manages the cash resources, borrowimngs strategivs and envring vomplianed of tha same with the guidelines & directions of the Fhigher Management

A) Fureign currency risk

Lhe company operates business as a Timporter / Fxporter of various goods and domestically in which theretore there may by foreign currency nsk s,

K) Interest Rate Kisk

Tterest et risk s the risk that the fain value o lutage cash Lows of a Bnancial instrument will fluchiate Teenuse of Vlunges inomaket interest rate. W order (o
optinize e Company's posilion with regards 10 interest income and interest expenses Al to mmnage e interest rate gisk, Beaswy pedoige o coupnehensive
corporate intarest rate risk muwgenent by baduneing e poopor oo ol feed wle and flaaling eale finanoal msimments in its total portfolio,

Note noud? Dicelorure an per Ind AS 113 'Fair Value Muasurvment!

Fair valuation techniques

The Company malntalns policies and procedures to valug linancial asse's o linancial habilibics using Uhie best and most relevant datd available [he fair valuas of the financial
assils and habilities are mcluded at the aimount that would be ceceiven wsell an gsset o paid to transter a llahliity In an nrderly transaction batwesn markat purticipunts ot
the megsurement dute,

Fair Value Hierarchy

AN finsneinl assets nod linbilities for which fair value i neasured i Qe lnancial slatesents we categurised witlon e faiy value hiscanchy, described as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices i aclive markels,

Lovarl 2 = Inputs other than gquoeted prices includud within Tavel Tlatane observable, eithes diecly o ndirectly,
Lvaal 4 - Inputs that are not based eiobservable saehet dati,

‘The following methods and assumptions were used ta estimate the fair values:

1) Tair value of cash and deposits, Lrady receivables, Uade payables, and olher current linancial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largaly due to the
short-term maturities of these instruments.

2) Iair value of borrowings trom banks nnd other non-careent finwngial liubilitics, are estunaled by discounting fulure cash flows nsing rates currently available
for debt on similar terms and remaming mahurities

AJOUher non enrrent rocoivablos are svaluatud by e Company, Lased un prruncteny vuc s erest sates, individual creditwarthiness of the cannlorparty ole
Hasod an this avaliaiion, allowances aro laken (o aceomnt for e axpietod losses of these reecivables

A) Financial Instruments By Catoprory

— 31.03.2021 |
FVITL FVIOCI Amortized cost
Financial Assels:
Investmenls
lguity ingbrimuent - -

Ly Bewvivabies . 2,140 [y




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3Lst March, 2021 (Contd,)

Toan

Clash and Cash lguivalents

Dk, Lalyes ot thancanh o] vaslmuivalend
Onher Financial Asgaig

Tutal Financial Assets

Financial Liability:
Burrowings

Trade Tayablas

Onbse Financial Liabilives
Total Financial Liabilivy

000
VL7

a8

Paliculues

Tinancial Assers:
Invesmmenrs
F\luil) e el
Ty Recervalbles
Loan
Cash and Cash Dquivalents
Uank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Other Financial Asscls
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabihity:

| Burrowings

Trade Pavables

Uther I'inancial Liatabties

Total Financial Liability

Particulars

244332

1,005.06
A2 99
4R RO

1,467 15

Tinancial Assafer
Investmenty
Byuitly instrument
Trade Rucvivalles
Loan
Caslud Cash Eyuivalents
Rand, Dolanees otbaer thaes cash el eashy |~:|uiv.n|<‘-n|
Securily deposit
(Other Finonwind Agsits

Tatal Finanefal Arnotn

Financial Liabilily:
H()rﬂl“’lll!'r‘i
Trade Payables

Olher Financial Liabililies

Lutal Financial Liability

31.01.2020
PVTPL PVTOC! ‘l\ s lized cual
1,72007
- - 3602
. 21,39
1,236.34 4,347.75 2078.29
& & NI5.00
VARE
- - 1600
- - 110487
07.04.2019
VI PO Amortized cost

3,110.09

Z79.10

a4

3.440.19

295477
/0351
2,33

AROT 0




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (Contd.)

C') Fatrvalue of financial accors aod Tabilite meaewed ab auwntisedd cust

Particuluy

Financial Assets
Thvestinents

T'radde recetvablos

Ty

Cash and pash equividien
Other Bank Balanres
Uther linancial Assels
Uinancial Liabilitas
Horrowings

I'rade payables
Uther-Financial | iabiliHes

AR a1 March 2021

!X’mivulun;

Financial Assels

Trude receivabley

l Ay

oushnnd cash eguavalen
ik Bank ol e
U Fuiuwial Assets
Financial Liabilites
Borrowngs

I'rado payahles
Other-Financial Liabilibies

Panicilare

Financial Asaels

‘I'rade recaivables

Luwy

Canh and eash equivalen
Other Bank Balances
Uther U'nancial Assels
Financial Liabilites
Borrowingy

‘I'raede paynbleg
Char-1nanctal Liabilies

Level _t"nl-/ri/lng value ~ bau Yalue
d 2,340.36 254030
3 (LN (.00
a 87 207
4 -
R 03.28 V42K
) 1,005.45 1,008, 4%
K] 20299 302,99
K} 1R K0 48,80
Ax At 31 March 2020 ] 7l
Level Careylog Value Fuair Value
4 1,200 1.720.07
3
4 R TEX ) M A2
A .
k] 2149 AL
4 560 EAHAOE
i 93,10 219
3 16.08 16.08
Anal1nt Apnil 2019 ]
Tovel Carrying Value ~ Vair Value
B Y 0w WM
4 .
a 27916 27016
3
$ G0 5004
3 29077 LYY
;) 7040 WAl
4 B 790 PR




Note No. 38. Iirst Time adoption of Ind AS

These we tw company's first Consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS for perfod up to and Including the year ended 31 mareh 2021, Ul
W18t Marhe 2020,the company prapared ity first financinl statement in accordance with previous GAAT, including nccounting standardy notified under the compuanicy (
Accounting standards) Kulus, 2006 (as amwncded) , The vifective date for companios Lwd AS Opuiung Balanew shwoet w1 Apaad 2009, (Phe date of wansition W lnd A%)

The aecownting polivies sel vul in note 1 have Leese applicd i peepacing the fnancial statements for e years ended 31 Much 2021, the comparative infonnution
presented un these nancial stutements Tor e yeaw ended 31 Mach, 2020 aod a e preparabon ol w openay lad AS bulanee sheel al U0 Apnd, QULY, L prepanng il
vpening Ind A% balunce sheet, the Compuy huy sdjusted te wnounts reported previously in luuncial stulements prepured imouceordanee with the secounting stundurds
notificd under Companica (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 (ws umended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previeus GAAT or Indion GAAT). An cxplonation
of haw the transfton tram previous A AT to Ind AS has aftected the company Hinanclal pasitlon, Hinanglal performance,

Any vesultingg diforenees between carny g smount ol assets and Tabalites, oFany, seeoreing ol AS TOT s ol Aprd T 2019 compared o those presented e Indsun
AN Enlnnee Sheet as nt 81 Mareh 2009, were recognised in the couity under reatined sarmings with Ind A!S Balance Shest

Lxemptions and Lxceptions availed )

The Company has preparad the financial statements m aceardanca with INI) AL for the year ending (11 Mareh 2027 In praparing such elatemaents the apening balanes
shoet was prepared at 1 Apnl 2014, the company's date of transihon ta INL) A5, The note explain prineipal; adjuatments made i arder to reatate its Indian CAAK
linancial statements including the balance sheet ag at 1 April 2019 and financial statoments as at and for the year end 31 March 2020,

bet out below are the applicable Ind Ab 1U1 optivnal exemphons and mandatory exceptions apphied in the transihon from previous GAAL' to Ind Ab.

ENEMPTIONS!

i) Peapery, Plant & Feguipment

INAAS T permibs a hrst hme adapter to plect ty conbimue with the careying value tor all of i property, plant and equipment as recongise in Hnanctal statement as at
Wity v wwalion W LdAS , awaswsed ws e previvus AAE wind wev Wil e sbe decaned eust wi ab daw ol i,

Accordingly Company has elected to measure all of its Froperty, Plant and Lquipment al thelr provious CAAF carrying value,

EXCLI'TIONS:
1) Putlmates

Anentity’n entinates iocaceondaree wilh Tied AS ot e bt of oo bion to Trd AS sdiall Lo
CAAR (.ul’lm .u]iu-.llvu'nl-. o et oy differemee in Ill'l,'llnllli")-" ||nHl'h"_.), undpss e fu ||"im,

sistent willoestimgtes made for e saoe date in aceundanee witl previous
i esidemen that o estimales wery inereor,

Lol A% estunabey wy ul 1 Apral 2019 ure consigtent with the estimates us at the suma date made In contormity with previous GAAL The company made estimatis for
folluwing itenw iy ocevrdinee wils e Ind AS ut dute of transition uy these ware not reguired undar pravious GAAT,

i) Classification and Measurement of financial assets
T AS UL reuiees v enlaly (0 assess classalicalivn wonld swaswcawnl vl lunucial assels vin Ui busis ol B Juets wd cacusbuwey Gl exasl al U dale ol Bwsilion
Lol AS,

Reconciliations between previous CAAD and Tnd AS

Ll AS 101 IO e an ealily hovevinm il iy, tal l‘ll'llllll']n'l\kl\ll‘ e b ead o i J SR LA wle The I'u”llwunu Lol il u-lum.mll e ewomaliatume Fronn

proviows GAAF Lo Ind AN,

J‘;‘ -’-._\
A ENE Mg ™™
) i AL 2
i




Reconciliation of equity as at1 April 2019 and 31 March 2020

Particulars

ASSITS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
I'roperty, Mlant and Equipment

Copital Work-In-Progress
Intanmblo Assats
Finuncial Assely
Investmenty
Othar Mnanciul Asyety
O3hien MNan-Cloeeent Agasls
‘T'otal Non current assely

CURREN'T ASSETS
Inventories
Financial Assats
Investments
Irade Recevables
Cash and Cash Fyuivalents
Dotk bl es othier than
cash and eash equivalont
Ol Funuwial Assets
Cuntent Tax Assel (Met)
(Other Current Assety
Tutal Current Asuely
l'otal Assots

[PAUITY AND LIABILITIES

:[F.QUITW'

Tepuily Shune Caprilal
ther Equity

Total lquity

LIABILITIES

NON CURRENT LTADTLITITS
Finaneial LiabiliHes

a) Borrowings

Pisterred Tnx Lanbilitues (Net)
(Ither Mom Current Laabilitios
Total Non Currcnt Linbilitics

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Finanvial Lialiilitien

Borrowings

I'racin I'ayahloes

Onther Pinancial Tiabilites
Ut Current Liabilities
Provisiviw
Cwrrent Tox Linbilitics ( Net)
Total eqrrent Habilifies

Total Equity and Liabilities

YI'he previons GAAF Hgures have been el i 1o |'||||l|||||]T||.I|||I AN presenlaliom

Nofe 31-Mar-200 = UL Apily -
No. | I'revious GAALP | Adjustments Ind AS3 Provious CAAT Adjustments Ind ASy

87.08 H7 04 ekl 4ai) 44

"W A7 1582 TRy

PARTA) 292 .07 e

— an . 11311 Y11.38 - 214.38

ML04 - 204.64 1,080.50 1,089.50

1,72007 - 1,720.07 3,110.99 3,110,992

AT - 23682 27910 270,18

7 6 - 17,08 Sdd 2423

18 AH - 64545 536.53 H46.53

1,027.69 - 3,027.64 505011 o 5,050.41

3,141.34 - 3.141.39 5.904.78 35.064,78

Wl AAT 01 (i 552,01

() 130000 " 1,207,07 ERALEY —— 1.198.52

1,964.08 1,969.08 1,5800.53 186053

VR b 8 0y.42

() 29,22 Ll44 o

PRAI ANk 92.27 w27

971 79 LR Y 250444 2,1l 4

1Y qALY 470 M LI

Tindity - JURES 2 2.5

063 - 0.85 52006 NG

1.4v 147 14.4% 14 44

3610 RIATEH Sl 2072

C1099.25 - 1,099.28 4,011.99 4,011.99

314139 - 14189 5 Yo7 .. 5,904,786

vyuinment Tor the purpose of this nows,




Reconcilintivn of wial cumprehensive income for the ended 31st March 2020

~ Pariculams = Note No. Pievinus GAAL Adjustments Ind A8y

REVENUNK

Kevenue from Operalions (o) 6,647.20 901 6,637.65
ther Income ALLTR 4 TR
Totul Revenae b7 9.01 0,960.44
UXI'ENSHS

Caosl of Materials Consumed 510214 5,102.14
Changes in Inventordes of Finshed Goods, Stock-In Trade and Wark-in-

Frogress ¥ B 78BS
imployee Bunwlils Expense (h) PR AR
Finance Custs LRI 133K
L preciution winl Amartisation Fxpense 57,60 W0
Other lapenses (¢} V10 3 o 8,04 s v
Tutal Expenses CRIERT b4 /8N4 00
Profit bofore Tax 15143 = 151.43
(1) Current lax

Current Year 3610 - 36.10
lurlicr years -

(2) Declerred lax (») 6.78 - 0./%
(:3) Mat et Enlitlonwnt - -
Potal Tax Expurnses 4288 4248
Frofit alter Tax 108.55 L

Other Comprehensive lucome (d)

(A) i) Hems that will not be reclassificd 1o profit or loss

a) Romeasureaeat of delined beneht ahligations (b) = ”
Tneome taw relating: to these items »

b) Change m fair valuo of investuent i equities carried at far value throngh

] - -
Income tax relating o these ileue -

Uther Comprehensive Toe for the Year (Nat of T'ax) =

Tutal Comprehensive Income tor the period 1U8.55 ) - ~I08.55
“T'he previous GAAL tigures have been reclassified to conform 1o Ind AS presentation requirment fur the puspuse ol his nule,

Reconcilintion of total eguity as al 31 Manch 2020 and 1 April 2019
[Particulary B 31.03.2020 01.01.2018
Lotal equily shaeholder fund as per prﬂ)inun GAAL 1,964 08 1LAGN.GT
Adjusiments

Deprecintion and umorlisulion -

Foir value of Quated investmeant -

Tux relating on valuation ot lgnity ingtrument -
It value of llmlmm'tl investiment -

Lax relatay on vaduation of Mutual fund

Total Adjustment y - - .
‘Total equily as pex Ind AS o 1 496408 1,800.04
Reconciliation of total comprenhsive income Lor e yew endved 31 March 2020

Particulars o - 31.03.2020
Profit after tax as per previous CAAP T08.55
Adjustment:

Depreciation and amorlisation

Valuation of investient throuph FVITL (Marked to markét)

Ineame Lax relabng to snchatem .
taaing Loss onsale of equily mestoument bawele o OCT -
Income tux relatug Lo such e .
Acluarial loss on detined benehit plon reenngised in CT (net af 1ax) ¢
‘Total Adjustmunt Q.
I'rotit atter tax ay per Ind A8 a - 108.55
Oither comprenhsive income (net of (ax)

Actuwial Cain/loss on detined benefit oblipation (Net of tux) -
'air value/ Gain on sale of investment

Incama tax ralabing to furr value messureaent/poin on sale of sqity inchrmment 5

Total comprenhsive income ay per lad AS 108,85




Notes to Reconciliation

a) Deferred Tax

Under Previous GAAR, daforred tax is ealeulated using e o stalement approach, which focuses o dalforaees between aeconnring profits and tisuble prolite fo
the period. Tnder Tnd A8, deferred tax 15 accounted using the baluiee sheet approach, which foruses on tumporury diffezences belween the carrymg amount of the wssels
ar HabiliHes in the bulunce sheet aad its lax base. The s Ing changes in the wmownt of deferred L 1 recogmsed in defurrsd x linbility on the dale of transihon anil
subseguently i Slalement of 'rotit and loss for those items relating 0 Profit & logs and {n other comprahersive uwouw fur those which are classified throngh FVICUL

h) imployee Bunulits
Foth e Tidian GAAP and IND A%, the company recogtized vosts elated Lo dls post employmant dofined beneflts plun oo actueial basie Uiider Todian GAAL e
entire cost including uetunial gain/luss we carged W prateor loss. Under IND AS, Ranewswenwents aie recagnizad in Othar Comprehensive lcome,

) Oither Fyuity
Retained Larnings ag at 1 April 2019 hus beens adjusted o the abava INTY AL transition 1\dju.vln\culw. Refer Reconeilintivne ol Tolal Fguily' as at [ march 2020 el !
April 2019 as priven ubuve .

o) Uther Comprehensive Income
Under Indiun CAAP the company has not presanted Other Compechiensive Tonoome seperately. Floneo Indian GAAT profit or lusy is reconciled o Inkal comprehensive
JISTRRTTITEN *

¢) Trade discount and Valuma robate
Under Provivus CAAL, Trade digconnts and valume rebites reccived are not encompassed within the detimbon of sevesiu, sioee ey tepresent a reduction of cont,
Linider TN AS, Trade diseount and volume rebute cover oy deluntion of Revenne s it is daductad from sules.
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Note -1
Group Overvlew, Basls of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies
1.1. Group Overview

The Group, AKG Exim Limited (Parent) and its subsidiaries as follows:

1. M/s BKS Melalics Privale Limited (Necmrana, Rajasthan)
2. M/s ASRI Trade Pte 1td (Singapore)

These Consolidaled linancial slalements were approved and adopled by board of directors of the Company in
their meeting held on June 29, 2021,

1.2, Statement of compliance:

The Consolidated financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting
Slandards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Seclion 133 of he Companies Acl, 2013 read wilh Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amended and relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

1.3. Basis of preparalion of Consolidated financial statements:

a) The consolidated financial statements relate to the Group, and joint ventures. Subsidiary are those entities
in which the Parent directly or indirsctly, has interest more than 50% of the voting power or otherwise
control the composition of the board or governing body 50 as to obtain economic benefits from activities.
The consolidated financial statements have heen prepared on the foliowing basis:

b) The financial statements of the subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions and unrealized profits or losses in accordance with IND AS 110 -'Consolidated
Financial Statements' notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amendad time to time. The deferred tax to be recognised for temporary
differences arises from elimination of profits and losses resulting from intra group transactions.

Name of the Company Nature Country of % of
Incorporation Shareholding
& Voting Power
M/s BKS Metalics Private Limited Subsidiary India 51.00%
M/s ASRI Trade Ple, Lid. Subsidiary Singupore - 1100.00% :
. S N R R

¢)  The difference belween the cost of investment and the share of nel assels al the lime of acquisition of
shares in the subsidiaries is identified in the financial statements as Coodwill or Capital Reserve as the
case may be.

d)  Incase of [oreign subsidiaries, revenue ilems are consolidaled al the average exchangs rate during the
year. All assets and liabilities are translated at year end exchange rate. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised as Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) anq,di%g;}‘agcordingly.
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1.4,

Significant Accounting Policies of the financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries are set out

in

)

their respeclive Financial Statements.

Significant accounting policies: The significant accounting policies to prepare consolidaled financlal
statements are in uniformity with the standalone financial statements of the Company. Following are the
additional policies specilically considered for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

Business Combination:

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cosl ol acquisilion is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values at the date of exchange of assets given, liabilitics
incurred or assumed and cquity Instruments issued by the Company in exchange lor conlrol ot the
acquiree. The acquiree's Identifiable assets, liabiliies and conlingent libililies Wal meet the
recognition criteria are stated at their fair values at the acquisition dale except certain asscts and
liabilities required to be measured as per the applicable standard,

Goodwill
Goodwill is an asset representing the future economic benefits arising from other asscts acquired in a

business combination that arc not individually identified and soparately recognized. Goodwill is
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net idenlifiable
assets acquired and liabililies assumed, measured in accordance with Ind AS 103 - Business
Combinations. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its
cash generating unit (CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount.




Notes (o Reconciliation

a) Deferred Tax

Uriler 'revious GAAE, deferred tax ix culeulated using the income statement a pproach, which focuses on ditferences butween aceounling profity und laxable profits for
the periad. Undor Ind AS, deferred tax is accomted using (he balance sheet approach, which focuses on lemporary differences belween the carrying, amount of the assils
wr VahiliHes in the bilunce sheet and {ts tax buse, The resulting changes in U wnount af dnfarrad tax is recognined in dufirred L Lability on the dule of Wansition and
subsequently w Statement of Profitwid lues fur [hose itemas relating 10 ProHt & loss and w other comprahamsivee income oy 1oge Which are clusyl ol Wiy TVTOGL

L) Employes Benefits
Lolh undor Tndian GAAE and 1IN AS, e company recopnized conts related to ity post eiployment dufined bunclily plan an an acturiul bagis, Under Indan GAAP the
ealire cost including acturial gaun/loss are charged to profiton uss. Under IND A8, Remcasurements and rucogadzed m Other Comprehensive Income,

¢) Other Equity
Kekamed Tarnings as at 1 Aprit 20149 Tas Leen adjusted to the ubuve TRD A% transition udjustinents Refar 'aconcilintion of Takal Tiepuaty! ax ub 30 aorch 2020 and |
Apil 2009 as gnven ubove

d) Other Comprehensive Income
Mider Indlan GAAL the company has not presented Olwr Comprehensive lneame soperatuly. Hence Indian (GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive
income, Y

¢) Trade diseount and Volume rebate
Under I'revious GAAP, Trade discounts and volume rebates reevivid are not encompussed within the definition of revenue, sinea they represent 3 roduetion of cost,
Under INDY AS, Trade discownt and valume rebnle cover b definfion of Revenue s it is daducted from sules,
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